QUARTERLY BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S MEETING
April 17, 2025, at 3:00 p.m.

RVR Ranch House Conference Room & Zoom



Thank You Nancy

Welcome Cathy

We extend our heartfelt gratitude to Nancy
Dever for her contributions to our board,
particularly in the landscape committee.

We are also pleased to welcome Cathy Cooney
to the board, whose extensive community
service experience, including her role as Co-
President of the RVR Master Association
Board, will greatly benefit us.



AGENDA

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Quarterly Meeting
April 17, 2025, 3:00 PM
RVR Ranch House Conference Room and Via Zoom

Board of Directors Silver Mountain Property Management
Carl Hostetter, President Bill Crowley

Cathy Cooney, Vice President/Secretary Kari Crowley

Jay Cofield, Treasurer Nick Cova

Elaine Grossman, Director
Jim McAtavey, Director

I. 3:00 PM Call to Order- Establish Quorum
Il. 3:02 PM Consent Agenda

* Approval of minutes from January 16, 2025.
e Email Approvals
= Appointment of Cathy Cooney to fill the vacated seat on the Board of Directors
= Approval of 2025 Landscape Maintenance Contract (G. Vega Landsaping)
lll. 3:05PM Public Comment
IV. 3:15PM Financial Report
* First Quarter Financial Results
V. 3:30PM Old Business
e QGutter Replacements (Bldgs 1, 2, 5 & 6)
* Front porch leak repairs (Units 463 & 473)
VI. 3:50 PM New Business
e 2025 Reserve Study (Funding Plan)
* Wildfire Risk Mitigation Measures
VII. 4:00 PM Adjournment

The Bo%%my

ASSOCIATION



M | N U T E S January 16, 2025

The Bogf?&my

ASSOCIATION

THE BOUNDARY ASSOCIATION
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS QUARTERLY MEETING

A meeting of the Board of Directors of the Boundary Association was held on Thursday, January 16, 2025, at 3:00
PM MDT at the River Valley Ranch Clubhouse and via Zoom Conferencing, Carbondale, Colorado, County of Garfield.

V.

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Call to Order / Establish Quorum: The meeting was called to order by President, Carl Hostetter, at 3:03 p.m.
Board members present included Carl Hostetter, Elaine Grossman, and Jay Cofield. Jim McAtavey and
Nancy Dever were absent. Other homeowners present were Chester White (387), Marc Margulies (407),
Connie Nostdahl (423), and Lauri Nelson, representing the Barbara A Nelson Revocable Trust (431). Also
present were Bill Crowley and Kari Crowley from Silver Mountain Properties. Kari Crowley assumed the role
of secretary to prepare a recording of the meeting.

Approval of Minutes and the Consent Agenda:
a.  With no changes requested, Elaine Grossman motioned to approve the meeting minutes from the
previous board meeting held on October 17, 2024. Jay Cofield seconded the motion, and all
approved.

Financial Review

a. Fourth Quarter Financial Review: Kari Crowley from SMP reported on the financials as of December
31, 2024. She went through all line items and added context where necessary. Ms. Crowley
presented the year-end balance sheet, which showed an operating account balance of
approximately $21,000 and the reserve funds are split into three areas: a money market account
holding approximately $65,000, a 6-month CD holding $40,000 as well as a 13-month CD holding
$50,000. Ms. Crowley then briefly reviewed the 2024 expenses and noted the cost of insurance
being the largest expense for the Association. After this review, the Board found the financials to be
in good standing.

b. Capital Reserve History: Carl Hostetter presented a 5-year history of the organization's capital
reserve, including the reroofing and re-staining of buildings. The importance of the reserve study
was emphasized and Mr. Hostetter explained that the study is expected to be completed soon and
will provide additional data to aid in more accuracy of projecting the funds needed for future
capital improvements. The Board and SMP will review and analyze the new reserve study once
received. Bill Crowley from SMP said that the reserve study is an imperfect science and that
adjustments may be necessary based on the property's needs.

Old Business
a. Gutter Replacements (Bldgs 1, 2, 5 & 6) — Bill Crowley explained that buildings 5 and 6 had been
completed based on the failure of the previous gutters due to rusting through the bottom of the
gutter. Buildings 1 and 2 would be addressed later.

The Bo%%my

ASSOCIATION




MINUTES January1s, 2025

b. Front porch leak repairs (Units 463 & 473) — Bill Crowley explained that both repairs have been
completed, and the repairs seem to have solved the problem.

c. Email-Approval ($1,500 cost-share with RVR Golf for Cottonwood Hazard Reduction — Jay and Carl
provided background on this topic and explained the shared cost between Boundary and the RVR
golf course.

d. Email-Approval of Reserve Investment (540,000 6-month CD at 2.5% and $50,000 13-month CD at
3.7%): This was discussed in the financial review.

e. Corporate Transparency Act: Full Compliance Achieved

VI. New Business

a. Backflow Inspections: Carl Hostetter informed the Board of his recent knowledge that the Town of
Carbondale is no longer requiring backflow inspections for residential properties.

b. Wildfire Mitigation: Carl is still waiting for the wildfire mitigation report from the fire department.
The Board will review the report at the next meeting in April.

c. Transfer Tax: Elaine Grossman introduced the idea of a transfer tax upon the sale of a home in
Boundary which would collect a one-time capital contribution paid to the HOA from the buyer to
add to the reserve funds. Kari Crowley explained that the HOA would need to amend the governing
documents to implement a transfer fee, also known as a working capital contribution, for home
buyers. As the Boundary documents do not currently mention or allow transfer fees, the HOA
would need to go through a vote by the ownership and engage legal services to amend the
documents.

d. Landscape Plan: The Board discussed the potential need for a landscape plan to replace trees that
may be removed due to their proximity to buildings. This will be discussed further at the next
meeting.

e. 2025 Schedule: Mr. Hostetter also reviewed the election and budget schedule for the year.

VII. Homeowner Open Forum

a. Voluntary owner directory — This topic was discussed, and it was determined that a directory would
not be established, and it is encouraged that neighbors introduce themselves to each other.

b. Xcel Energy Insurance — Discussion took place after a homeowner brough this topic to the attention
of the BOD. Jay expressed that he had been participating in the program, and it had already paid for
itself from a personal experience he had. Ultimately it is up to the homeowner to decide for
themselves if they wish to participate in the program. The BOD does not have a recommendation
either way.

VIll.Adjournment: With nothing further to discuss, Jay Cofield motioned to adjourn the meeting at 4:24pm. Carl
Hostetter seconded and the meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,
/s/ Kari Crowley /s/ Carl Hostetter

Secretary to the Meeting President

The Bo%%my

ASSOCIATION




BALANCE SHEET asof3/31/2025

ASSETS
Current Assets
Operating Funds
Alpine Bank Checking
Total Operating Funds

Reserve Funds
Alpine Bank MMA
Alpine Bank CD 59854
Alpine Bank CD 59853
Total Reserve Funds

Total Operating/Reserve Funds

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable
Total Accounts Receivable

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Prepaid HOA Dues
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities

EQUITY
Unrestricted Assets
Net Income
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

30,246.18

72,744.90
50,754.19

40,411.36

163,910.45

194,156.63

70.55
70.55

194,227.18

194,227.18

16,528.78

16,528.78

16,528.78

1568,034.47

19,663.93

177,698.40
194,227.18

30,246.18

6 Month @ 2.47% Maturity
Date: 4/25/2025

13 Month @ 3.64%
Maturity Date: 11/26/2025

The Bo%?"éary

ASSOCIATI




3-Year Reserve Cash Flow

										2025								2026								2027								2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027

										Q1		Q2		Q3		Q4		Q1		Q2		Q3		Q4		Q1		Q2		Q3		Q4		Q1		Q1		Q1		Q2		Q2		Q2		Q3		Q3		Q3		Q4		Q4		Q4		Q1		Q1		Q1		Q2		Q2		Q2		Q3		Q3		Q3		Q4		Q4		Q4		Q1		Q1		Q1		Q2		Q2		Q2		Q3		Q3		Q3		Q4		Q4		Q4

		Direct Costs		Start		Duration		Estimate																										Jan-25		Feb-25		Mar-25		Apr-25		May-25		Jun-25		Jul-25		Aug-25		Sep-25		Oct-25		Nov-25		Dec-25		Jan-26		Feb-26		Mar-26		Apr-26		May-26		Jun-26		Jul-26		Aug-26		Sep-26		Oct-26		Nov-26		Dec-26		Jan-27		Feb-27		Mar-27		Apr-27		May-27		Jun-27		Jul-27		Aug-27		Sep-27		Oct-27		Nov-27		Dec-27



																																		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

																																		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%



		Sites & Grounds																																																																																																										-

		Concrete Driveways - Repair		8/1/26		1		7,674		-		-		-		-		-		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		7,674		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair		9/1/25		2		7,750		-		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		3,875		3,875		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		8/1/25		1		6,400		-		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		6,400		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Asphalt Road - Resurface				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-



		Building Exteriors

		Ext. Lights (Decorative) - Replace		1/1/26		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Trex Decks - Replace		1/1/26		3				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		6/1/25		1		4,300		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		4,300		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Deck - Resurface/Restore		10/1/25		6				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Balcony Rails - Paint 		6/1/25		2		15,000		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		7,500		7,500		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Balcony Rails - Replace 		10/1/25		3				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 1)		1/1/26		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 2)		6/1/26		2		47,910		-		-		-		-		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		23,955		23,955		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 3)		10/1/25		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 4)		6/1/27		2		37,232		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		18,616		18,616		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 5)		6/1/25		2		40,000		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		20,000		20,000		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 1)		10/1/26		3				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 2)		1/1/26		3				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 3)		1/1/26		3				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase4)		9/1/25		3				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Metal Siding - Repair/Replace		8/1/25		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 1)		1/1/26		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 2)		6/1/28		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 3)		9/1/25		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 4)		9/1/25		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 1)		8/1/25		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 2)		3/1/27		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 3)		3/1/27		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		Gutters/Dowspouts - Replace		3/1/27		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-



		Mechanicals																																																																																																										-

		Irrigation Clocks - Replace		3/1/27		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Total						166,266																										-		-		-		-		-		31,800		27,500		6,400		3,875		3,875		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		23,955		23,955		7,674		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		18,616		18,616		-		-		-		-		-				-



		Opening Reserve Balance																																155,573		173,495		173,689		173,883		191,805		191,999		160,393		150,815		144,609		140,928		154,975		155,169		155,363		174,717		174,926		175,135		194,489		194,698		170,951		166,351		158,885		159,094		178,448		178,657		178,866		199,797		200,050		200,304		221,235		221,489		203,126		205,441		205,695		205,949		226,879		227,133



		Income

		Quarterly Reserve Income																																17,727						17,727						17,727						17,727						19,145						19,145						19,145						19,145						20,677						20,677						20,677						20,677

		Special Assessment Income

		Interest Earnings (Net of Taxes)																																194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		254		254		254		254		254		254		254		254		254		254		254		254

		Total Reserve Income																																17,922		194		194		17,922		194		194		17,922		194		194		17,922		194		194		19,354		209		209		19,354		209		209		19,354		209		209		19,354		209		209		20,931		254		254		20,931		254		254		20,931		254		254		20,931		254		254

		Reserve Expense

		Reserve Expenses																																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		31,800		27,500		6,400		3,875		3,875		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		23,955		23,955		7,674		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		18,616		18,616		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		Total Reserve Expenses																																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		31,800		27,500		6,400		3,875		3,875		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		23,955		23,955		7,674		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		18,616		18,616		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		Ending Reserve Balance																																173,495		173,689		173,883		191,805		191,999		160,393		150,815		144,609		140,928		154,975		155,169		155,363		174,717		174,926		175,135		194,489		194,698		170,951		166,351		158,885		159,094		178,448		178,657		178,866		199,797		200,050		200,304		221,235		221,489		203,126		205,441		205,695		205,949		226,879		227,133		227,387



		Lowest Reserve Balance Point		140,928





2025 Operating Cash Flow

										2025								2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025

										Q1		Q2		Q3		Q4		Q1		Q1		Q1		Q2		Q2		Q2		Q3		Q3		Q3		Q4		Q4		Q4

		Direct Costs		Start		Duration		Budget										Jan-25		Feb-25		Mar-25		Apr-25		May-25		Jun-25		Jul-25		Aug-25		Sep-25		Oct-25		Nov-25		Dec-25



																		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

																		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%				TOTALS



		Administrative

		  Licenses & Permits		1/1/25		12		80		1		1		1		1		7		7		7		7		7		7		7		7		7		7		7		7				80

		  Office Expenses		1/1/25		12		350		1		1		1		1		29		29		29		29		29		29		29		29		29		29		29		29				350

		  Website		12/1/25		1		300		-		-		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		300				300

																																												-

		Insurance																																										-

		  Hazard Down Payment		6/1/25		1		19,796		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		19,796		-		-		-		-		-		-				19,796

		  Hazard Installments		1/1/25		3		10,752		1		-		-		-		3,584		3,584		3,584		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				10,752

		  Hazard Installments		7/1/25		6		27,955		-		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		4,659		4,659		4,659		4,659		4,659		4,659				27,955

		  Directors & Officers		6/1/25		1		1,516		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		1,516		-		-		-		-		-		-				1,516

		  Excess Liability		6/1/25		1		1,320		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		1,320		-		-		-		-		-		-				1,320

																																												-

		Professional Fees																																										-

		  Accounting (CPA)		12/1/25		1		600		-		-		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		600				600

		  Legal Services		1/1/25		12				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		  Project Management		1/1/25		12		5,000		1		1		1		1		417		417		417		417		417		417		417		417		417		417		417		417				5,000

		  Property Management		1/1/25		12		8,640		1		1		1		1		720		720		720		720		720		720		720		720		720		720		720		720				8,640

		  Reserve Study		10/1/25		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

																																												-

		Repairs & Maintenance																																										-

		  Buildings		1/1/25		12		1,500		1		1		1		1		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125				1,500

		  Common Area		1/1/25		12		1,500		1		1		1		1		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125				1,500

		  Contract Landscaping		4/1/25		7		50,000		-		1		1		1		-		-		-		7,143		7,143		7,143		7,143		7,143		7,143		7,143		-		-				50,000

		  Contract Snow Removal		1/1/25		3		6,000		1		-		-		-		2,000		2,000		2,000		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				6,000

		  Project Landscaping		6/1/25		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		  R&M Supplies		1/1/25		12		440		1		1		1		1		37		37		37		37		37		37		37		37		37		37		37		37				440

																																												-

		Taxes																																										-

		  Federal		3/1/25		1		378		1		-		-		-		-		-		378		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				378

		  State		3/1/25		1		43		1		-		-		-		-		-		43		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				43

																																												-

		Utilties																																										-

		  Electric		1/1/25		12		600		1		1		1		1		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50				600

		  Water		6/1/25		1		1,490		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		1,490		-		-		-		-		-		-				1,490

		Total						138,261										7,093		7,093		7,514		8,652		8,652		32,774		13,311		13,311		13,311		13,311		6,168		7,068				138,261



		Opening Operating Account Balance																21,442		48,974		41,881		34,367		60,339		51,687		18,913		40,227		26,916		13,604		34,918		28,750



		Operating Income

		Quarterly Operating Income																34,625						34,625						34,625						34,625

		Reserve Income																17,727						17,727						17,727						17,727

		Interest Earnings (Net of Taxes)

		Total Income																52,352		-		-		52,352		-		-		52,352		-		-		52,352		-		-

		Operating Expense

		Operating Expenses																7,093		7,093		7,514		8,652		8,652		32,774		13,311		13,311		13,311		13,311		6,168		7,068

		Reserve Funding Transfers																17,727						17,727						17,727						17,727

		Total Operating Expenses																24,820		7,093		7,514		26,379		8,652		32,774		31,038		13,311		13,311		31,038		6,168		7,068



		Ending Operating Account Balance																48,974		41,881		34,367		60,339		51,687		18,913		40,227		26,916		13,604		34,918		28,750		21,681



		Lowest Operating Balance Point		13,604





2025 Dues

		The Boundary Association

		2025 Dues Schedule



		Unit		Unit		Unit		Annual		Operating		Reserve		Quarterly		Operating		Reserve

		No.		SF		%		Dues		Portion		Portion		Dues		Portion		Portion

		381		1,740		2.03%		4,252.11		2,812.28		1,439.83		1,799.78		1,439.83		359.96

		383		1,740		2.03%		4,252.11		2,812.28		1,439.83		1,799.78		1,439.83		359.96

		385		2,456		2.87%		6,001.83		3,969.52		2,032.31		2,540.38		2,032.31		508.08

		387		2,456		2.87%		6,001.83		3,969.52		2,032.31		2,540.38		2,032.31		508.08

		391		1,740		2.03%		4,252.11		2,812.28		1,439.83		1,799.78		1,439.83		359.96

		393		1,740		2.03%		4,252.11		2,812.28		1,439.83		1,799.78		1,439.83		359.96

		395		2,456		2.87%		6,001.83		3,969.52		2,032.31		2,540.38		2,032.31		508.08

		397		2,456		2.87%		6,001.83		3,969.52		2,032.31		2,540.38		2,032.31		508.08

		401		2,783		3.25%		6,800.93		4,498.03		2,302.90		2,878.62		2,302.90		575.72

		403		1,684		1.97%		4,115.26		2,721.77		1,393.49		1,741.86		1,393.49		348.37

		405		2,783		3.25%		6,800.93		4,498.03		2,302.90		2,878.62		2,302.90		575.72

		407		1,684		1.97%		4,115.26		2,721.77		1,393.49		1,741.86		1,393.49		348.37

		409		2,920		3.41%		7,135.72		4,719.46		2,416.26		3,020.33		2,416.26		604.07

		411		3,580		4.18%		8,748.59		5,786.19		2,962.40		3,703.00		2,962.40		740.60

		421		2,920		3.41%		7,135.72		4,719.46		2,416.26		3,020.33		2,416.26		604.07

		423		3,580		4.18%		8,748.59		5,786.19		2,962.40		3,703.00		2,962.40		740.60

		431		3,481		4.06%		8,506.66		5,626.18		2,880.48		3,600.60		2,880.48		720.12

		433		2,132		2.49%		5,210.05		3,445.85		1,764.20		2,205.25		1,764.20		441.05

		435		3,608		4.21%		8,817.02		5,831.44		2,985.57		3,731.97		2,985.57		746.39

		441		3,274		3.82%		8,000.81		5,291.61		2,709.19		3,386.49		2,709.19		677.30

		443		2,132		2.49%		5,210.05		3,445.85		1,764.20		2,205.25		1,764.20		441.05

		445		3,407		3.98%		8,325.82		5,506.58		2,819.25		3,524.06		2,819.25		704.81

		451		3,481		4.06%		8,506.66		5,626.18		2,880.48		3,600.60		2,880.48		720.12

		453		2,132		2.49%		5,210.05		3,445.85		1,764.20		2,205.25		1,764.20		441.05

		455		3,608		4.21%		8,817.02		5,831.44		2,985.57		3,731.97		2,985.57		746.39

		461		2,382		2.78%		5,820.99		3,849.92		1,971.07		2,463.84		1,971.07		492.77

		463		2,484		2.90%		6,070.25		4,014.77		2,055.48		2,569.35		2,055.48		513.87

		465		2,387		2.79%		5,833.21		3,858.00		1,975.21		2,469.01		1,975.21		493.80

		471		2,382		2.78%		5,820.99		3,849.92		1,971.07		2,463.84		1,971.07		492.77

		473		2,484		2.90%		6,070.25		4,014.77		2,055.48		2,569.35		2,055.48		513.87

		475		2,387		2.79%		5,833.21		3,858.00		1,975.21		2,469.01		1,975.21		493.80

		481		2,559		2.99%		6,253.53		4,135.99		2,117.54		2,646.92		2,117.54		529.38

		483		2,654		3.10%		6,485.69		4,289.54		2,196.15		2,745.19		2,196.15		549.04

		33		85,692		100%		209,409.00		138,500.00		70,909.00		88,636.25		70,909.00		17,727.25



		Annual Operating Budget										138,500.00

		Annual Reserve Budget										70,909.00

		Total										209,409.00



		Quarterly Operating Budget										70,909.00

		Quarterly Reserve Budget										17,727.25

		Total										88,636.25



		Dues Per SQ FT										2.44



























































































































































































































































































































30-YR Dues Projection

								Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly

		Unit #		Sq Ft		%		2025		2025		2026		2026		2027		2027		2028		2028		2029		2029		2030		2030		2031		2031		2032		2032		2033		2033		2034		2034		2035		2035		2036		2036		2037		2037		2038		2038		2039		2039		2040		2040		2041		2041		2042		2042		2043		20432		2044		2044		2045		2045		2046		2046		2047		2047		2048		2048		2049		2049		2050		2050		2051		2051		2052		2052		2053		2053



		381		1,740		2.03%		4,252.11		1,063.03		4,451.66		1,112.92		4,662.96		1,165.74		4,886.82		1,221.71		5,124.12		1,281.03		5,375.78		1,343.95		5,642.84		1,410.71		5,926.36		1,481.59		6,227.53		1,556.88		6,547.61		1,636.90		6,887.95		1,721.99		7,250.01		1,812.50		7,635.37		1,908.84		8,045.72		2,011.43		8,482.88		2,120.72		8,948.82		2,237.20		9,445.65		2,361.41		9,975.66		2,493.91		10,541.30		2,635.32		11,145.22		2,786.30		10,764.77		2,691.19		10,917.15		2,729.29		11,074.10		2,768.52		11,235.76		2,808.94		11,402.27		2,850.57		11,573.77		2,893.44		11,750.42		2,937.60		11,932.37		2,983.09		12,119.77		3,029.94

		383		1,740		2.03%		4,252.11		1,063.03		4,451.66		1,112.92		4,662.96		1,165.74		4,886.82		1,221.71		5,124.12		1,281.03		5,375.78		1,343.95		5,642.84		1,410.71		5,926.36		1,481.59		6,227.53		1,556.88		6,547.61		1,636.90		6,887.95		1,721.99		7,250.01		1,812.50		7,635.37		1,908.84		8,045.72		2,011.43		8,482.88		2,120.72		8,948.82		2,237.20		9,445.65		2,361.41		9,975.66		2,493.91		10,541.30		2,635.32		11,145.22		2,786.30		10,764.77		2,691.19		10,917.15		2,729.29		11,074.10		2,768.52		11,235.76		2,808.94		11,402.27		2,850.57		11,573.77		2,893.44		11,750.42		2,937.60		11,932.37		2,983.09		12,119.77		3,029.94

		385		2,456		2.87%		6,001.83		1,500.46		6,283.50		1,570.87		6,581.75		1,645.44		6,897.72		1,724.43		7,232.66		1,808.17		7,587.89		1,896.97		7,964.83		1,991.21		8,365.03		2,091.26		8,790.13		2,197.53		9,241.91		2,310.48		9,722.30		2,430.58		10,233.35		2,558.34		10,777.28		2,694.32		11,356.48		2,839.12		11,973.53		2,993.38		12,631.20		3,157.80		13,332.48		3,333.12		14,080.58		3,520.15		14,878.98		3,719.75		15,731.41		3,932.85		15,194.41		3,798.60		15,409.49		3,852.37		15,631.03		3,907.76		15,859.21		3,964.80		16,094.23		4,023.56		16,336.31		4,084.08		16,585.65		4,146.41		16,842.47		4,210.62		17,106.99		4,276.75

		387		2,456		2.87%		6,001.83		1,500.46		6,283.50		1,570.87		6,581.75		1,645.44		6,897.72		1,724.43		7,232.66		1,808.17		7,587.89		1,896.97		7,964.83		1,991.21		8,365.03		2,091.26		8,790.13		2,197.53		9,241.91		2,310.48		9,722.30		2,430.58		10,233.35		2,558.34		10,777.28		2,694.32		11,356.48		2,839.12		11,973.53		2,993.38		12,631.20		3,157.80		13,332.48		3,333.12		14,080.58		3,520.15		14,878.98		3,719.75		15,731.41		3,932.85		15,194.41		3,798.60		15,409.49		3,852.37		15,631.03		3,907.76		15,859.21		3,964.80		16,094.23		4,023.56		16,336.31		4,084.08		16,585.65		4,146.41		16,842.47		4,210.62		17,106.99		4,276.75

		391		1,740		2.03%		4,252.11		1,063.03		4,451.66		1,112.92		4,662.96		1,165.74		4,886.82		1,221.71		5,124.12		1,281.03		5,375.78		1,343.95		5,642.84		1,410.71		5,926.36		1,481.59		6,227.53		1,556.88		6,547.61		1,636.90		6,887.95		1,721.99		7,250.01		1,812.50		7,635.37		1,908.84		8,045.72		2,011.43		8,482.88		2,120.72		8,948.82		2,237.20		9,445.65		2,361.41		9,975.66		2,493.91		10,541.30		2,635.32		11,145.22		2,786.30		10,764.77		2,691.19		10,917.15		2,729.29		11,074.10		2,768.52		11,235.76		2,808.94		11,402.27		2,850.57		11,573.77		2,893.44		11,750.42		2,937.60		11,932.37		2,983.09		12,119.77		3,029.94

		393		1,740		2.03%		4,252.11		1,063.03		4,451.66		1,112.92		4,662.96		1,165.74		4,886.82		1,221.71		5,124.12		1,281.03		5,375.78		1,343.95		5,642.84		1,410.71		5,926.36		1,481.59		6,227.53		1,556.88		6,547.61		1,636.90		6,887.95		1,721.99		7,250.01		1,812.50		7,635.37		1,908.84		8,045.72		2,011.43		8,482.88		2,120.72		8,948.82		2,237.20		9,445.65		2,361.41		9,975.66		2,493.91		10,541.30		2,635.32		11,145.22		2,786.30		10,764.77		2,691.19		10,917.15		2,729.29		11,074.10		2,768.52		11,235.76		2,808.94		11,402.27		2,850.57		11,573.77		2,893.44		11,750.42		2,937.60		11,932.37		2,983.09		12,119.77		3,029.94

		395		2,456		2.87%		6,001.83		1,500.46		6,283.50		1,570.87		6,581.75		1,645.44		6,897.72		1,724.43		7,232.66		1,808.17		7,587.89		1,896.97		7,964.83		1,991.21		8,365.03		2,091.26		8,790.13		2,197.53		9,241.91		2,310.48		9,722.30		2,430.58		10,233.35		2,558.34		10,777.28		2,694.32		11,356.48		2,839.12		11,973.53		2,993.38		12,631.20		3,157.80		13,332.48		3,333.12		14,080.58		3,520.15		14,878.98		3,719.75		15,731.41		3,932.85		15,194.41		3,798.60		15,409.49		3,852.37		15,631.03		3,907.76		15,859.21		3,964.80		16,094.23		4,023.56		16,336.31		4,084.08		16,585.65		4,146.41		16,842.47		4,210.62		17,106.99		4,276.75

		397		2,456		2.87%		6,001.83		1,500.46		6,283.50		1,570.87		6,581.75		1,645.44		6,897.72		1,724.43		7,232.66		1,808.17		7,587.89		1,896.97		7,964.83		1,991.21		8,365.03		2,091.26		8,790.13		2,197.53		9,241.91		2,310.48		9,722.30		2,430.58		10,233.35		2,558.34		10,777.28		2,694.32		11,356.48		2,839.12		11,973.53		2,993.38		12,631.20		3,157.80		13,332.48		3,333.12		14,080.58		3,520.15		14,878.98		3,719.75		15,731.41		3,932.85		15,194.41		3,798.60		15,409.49		3,852.37		15,631.03		3,907.76		15,859.21		3,964.80		16,094.23		4,023.56		16,336.31		4,084.08		16,585.65		4,146.41		16,842.47		4,210.62		17,106.99		4,276.75

		401		2,783		3.25%		6,800.93		1,700.23		7,120.10		1,780.03		7,458.06		1,864.52		7,816.11		1,954.03		8,195.64		2,048.91		8,598.16		2,149.54		9,025.29		2,256.32		9,478.77		2,369.69		9,960.47		2,490.12		10,472.41		2,618.10		11,016.76		2,754.19		11,595.85		2,898.96		12,212.20		3,053.05		12,868.52		3,217.13		13,567.73		3,391.93		14,312.96		3,578.24		15,107.61		3,776.90		15,955.32		3,988.83		16,860.02		4,215.00		17,825.94		4,456.48		17,217.45		4,304.36		17,461.17		4,365.29		17,712.20		4,428.05		17,970.76		4,492.69		18,237.07		4,559.27		18,511.38		4,627.85		18,793.92		4,698.48		19,084.93		4,771.23		19,384.67		4,846.17

		403		1,684		1.97%		4,115.26		1,028.81		4,308.39		1,077.10		4,512.89		1,128.22		4,729.55		1,182.39		4,959.20		1,239.80		5,202.77		1,300.69		5,461.23		1,365.31		5,735.63		1,433.91		6,027.11		1,506.78		6,336.88		1,584.22		6,666.27		1,666.57		7,016.68		1,754.17		7,389.63		1,847.41		7,786.77		1,946.69		8,209.87		2,052.47		8,660.81		2,165.20		9,141.65		2,285.41		9,654.60		2,413.65		10,202.04		2,550.51		10,786.52		2,696.63		10,418.32		2,604.58		10,565.79		2,641.45		10,717.69		2,679.42		10,874.15		2,718.54		11,035.30		2,758.82		11,201.28		2,800.32		11,372.24		2,843.06		11,548.34		2,887.08		11,729.71		2,932.43

		405		2,783		3.25%		6,800.93		1,700.23		7,120.10		1,780.03		7,458.06		1,864.52		7,816.11		1,954.03		8,195.64		2,048.91		8,598.16		2,149.54		9,025.29		2,256.32		9,478.77		2,369.69		9,960.47		2,490.12		10,472.41		2,618.10		11,016.76		2,754.19		11,595.85		2,898.96		12,212.20		3,053.05		12,868.52		3,217.13		13,567.73		3,391.93		14,312.96		3,578.24		15,107.61		3,776.90		15,955.32		3,988.83		16,860.02		4,215.00		17,825.94		4,456.48		17,217.45		4,304.36		17,461.17		4,365.29		17,712.20		4,428.05		17,970.76		4,492.69		18,237.07		4,559.27		18,511.38		4,627.85		18,793.92		4,698.48		19,084.93		4,771.23		19,384.67		4,846.17

		407		1,684		1.97%		4,115.26		1,028.81		4,308.39		1,077.10		4,512.89		1,128.22		4,729.55		1,182.39		4,959.20		1,239.80		5,202.77		1,300.69		5,461.23		1,365.31		5,735.63		1,433.91		6,027.11		1,506.78		6,336.88		1,584.22		6,666.27		1,666.57		7,016.68		1,754.17		7,389.63		1,847.41		7,786.77		1,946.69		8,209.87		2,052.47		8,660.81		2,165.20		9,141.65		2,285.41		9,654.60		2,413.65		10,202.04		2,550.51		10,786.52		2,696.63		10,418.32		2,604.58		10,565.79		2,641.45		10,717.69		2,679.42		10,874.15		2,718.54		11,035.30		2,758.82		11,201.28		2,800.32		11,372.24		2,843.06		11,548.34		2,887.08		11,729.71		2,932.43

		409		2,920		3.41%		7,135.72		1,783.93		7,470.61		1,867.65		7,825.20		1,956.30		8,200.88		2,050.22		8,599.09		2,149.77		9,021.43		2,255.36		9,469.59		2,367.40		9,945.39		2,486.35		10,450.80		2,612.70		10,987.94		2,746.99		11,559.09		2,889.77		12,166.69		3,041.67		12,813.38		3,203.34		13,502.01		3,375.50		14,235.64		3,558.91		15,017.56		3,754.39		15,851.32		3,962.83		16,740.76		4,185.19		17,689.99		4,422.50		18,703.46		4,675.87		18,065.02		4,516.25		18,320.73		4,580.18		18,584.12		4,646.03		18,855.41		4,713.85		19,134.84		4,783.71		19,422.65		4,855.66		19,719.09		4,929.77		20,024.43		5,006.11		20,338.93		5,084.73

		411		3,580		4.18%		8,748.59		2,187.15		9,159.17		2,289.79		9,593.91		2,398.48		10,054.50		2,513.62		10,542.72		2,635.68		11,060.52		2,765.13		11,609.97		2,902.49		12,193.32		3,048.33		12,812.97		3,203.24		13,471.52		3,367.88		14,171.76		3,542.94		14,916.69		3,729.17		15,709.55		3,927.39		16,553.83		4,138.46		17,453.28		4,363.32		18,411.93		4,602.98		19,434.15		4,858.54		20,524.63		5,131.16		21,688.42		5,422.10		22,930.96		5,732.74		22,148.21		5,537.05		22,461.72		5,615.43		22,784.64		5,696.16		23,117.25		5,779.31		23,459.84		5,864.96		23,812.70		5,953.18		24,176.15		6,044.04		24,550.50		6,137.63		24,936.09		6,234.02

		421		2,920		3.41%		7,135.72		1,783.93		7,470.61		1,867.65		7,825.20		1,956.30		8,200.88		2,050.22		8,599.09		2,149.77		9,021.43		2,255.36		9,469.59		2,367.40		9,945.39		2,486.35		10,450.80		2,612.70		10,987.94		2,746.99		11,559.09		2,889.77		12,166.69		3,041.67		12,813.38		3,203.34		13,502.01		3,375.50		14,235.64		3,558.91		15,017.56		3,754.39		15,851.32		3,962.83		16,740.76		4,185.19		17,689.99		4,422.50		18,703.46		4,675.87		18,065.02		4,516.25		18,320.73		4,580.18		18,584.12		4,646.03		18,855.41		4,713.85		19,134.84		4,783.71		19,422.65		4,855.66		19,719.09		4,929.77		20,024.43		5,006.11		20,338.93		5,084.73

		423		3,580		4.18%		8,748.59		2,187.15		9,159.17		2,289.79		9,593.91		2,398.48		10,054.50		2,513.62		10,542.72		2,635.68		11,060.52		2,765.13		11,609.97		2,902.49		12,193.32		3,048.33		12,812.97		3,203.24		13,471.52		3,367.88		14,171.76		3,542.94		14,916.69		3,729.17		15,709.55		3,927.39		16,553.83		4,138.46		17,453.28		4,363.32		18,411.93		4,602.98		19,434.15		4,858.54		20,524.63		5,131.16		21,688.42		5,422.10		22,930.96		5,732.74		22,148.21		5,537.05		22,461.72		5,615.43		22,784.64		5,696.16		23,117.25		5,779.31		23,459.84		5,864.96		23,812.70		5,953.18		24,176.15		6,044.04		24,550.50		6,137.63		24,936.09		6,234.02

		431		3,481		4.06%		8,506.66		2,126.67		8,905.88		2,226.47		9,328.61		2,332.15		9,776.45		2,444.11		10,251.18		2,562.79		10,754.66		2,688.66		11,288.91		2,822.23		11,856.13		2,964.03		12,458.65		3,114.66		13,098.98		3,274.75		13,779.86		3,444.96		14,504.19		3,626.05		15,275.13		3,818.78		16,096.06		4,024.01		16,970.63		4,242.66		17,902.78		4,475.69		18,896.73		4,724.18		19,957.05		4,989.26		21,088.65		5,272.16		22,296.84		5,574.21		21,535.73		5,383.93		21,840.57		5,460.14		22,154.56		5,538.64		22,477.97		5,619.49		22,811.09		5,702.77		23,154.19		5,788.55		23,507.59		5,876.90		23,871.59		5,967.90		24,246.51		6,061.63

		433		2,132		2.49%		5,210.05		1,302.51		5,454.57		1,363.64		5,713.47		1,428.37		5,987.76		1,496.94		6,278.51		1,569.63		6,586.88		1,646.72		6,914.09		1,728.52		7,261.50		1,815.37		7,630.52		1,907.63		8,022.70		2,005.68		8,439.72		2,109.93		8,883.35		2,220.84		9,355.52		2,338.88		9,858.32		2,464.58		10,393.96		2,598.49		10,964.87		2,741.22		11,573.64		2,893.41		12,223.05		3,055.76		12,916.12		3,229.03		13,656.09		3,414.02		13,189.94		3,297.48		13,376.65		3,344.16		13,568.95		3,392.24		13,767.03		3,441.76		13,971.05		3,492.76		14,181.19		3,545.30		14,397.64		3,599.41		14,620.58		3,655.14		14,850.21		3,712.55

		435		3,608		4.21%		8,817.02		2,204.25		9,230.80		2,307.70		9,668.95		2,417.24		10,133.14		2,533.28		10,625.18		2,656.29		11,147.03		2,786.76		11,700.78		2,925.19		12,288.69		3,072.17		12,913.18		3,228.30		13,576.88		3,394.22		14,282.60		3,570.65		15,033.36		3,758.34		15,832.42		3,958.11		16,683.30		4,170.83		17,589.78		4,397.45		18,555.94		4,638.98		19,586.15		4,896.54		20,685.16		5,171.29		21,858.05		5,464.51		23,110.31		5,777.58		22,321.43		5,580.36		22,637.40		5,659.35		22,962.85		5,740.71		23,298.06		5,824.51		23,643.32		5,910.83		23,998.94		5,999.74		24,365.24		6,091.31		24,742.52		6,185.63		25,131.12		6,282.78

		441		3,274		3.82%		8,000.81		2,000.20		8,376.29		2,094.07		8,773.87		2,193.47		9,195.09		2,298.77		9,641.58		2,410.40		10,115.12		2,528.78		10,617.61		2,654.40		11,151.10		2,787.77		11,717.78		2,929.45		12,320.04		3,080.01		12,960.43		3,240.11		13,641.69		3,410.42		14,366.78		3,591.70		15,138.90		3,784.72		15,961.46		3,990.37		16,838.18		4,209.54		17,773.02		4,443.26		18,770.29		4,692.57		19,834.60		4,958.65		20,970.94		5,242.73		20,255.09		5,063.77		20,541.81		5,135.45		20,837.13		5,209.28		21,141.31		5,285.33		21,454.61		5,363.65		21,777.31		5,444.33		22,109.70		5,527.42		22,452.05		5,613.01		22,804.68		5,701.17

		443		2,132		2.49%		5,210.05		1,302.51		5,454.57		1,363.64		5,713.47		1,428.37		5,987.76		1,496.94		6,278.51		1,569.63		6,586.88		1,646.72		6,914.09		1,728.52		7,261.50		1,815.37		7,630.52		1,907.63		8,022.70		2,005.68		8,439.72		2,109.93		8,883.35		2,220.84		9,355.52		2,338.88		9,858.32		2,464.58		10,393.96		2,598.49		10,964.87		2,741.22		11,573.64		2,893.41		12,223.05		3,055.76		12,916.12		3,229.03		13,656.09		3,414.02		13,189.94		3,297.48		13,376.65		3,344.16		13,568.95		3,392.24		13,767.03		3,441.76		13,971.05		3,492.76		14,181.19		3,545.30		14,397.64		3,599.41		14,620.58		3,655.14		14,850.21		3,712.55

		445		3,407		3.98%		8,325.82		2,081.46		8,716.56		2,179.14		9,130.30		2,282.57		9,568.62		2,392.16		10,033.25		2,508.31		10,526.03		2,631.51		11,048.93		2,762.23		11,604.09		2,901.02		12,193.80		3,048.45		12,820.52		3,205.13		13,486.92		3,371.73		14,195.86		3,548.96		14,950.41		3,737.60		15,753.88		3,938.47		16,609.87		4,152.47		17,522.20		4,380.55		18,495.02		4,623.75		19,532.80		4,883.20		20,640.35		5,160.09		21,822.84		5,455.71		21,077.92		5,269.48		21,376.28		5,344.07		21,683.60		5,420.90		22,000.13		5,500.03		22,326.16		5,581.54		22,661.97		5,665.49		23,007.86		5,751.97		23,364.12		5,841.03		23,731.08		5,932.77

		451		3,481		4.06%		8,506.66		2,126.67		8,905.88		2,226.47		9,328.61		2,332.15		9,776.45		2,444.11		10,251.18		2,562.79		10,754.66		2,688.66		11,288.91		2,822.23		11,856.13		2,964.03		12,458.65		3,114.66		13,098.98		3,274.75		13,779.86		3,444.96		14,504.19		3,626.05		15,275.13		3,818.78		16,096.06		4,024.01		16,970.63		4,242.66		17,902.78		4,475.69		18,896.73		4,724.18		19,957.05		4,989.26		21,088.65		5,272.16		22,296.84		5,574.21		21,535.73		5,383.93		21,840.57		5,460.14		22,154.56		5,538.64		22,477.97		5,619.49		22,811.09		5,702.77		23,154.19		5,788.55		23,507.59		5,876.90		23,871.59		5,967.90		24,246.51		6,061.63

		453		2,132		2.49%		5,210.05		1,302.51		5,454.57		1,363.64		5,713.47		1,428.37		5,987.76		1,496.94		6,278.51		1,569.63		6,586.88		1,646.72		6,914.09		1,728.52		7,261.50		1,815.37		7,630.52		1,907.63		8,022.70		2,005.68		8,439.72		2,109.93		8,883.35		2,220.84		9,355.52		2,338.88		9,858.32		2,464.58		10,393.96		2,598.49		10,964.87		2,741.22		11,573.64		2,893.41		12,223.05		3,055.76		12,916.12		3,229.03		13,656.09		3,414.02		13,189.94		3,297.48		13,376.65		3,344.16		13,568.95		3,392.24		13,767.03		3,441.76		13,971.05		3,492.76		14,181.19		3,545.30		14,397.64		3,599.41		14,620.58		3,655.14		14,850.21		3,712.55

		455		3,608		4.21%		8,817.02		2,204.25		9,230.80		2,307.70		9,668.95		2,417.24		10,133.14		2,533.28		10,625.18		2,656.29		11,147.03		2,786.76		11,700.78		2,925.19		12,288.69		3,072.17		12,913.18		3,228.30		13,576.88		3,394.22		14,282.60		3,570.65		15,033.36		3,758.34		15,832.42		3,958.11		16,683.30		4,170.83		17,589.78		4,397.45		18,555.94		4,638.98		19,586.15		4,896.54		20,685.16		5,171.29		21,858.05		5,464.51		23,110.31		5,777.58		22,321.43		5,580.36		22,637.40		5,659.35		22,962.85		5,740.71		23,298.06		5,824.51		23,643.32		5,910.83		23,998.94		5,999.74		24,365.24		6,091.31		24,742.52		6,185.63		25,131.12		6,282.78

		461		2,382		2.78%		5,820.99		1,455.25		6,094.17		1,523.54		6,383.44		1,595.86		6,689.89		1,672.47		7,014.74		1,753.68		7,359.26		1,839.82		7,724.85		1,931.21		8,112.98		2,028.25		8,525.28		2,131.32		8,963.45		2,240.86		9,429.37		2,357.34		9,925.02		2,481.25		10,452.56		2,613.14		11,014.31		2,753.58		11,612.77		2,903.19		12,250.62		3,062.66		12,930.77		3,232.69		13,656.33		3,414.08		14,430.67		3,607.67		15,257.42		3,814.35		14,736.60		3,684.15		14,945.20		3,736.30		15,160.06		3,790.02		15,381.37		3,845.34		15,609.31		3,902.33		15,844.09		3,961.02		16,085.92		4,021.48		16,335.00		4,083.75		16,591.55		4,147.89

		463		2,484		2.90%		6,070.25		1,517.56		6,355.13		1,588.78		6,656.78		1,664.20		6,976.36		1,744.09		7,315.12		1,828.78		7,674.39		1,918.60		8,055.63		2,013.91		8,460.39		2,115.10		8,890.34		2,222.59		9,347.28		2,336.82		9,833.14		2,458.29		10,350.02		2,587.50		10,900.15		2,725.04		11,485.96		2,871.49		12,110.04		3,027.51		12,775.21		3,193.80		13,484.48		3,371.12		14,241.11		3,560.28		15,048.61		3,762.15		15,910.76		3,977.69		15,367.64		3,841.91		15,585.17		3,896.29		15,809.23		3,952.31		16,040.01		4,010.00		16,277.72		4,069.43		16,522.56		4,130.64		16,774.74		4,193.68		17,034.48		4,258.62		17,302.02		4,325.51

		465		2,387		2.79%		5,833.21		1,458.30		6,106.97		1,526.74		6,396.84		1,599.21		6,703.93		1,675.98		7,029.46		1,757.37		7,374.71		1,843.68		7,741.06		1,935.27		8,130.01		2,032.50		8,543.17		2,135.79		8,982.27		2,245.57		9,449.16		2,362.29		9,945.85		2,486.46		10,474.50		2,618.62		11,037.43		2,759.36		11,637.14		2,909.29		12,276.34		3,069.08		12,957.91		3,239.48		13,685.00		3,421.25		14,460.96		3,615.24		15,289.44		3,822.36		14,767.53		3,691.88		14,976.57		3,744.14		15,191.88		3,797.97		15,413.65		3,853.41		15,642.08		3,910.52		15,877.35		3,969.34		16,119.68		4,029.92		16,369.29		4,092.32		16,626.38		4,156.59

		471		2,382		2.78%		5,820.99		1,455.25		6,094.17		1,523.54		6,383.44		1,595.86		6,689.89		1,672.47		7,014.74		1,753.68		7,359.26		1,839.82		7,724.85		1,931.21		8,112.98		2,028.25		8,525.28		2,131.32		8,963.45		2,240.86		9,429.37		2,357.34		9,925.02		2,481.25		10,452.56		2,613.14		11,014.31		2,753.58		11,612.77		2,903.19		12,250.62		3,062.66		12,930.77		3,232.69		13,656.33		3,414.08		14,430.67		3,607.67		15,257.42		3,814.35		14,736.60		3,684.15		14,945.20		3,736.30		15,160.06		3,790.02		15,381.37		3,845.34		15,609.31		3,902.33		15,844.09		3,961.02		16,085.92		4,021.48		16,335.00		4,083.75		16,591.55		4,147.89

		473		2,484		2.90%		6,070.25		1,517.56		6,355.13		1,588.78		6,656.78		1,664.20		6,976.36		1,744.09		7,315.12		1,828.78		7,674.39		1,918.60		8,055.63		2,013.91		8,460.39		2,115.10		8,890.34		2,222.59		9,347.28		2,336.82		9,833.14		2,458.29		10,350.02		2,587.50		10,900.15		2,725.04		11,485.96		2,871.49		12,110.04		3,027.51		12,775.21		3,193.80		13,484.48		3,371.12		14,241.11		3,560.28		15,048.61		3,762.15		15,910.76		3,977.69		15,367.64		3,841.91		15,585.17		3,896.29		15,809.23		3,952.31		16,040.01		4,010.00		16,277.72		4,069.43		16,522.56		4,130.64		16,774.74		4,193.68		17,034.48		4,258.62		17,302.02		4,325.51

		475		2,387		2.79%		5,833.21		1,458.30		6,106.97		1,526.74		6,396.84		1,599.21		6,703.93		1,675.98		7,029.46		1,757.37		7,374.71		1,843.68		7,741.06		1,935.27		8,130.01		2,032.50		8,543.17		2,135.79		8,982.27		2,245.57		9,449.16		2,362.29		9,945.85		2,486.46		10,474.50		2,618.62		11,037.43		2,759.36		11,637.14		2,909.29		12,276.34		3,069.08		12,957.91		3,239.48		13,685.00		3,421.25		14,460.96		3,615.24		15,289.44		3,822.36		14,767.53		3,691.88		14,976.57		3,744.14		15,191.88		3,797.97		15,413.65		3,853.41		15,642.08		3,910.52		15,877.35		3,969.34		16,119.68		4,029.92		16,369.29		4,092.32		16,626.38		4,156.59

		481		2,559		2.99%		6,253.53		1,563.38		6,547.01		1,636.75		6,857.77		1,714.44		7,187.00		1,796.75		7,535.98		1,884.00		7,906.11		1,976.53		8,298.86		2,074.71		8,715.84		2,178.96		9,158.77		2,289.69		9,629.50		2,407.38		10,130.04		2,532.51		10,662.52		2,665.63		11,229.26		2,807.31		11,832.75		2,958.19		12,475.68		3,118.92		13,160.93		3,290.23		13,891.62		3,472.91		14,671.10		3,667.77		15,502.98		3,875.74		16,391.15		4,097.79		15,831.64		3,957.91		16,055.74		4,013.93		16,286.56		4,071.64		16,524.31		4,131.08		16,769.20		4,192.30		17,021.42		4,255.36		17,281.22		4,320.31		17,548.81		4,387.20		17,824.43		4,456.11

		483		2,654		3.10%		6,485.69		1,621.42		6,790.07		1,697.52		7,112.36		1,778.09		7,453.81		1,863.45		7,815.75		1,953.94		8,199.61		2,049.90		8,606.95		2,151.74		9,039.40		2,259.85		9,498.78		2,374.69		9,986.99		2,496.75		10,506.10		2,626.53		11,058.35		2,764.59		11,646.13		2,911.53		12,272.03		3,068.01		12,938.83		3,234.71		13,649.52		3,412.38		14,407.33		3,601.83		15,215.75		3,803.94		16,078.51		4,019.63		16,999.66		4,249.91		16,419.37		4,104.84		16,651.79		4,162.95		16,891.18		4,222.80		17,137.76		4,284.44		17,391.73		4,347.93		17,653.33		4,413.33		17,922.77		4,480.69		18,200.29		4,550.07		18,486.14		4,621.53

				85,692		100.00%		209,409.00		52,352.25		219,236.72		54,809.18		229,642.91		57,410.73		240,667.61		60,166.90		252,353.88		63,088.47		264,748.04		66,187.01		277,899.91		69,474.98		291,863.10		72,965.77		306,695.27		76,673.82		322,458.51		80,614.63		339,219.63		84,804.91		357,050.58		89,262.65		376,028.81		94,007.20		396,237.72		99,059.43		417,767.14		104,441.78		440,713.83		110,178.46		465,182.01		116,295.50		491,283.98		122,820.99		519,140.73		129,785.18		548,882.63		137,220.66		530,146.41		132,536.60		537,650.80		134,412.70		545,380.32		136,345.08		553,341.73		138,335.43		561,541.98		140,385.50		569,988.24		142,497.06		578,687.89		144,671.97		587,648.53		146,912.13		596,877.98		149,219.50



		Reserve						70,909.00				76,581.72				82,708.26				89,324.92				96,470.91				104,188.58				112,523.67				121,525.57				131,247.61				141,747.42				153,087.21				165,334.19				178,560.92				192,845.80				208,273.46				224,935.34				242,930.17				262,364.58				283,353.75				306,022.05				280,000.00				280,000.00				280,000.00				280,000.00				280,000.00				280,000.00				280,000.00				280,000.00				280,000.00

		Operating 						138,500.00				142,655.00				146,934.65				151,342.69				155,882.97				160,559.46				165,376.24				170,337.53				175,447.66				180,711.09				186,132.42				191,716.39				197,467.88				203,391.92				209,493.68				215,778.49				222,251.84				228,919.40				235,786.98				242,860.59				250,146.41				257,650.80				265,380.32				273,341.73				281,541.98				289,988.24				298,687.89				307,648.53				316,877.98

		Total						209,409.00		209,409.00		219,236.72		219,236.72		229,642.91		229,642.91		240,667.61		240,667.61		252,353.88		252,353.88		264,748.04		264,748.04		277,899.91		277,899.91		291,863.10		291,863.10		306,695.27		306,695.27		322,458.51		322,458.51		339,219.63		339,219.63		357,050.58		357,050.58		376,028.81		376,028.81		396,237.72		396,237.72		417,767.14		417,767.14		440,713.83		440,713.83		465,182.01		465,182.01		491,283.98		491,283.98		519,140.73		519,140.73		548,882.63		548,882.63		530,146.41		530,146.41		537,650.80		537,650.80		545,380.32		545,380.32		553,341.73		553,341.73		561,541.98		561,541.98		569,988.24		569,988.24		578,687.89		578,687.89		587,648.53		587,648.53		596,877.98		596,877.98





Q1 Bal Sheet

		ASSETS

		    Current Assets

		        Operating Funds

		            Alpine Bank Checking		30,246.18

		        Total Operating Funds		30,246.18



		        Reserve Funds

		            Alpine Bank MMA		72,744.90

		            Alpine Bank CD 59854		50,754.19

		            Alpine Bank CD 59853		40,411.36

		        Total Reserve Funds		163,910.45



		        Total Operating/Reserve Funds		194,156.63



		        Accounts Receivable

		            Accounts Receivable		70.55

		        Total Accounts Receivable		70.55



		    Total Current Assets		194,227.18



		TOTAL ASSETS		194,227.18



		LIABILITIES & EQUITY

		    Liabilities

		        Other Current Liabilities

		            Prepaid HOA Dues		16,528.78

		         Total Other Current Liabilities		16,528.78

		    Total Liabilities		16,528.78



		EQUITY

		        Unrestricted Assets		158,034.47

		            Net Income		19,663.93

		        Total Equity		177,698.40



		TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY		194,227.18







								- 0













Q1 - P&L (Operating)

		OPERATING		Actual		Actual		Budget		$ Var				Budget

		P&L BUDGET PERFORMANCE		1st Qrt		YTD		YTD		YTD				2025



		INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		34,624.97		34,624.97		34,625.00		(0.03)				138,500.00

		        Total Income		34,624.97		34,624.97		34,625.00		(0.03)				138,500.00



		EXPENSE

		    Administrative

		        Licenses & Permits		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				80.00

		        Office Expenses		20.96		20.96		87.47		(66.51)				350.00

		        Website		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				300.00

		            Total Administrative		20.96		20.96		87.47		(66.51)				730.00



		    Insurance		7,630.00		7,630.00		15,500.01		(7,870.01)				62,000.00



		    Professional Fees

		        Accounting (CPA)		500.00		500.00		600.00		(100.00)				600.00

		        Legal Services		405.00		405.00		- 0		405.00				- 0

		        Property Management		2,160.00		2,160.00		2,160.00		- 0				8,640.00

		        Project Management		2,725.55		2,725.55		5,000.00		(2,274.45)				5,000.00

		        Reserve Study		1,475.00		1,475.00		- 0		1,475.00				- 0

		            Total Professional Fees		7,265.55		7,265.55		7,760.00		(494.45)				14,240.00



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		308.75		308.75		375.00		(66.25)				1,500.00

		        Common Area		- 0		- 0		375.00		(375.00)				1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				50,000.00

		        Contract Snow Removal		6,832.50		6,832.50		3,000.00		3,832.50				6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		        R & M Supplies		- 0		- 0		109.97		(109.97)				440.00

		            Total Repairs & Maintenance		7,141.25		7,141.25		3,859.97		3,281.28				59,440.00



		    Taxes

		        Federal		378.00		378.00				378.00

		        State		43.00		43.00				43.00

		            Total Taxes		421.00		421.00				421.00



		    Utilities

		        Electric		138.39		138.39		150.00		(11.61)				600.00

		        Water		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		138.39		138.39		150.00		(11.61)				2,090.00



		    Total Expense		22,617.15		22,617.15		27,357.45		(4,740.30)				138,500.00





		Net Operating Income		12,007.82		12,007.82		7,267.55		4,740.27				- 0







Q1 - P&L (Reserve)

		RESERVE		Actual		Actual		Budget		$ Var				Budget

		P&L BUDGET PERFORMANCE		1st Qrt		YTD		YTD		YTD				2025



		INCOME

		        Reserve Assessments		17,700.61		17,700.61		17,727.25		(26.64)				70,909.00

		        Interest Income		1,008.65		1,008.65		- 0		1,008.65				- 0

		    Total Income		18,709.26		18,709.26		17,727.25		982.01				70,909.00



		EXPENSE

		        Roof Replacement (Bldgs 10 & 11)		4,325.00		4,325.00		- 0		4,325.00

		        Gutter Replacement		5,425.00		5,425.00				5,425.00

		        Exterior Staining (Bldgs 7 & 8)						40,000.00		(40,000.00)				40,000.00

		        Roadway Crack Seal		- 0		- 0		7,500.00		(7,500.00)				7,500.00

		        North Entrance Signage		- 0		- 0		5,000.00		(5,000.00)				5,000.00

		        Unit Number Identification		1,303.15		1,303.15		4,500.00		(3,196.85)				4,500.00

		    Total Expense		11,053.15		11,053.15		57,000.00		(45,946.85)				57,000.00





		Net Reserve Income		7,656.11		7,656.11		(39,272.75)		46,928.86				13,909.00





		OPERATING SURPLUS/DEFICIT		12,007.82		12,007.82		7,267.55		4,740.27				- 0

		RESERVE SURPLUS/DEFICIT		7,656.11		7,656.11		(39,272.75)		46,928.86				13,909.00

		     NET SURPLUS/DEFICIT

				19,663.93		19,663.93		(32,005.20)		51,669.13				13,909.00

				1





Q1 - P&L (Brown)

				Actual		Actual		Budget		$ Var				Budget

				1st Qrt		YTD		YTD		YTD				2025

		OPERATING INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00

		        Total Operating Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00



		OPERATING EXPENSES



		    Administrative

		        Licenses & Permits		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				80.00

		        Office Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				350.00

		        Website		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				300.00

		            Total Administrative		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				730.00



		    Insurance		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				62,000.00

		    Professional Fees

		        Accounting (CPA)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				600.00

		        Legal Services		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		        Project Management												5,000.00

		        Property Management		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				8,640.00

		        Reserve Study		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		            Total Professional Fees		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				14,240.00



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,500.00

		        Common Area		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				50,000.00

		        Contract Snow Removal		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		        R & M Supplies		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				440.00

		            Total Repairs & Maintenance		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				59,440.00

		    Utilities

		        Electric		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				600.00

		        Water		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				2,090.00



		    Total Operating Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00



		NET OPERATING INCOME

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0



		RESERVE INCOME

		        Reserve Assessments		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				70,909.00

		        Interest Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		    Total Reserve Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				70,909.00

		RESERVE EXPENSES

		        Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				40,000.00

		        Roadway Crack Seal		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				7,500.00

		        North Entrance Signage		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				5,000.00

		        Unit Number Identification		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				4,500.00

		    Total Reserve Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				57,000.00



		NET RESERVE INCOME

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				13,909.00



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				13,909.00





Q1 - P&L (Blue)

				Actual		Actual		Budget		$ Var				Budget

				1st Qrt		YTD		YTD		YTD				2025

		OPERATING INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00

		        Total Operating Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00



		OPERATING EXPENSES



		    Administrative

		        Licenses & Permits		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				80.00

		        Office Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				350.00

		        Website		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				300.00

		            Total Administrative		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				730.00



		    Insurance		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				62,000.00

		    Professional Fees

		        Accounting (CPA)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				600.00

		        Legal Services		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		        Project Management												5,000.00

		        Property Management		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				8,640.00

		        Reserve Study		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		            Total Professional Fees		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				14,240.00



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,500.00

		        Common Area		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				50,000.00

		        Contract Snow Removal		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		        R & M Supplies		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				440.00

		            Total Repairs & Maintenance		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				59,440.00

		    Utilities

		        Electric		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				600.00

		        Water		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				2,090.00



		    Total Operating Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00



		NET OPERATING INCOME

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0



		RESERVE INCOME

		        Reserve Assessments		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				70,909.00

		        Interest Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		    Total Reserve Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				70,909.00

		RESERVE EXPENSES

		        Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				40,000.00

		        Roadway Crack Seal		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				7,500.00

		        North Entrance Signage		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				5,000.00

		        Unit Number Identification		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				4,500.00

		    Total Reserve Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				57,000.00



		NET RESERVE INCOME

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				13,909.00



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				13,909.00





P&L YTD

				Actual		Actual		Budget		$ Var				Actual		Actual		Budget		$ Var				Actual		Actual		Budget		$ Var				Actual		Actual		Budget		$ Var				Budget

				1st Qrt		YTD		YTD		YTD				2nd Qrt		YTD		YTD		YTD				3rd Qrt		YTD		YTD		YTD				4th Qrt		YTD		YTD		YTD				2025

		OPERATING INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00

		        Total Operating Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00



		OPERATING EXPENSES



		    Administrative

		        Licenses & Permits		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				80.00

		        Office Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				350.00

		        Website		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				300.00

		            Total Administrative		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				730.00



		    Insurance		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				62,000.00

		    Professional Fees

		        Accounting (CPA)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				600.00

		        Legal Services		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		        Property/Project Management		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				13,640.00

		        Reserve Study		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		            Total Professional Fees		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				14,240.00



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,500.00

		        Common Area		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				50,000.00

		        Contract Snow Removal		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		        R & M Supplies		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				440.00

		            Total Repairs & Maintenance		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				59,440.00

		    Utilities

		        Electric		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				600.00

		        Water		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				2,090.00



		    Total Operating Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00



		NET OPERATING INCOME

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0



		RESERVE INCOME

		        Reserve Assessments		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				70,909.00

		        Interest Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		    Total Reserve Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				70,909.00

		RESERVE EXPENSES

		        Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				40,000.00

		        Roadway Crack Seal		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				7,500.00

		        North Entrance Signage		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				5,000.00

		        Unit Number Identification		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				4,500.00

		    Total Reserve Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				57,000.00



		NET RESERVE INCOME

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				13,909.00



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				13,909.00





Reserve Status Q1

		THE BOUNDARY ASSOCIATION

		Capital Reserve Activity

		January - September 2024



		Reserve Income				YTD Actual				YTD Budget				Annual Budget

		    Reserve Assessment Income				49,242.06				49,242.00				65,656.00

		    Investment Interest Income				6,242.56				2,750.00				0.00



		Total Reserve Income				55,484.62				51,992.00				65,656.00



		Reserve Bank Balance - January 1, 2024				260,281.78

		    Reserve Dues & Interest				55,484.62

		    Spending				167,311.59



		Reserve Bank Balance - September 30, 2024 				148,454.81





2025 Cash Flow Forecast

		THE BOUNDARY ASSOCIATION

		2025 Monthly Cash Flow Forecast																												 





				January		February		March		April		May		June		July		August		September		October		November		December		Total

		Cash on hand (beginning of month)		156,420.00		207,156.42		205,540.59		203,924.76		249,018.32		232,259.63		182,510.94		226,604.50		210,845.81		203,587.12		248,680.68		248,564.85



		OPERATING INCOME

		Operating Assessments		34,625.00						34,625.00						34,625.00						34,625.00						138,500

		Other Income																										- 0

		Total Operating Income		34,625.00		- 0		- 0		34,625.00		- 0		- 0		34,625.00		- 0		- 0		34,625.00		- 0		- 0		138,500



		OPERATING EXPENSES

		Administrative

		Licenses & Permits																								80.00		80

		Office Expenses		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.24		350

		Website																								300.00		300

		Total General & Administrative		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		409.24		730



		Insurance

		Hazard/D&O/GL		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		709.24		1,030



		Professional Fees

		Accounting (CPA)						600.00																				600

		Legal Services																										- 0

		Project Management		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		5,000

		Property Management		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		8,640

		Reserve Study																										- 0

		Total Professional Fees		1,136.67		1,136.67		1,736.67		1,136.67		1,136.67		1,136.67		1,136.67		1,136.67		1,136.67		1,136.67		1,136.67		1,136.67		14,240



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings												500.00		500.00		500.00										1,500

		        Common Area												500.00		500.00		500.00										1,500

		        Contract Landscaping								7,142.86		7,142.86		7,142.86		7,142.86		7,142.86		7,142.86		7,142.86						50,000

		        Contract Snow Removal		1,500.00		1,500.00		1,500.00																		1,500.00		6,000

		        Project Landscaping																										- 0

		        R&M Supplies		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.63		440

		Total Repairs & Maintenance		1,536.67		1,536.67		1,536.67		7,179.53		7,179.53		8,179.53		8,179.53		8,179.53		7,179.53		7,179.53		36.67		1,536.63		59,440



		    Utilities

		        Electric		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		600

		        Water												1,490.00														1,490

		Total Utilities		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		1,540.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		2,090



		Total Operating Expense		1,615.83		1,615.83		1,615.83		7,258.69		7,258.69		9,748.69		8,258.69		8,258.69		7,258.69		7,258.69		115.83		1,995.87		77,530



		NET OPERATING INCOME		33,009.17		(1,615.83)		(1,615.83)		27,366.31		(7,258.69)		(9,748.69)		26,366.31		(8,258.69)		(7,258.69)		27,366.31		(115.83)		(1,995.87)		60,970

		RESERVE INCOME

		    Reserve Assessments		17,727.25						17,727.25						17,727.25						17,727.25						70,909

		    Other Reserve Income																										- 0

		Total Reserve Income		17,727.25		- 0		- 0		17,727.25		- 0		- 0		17,727.25		- 0		- 0		17,727.25		- 0		- 0		70,909



		RESERVE EXPENSES

		    Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8												40,000.00														40,000

		    North Entrance Signage										5,000.00																5,000

		    Unit Number Identification										4,500.00																4,500

		    Road Maintenance																7,500.00										7,500

		Total Reserve Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		9,500.00		40,000.00		- 0		7,500.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		57,000



		NET RESERVE INCOME		17,727.25		- 0		- 0		17,727.25		(9,500.00)		(40,000.00)		17,727.25		(7,500.00)		- 0		17,727.25		- 0		- 0		13,909



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE		50,736.42		(1,615.83)		(1,615.83)		45,093.56		(16,758.69)		(49,748.69)		44,093.56		(15,758.69)		(7,258.69)		45,093.56		(115.83)		(1,995.87)		74,879

		Cash on hand (end of month)		207,156.42		205,540.59		203,924.76		249,018.32		232,259.63		182,510.94		226,604.50		210,845.81		203,587.12		248,680.68		248,564.85		246,568.98





2024 Qrtly Cash Flow to Budget

		THE BOUNDARY ASSOCIATION

		2024 Quarterly Cash Flow Forecast





				Q1 2024						Q2 2024						Q3 2024						Q4 2024						2024

				YTD Actual		YTD Budget		$ Variance		YTD Actual		YTD Budget		Variance		YTD Actual		YTD Budget		Variance		YTD Actual		YTD Budget		Variance		YTD Actual		YTD Budget		Variance

		OPERATING INCOME

		         Operating Assessments		34,625		34,625		- 0		69,250		69,250		- 0				34,625						34,625				103,875		173,125

		        Other Income						- 0						- 0

		Total Operating Income		34,625		34,625				69,250		69,250		- 0		- 0		34,625		- 0		- 0		34,625		- 0		103,875		173,125		- 0



		OPERATING EXPENSES

		    General & Administrative

		        Insurance		10,752		10,752		- 0		28,816		21,504		7,312

		        Legal Services		- 0		5,000		(5,000)				5,000		(5,000)

		        Licenses & Permits		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0

		        Office Expenses		83		125		(42)		91		250		(159)

		        Property Management		2,265		2,160		105		4,425		4,320		105

		        Reserve Study				3,000		(3,000)		- 0		3,000		(3,000)

		       Income Tax / CPA		385		400		(15)		385		400		(15)

		       Website				150		(1)				150		(150)

		Total General & Administrative		13,485		21,587		(7,953)		33,717		34,624		(907)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		- 0		2,000		(2,000)		- 0		4,000		(4,000)

		        Common Area		- 0		1,000		(1,000)		715		2,000		(1,285)

		        Contract Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0		13,995		14,143		(148)

		        Contract Snow Removal		3,475		2,500		975		3,475		2,500		975

		        Project Landscaping		110		- 0		110		4,595		5,000		(405)

		        R&M Supplies				500		(500)		208		1,000		(792)

		Total Repairs & Maintenance		3,585		6,000		(2,415)		22,988		28,643		(5,655)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		    Utilities

		        Electric		140		150		(10)		278		300		(22)

		        Water				- 0		- 0		1,489		1,500		(11)

		Total Utilities		140		150		(10)		1,767		1,800		(33)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		Total Operating Expense		17,210		27,737		(10,378)		58,472		65,067		(6,595)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		NET OPERATING INCOME		17,415		6,888		10,378		10,778		4,183		6,595		- 0		34,625		- 0		- 0		34,625		- 0		103,875		173,125		- 0



		RESERVE INCOME

		    Reserve Assessments		16,414		16,414		- 0		32,828		32,828		0		16,414						16,414						82,070

		    Other Reserve Income						- 0						- 0

		Total Reserve Income		16,414		16,414		- 0		32,828		32,828		0		16,414		- 0		- 0		16,414		- 0		- 0		82,070		- 0		- 0



		RESERVE EXPENSES

		    Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8						- 0						- 0

		    Re-roof Bldgs 6 & 8						- 0		32,473		89,888		(57,415)

		    Unit Number Identification						- 0						- 0

		    Road Maintenance						- 0						- 0

		Total Reserve Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		32,473		89,888		(57,415)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		NET RESERVE INCOME		16,414		16,414		- 0		355		(57,060)		57,415		16,414		- 0		- 0		16,414		- 0		- 0		82,070		- 0		- 0



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE		33,829		23,302		10,378		11,133		(52,877)		64,010		16,414		34,625		- 0		16,414		34,625		- 0		185,945		173,125		- 0





		Cash on hand (Beginning of Quarter)

		Cash on hand (end of Quarter)





2026 Budget Worksheet

		THE BOUNDARY ASSOCIATION

		2026 Budget Worksheet

				YTD 08/31/25		2025 Budget		2025 Projected		2026 Budget

		OPERATING INCOME/EXPENSE

		  Income

		    Operating Assessments		103,875.00		138,500.00		138,500.00		138,500.00

		    Finance Charges/Late Fees		- 0		- 0		- 0

		  Total Income		103,875.00		138,500.00		138,500.00		138,500.00



		  Expense

		    General & Administration

				62.70		- 0		62.70		- 0

				62.70		- 0		62.70		- 0



		      Insurance		32,631.00		45,000.00		47,891.00		62,000.00

		      Legal		- 0		5,000.00		- 0		- 0

Carl Hostetter: Possible CCIOA Revisions


		      Licenses & Permits		- 0		60.00		80.00		80.00

		      Office Expenses		260.00		500.00		380.00		350.00

		      Property Management		5,865.00		8,640.00		8,640.00		8,640.00

		      Reserve Study		- 0		3,000.00		2,950.00		- 0

		      Income Tax/CPA Fees		385.00		400.00		385.00		600.00

Carl Hostetter: CPA Fees/Tax on Interest Income


		      Website/Bulletin/Email		263.76		300.00		300.00		300.00

		    Total General & Administration		39,404.76		62,900.00		60,626.00		71,970.00

		    Repairs and Maintenance

		      Buildings		766.00		8,000.00		1,500.00		1,500.00

		      Common Area		972.00		4,000.00		3,500.00		1,500.00

Carl Hostetter: Tree pruning (Insurance Mitigation)


		      Contract Landscaping		28,925.00		49,500.00		50,000.00		55,000.00

Carl Hostetter: Add Summer prune
Mulch common area tree bases
(Includes SPM 10%)


		      Contract Snow Removal		3,475.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		6,000.00

Carl Hostetter: Vega Quote $850 Per Event (2" Threshold)


		      Project landscaping		4,595.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		- 0

Carl Hostetter: North Entrance Landscaping


										

Carl Hostetter: Possible CCIOA Revisions
		

Carl Hostetter: CPA Fees/Tax on Interest Income
		

Carl Hostetter: Tree pruning (Insurance Mitigation)
		

Carl Hostetter: Add Summer prune
Mulch common area tree bases
(Includes SPM 10%)
		

Carl Hostetter: Vega Quote $850 Per Event (2" Threshold)
		      R&M Supplies		225.00		2,000.00		500.00		440.00

		    Total Repairs and Maintenance		38,958.00		73,500.00		65,500.00		64,440.00

		    Utilities

		      Electric		364.00		600.00		600.00		600.00

		      Water/Irrigation		1,489.00		1,500.00		1,489.00		1,490.00

		    Total Utilities		1,853.00		2,100.00		2,089.00		2,090.00



		  Total Expense		80,215.76		138,500.00		128,215.00		138,500.00



		Net Operating Income/Expense		23,659.24		- 0		10,285.00		- 0



		RESERVE INCOME/EXPENSE

		  Income

		    Assessments		49,242.00		65,656.00		65,656.00		70,909.00

		  Total Income		49,242.00		65,656.00		65,656.00		70,909.00



		  Expense

		    Exterior Staining - Bldgs 7 & 8		36,460.00		- 0		36,460.00		40,000.00

		    Gutter Replacements - Bldgs 1, 2, 5 & 6						10,000.00		- 0

		    Porch Roof Repair - Units  463 & 473						??

		    Roadway Repair (Bldg 6 )  Crack Seal						8,500.00

		    North Entrance Signage								5,000.00

		    Unit Number Identification								4,500.00

		    Roof Replacements - Bldgs 6 & 8		130,852.00		89,888.00		130,852.00		- 0

		    Crack Seal		- 0		- 0				7,500.00

		  Total Expense		167,312.00		89,888.00		185,812.00		57,000.00



		Net Reserve Income/Expense		(118,070.00)		(24,232.00)		(120,156.00)		13,909.00



		NET OPERATING/RESERVE INCOME		(94,410.76)		(24,232.00)		(109,871.00)		13,909.00





2025 Budget (New)

		Boundary Association

		2025 Budget



		OPERATING INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		138,500.00

		        Total Operating Income		138,500.00



		OPERATING EXPENSES



		    Administrative

		        Licenses & Permits		80.00

		        Office Expenses		350.00

		        Website		300.00

		            Total Administrative		730.00



		    Insurance		62,000.00

		    Professional Fees

		        Accounting (CPA)		600.00

		        Legal Services		- 0

		        Project Management		5,000.00

		        Property Management		8,640.00

		        Reserve Study		- 0

		            Total Professional Fees		14,240.00



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		1,500.00

		        Common Area		1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		50,000.00

		        Contract Snow Removal		6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0

		        R & M Supplies		440.00

		            Total Repairs & Maintenance		59,440.00



		    Utilities

		        Electric		600.00		 

		        Water		1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		2,090.00



		    Total Operating Expenses		138,500.00



		NET OPERATING INCOME

				- 0



		RESERVE INCOME

		        Reserve Assessments		70,909.00

		        Interest Income		- 0

		    Total Reserve Income		70,909.00

		RESERVE EXPENSES

		        Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8)		40,000.00

		        Roadway Crack Seal		7,500.00

		        North Entrance Signage		5,000.00

		        Unit Number Identification		4,500.00

		    Total Reserve Expenses		57,000.00



		NET RESERVE INCOME

				13,909.00



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE

				13,909.00





2025 Budget (Old)

		The Boundary Association

		2025 Budget



		OPERATING INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		138,500.00

		        Total Operating Income		138,500.00



		OPERATING EXPENSES



		    General & Administrative

		        Insurance		62,000.00

		        Legal Services		- 0

		        Licenses & Permits		80.00

		        Office Expenses		350.00

		        Property Management		8,640.00

		        Reserve Study		- 0

		        Income Tax / CPA		600.00

		        Website		300.00

		            Total G&A		71,970.00



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		1,500.00

		        Common Area		1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		55,000.00

		        Contract Snow Removal		6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0

		        R&M Supplies		440.00

		            Total R&M		64,440.00



		    Utilities

		        Electric		600.00

		        Water		1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		2,090.00



		        Total Operating Expense		138,500.00		 



		NET OPERATING INCOME		- 0



		RESERVE INCOME

		    Reserve Assessments		70,909.00

		        Total Reserve Assessments		70,909.00



		RESERVE EXPENSES

		    Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8)		40,000.00

		    Roadway Crack Seal		7,500.00

		    North Entrance Signage		5,000.00

		    Unit Number Identification		4,500.00

		        Total Reserve Expenses		57,000.00



		NET RESERVE INCOME		13,909.00



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE		13,909.00





2025 Budget V2

		The Boundary Association

		2025 BUDGET

		OPERATING INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		138,500.00

		        Total Operating Income		138,500.00



		OPERATING EXPENSES

		    General & Administrative

		        Insurance		62,000.00

		        Legal Services		- 0

		        Licenses & Permits		80.00

		        Office Expenses		350.00

		        Property Management		8,640.00

		        Reserve Study		-

		        Income Tax / CPA		600.00

		        Website		300.00

		            Total General & Administrative		71,970.00

		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		1,500.00

		        Common Area		1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		55,000.00

		        Contract Snow Removal		6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0

		        R & M Supplies		440.00

		            Total Repairs & Maintenance		64,440.00

		    Utilities

		        Electric		600.00

		        Water		1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		2,090.00



		    Total Operating Expenses		138,500.00

		NET OPERATING INCOME

				- 0



		RESERVE INCOME

		        Reserve Assessments		70,909.00

		        Interest Income

		    Total Reserve Income		70,909.00



		RESERVE EXPENSES

		        Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8)		40,000.00

		        Roadway Crack Seal		7,500.00

		        North Entrance Signage		5,000.00

		        Unit Number Identification		4,500.00

		    Total Reserve Expenses		57,000.00

		NET RESERVE INCOME

				13,909.00



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE

				13,909.00





2025 Budget V3

		Boundary Association

		2025 Budget

		OPERATING INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		138,500.00

		        Total Operating Income		138,500.00



		OPERATING EXPENSES



		    Administrative

		        Licenses & Permits		80.00

		        Office Expenses		350.00

		        Website		300.00

		            Total Administrative		730.00



		    Insurance		62,000.00

		    Professional Fees

Carl Hostetter: New Category


		        Accounting (CPA)		600.00

		        Legal Services		- 0

		        Property/Project Management		13,640.00

Carl Hostetter: Increased $5,000 to
inclued estimated project
management fees


		        Reserve Study		- 0

		            Total Professional Fees		14,240.00



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		1,500.00

		        Common Area		1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		50,000.00

Carl Hostetter: Reduced from $55,000
and moved the $5,000
to Management Fees


		        Contract Snow Removal		6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0

		        R & M Supplies		440.00

		            Total Repairs & Maintenance		59,440.00

		    Utilities

		        Electric		600.00

		        Water		1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		2,090.00



		    Total Operating Expenses		138,500.00



		NET OPERATING INCOME

				- 0



		RESERVE INCOME

		        Reserve Assessments		70,909.00

		        Interest Income		- 0

		    Total Reserve Income		70,909.00



		RESERVE EXPENSES

		        Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8)		40,000.00

		        Roadway Crack Seal		7,500.00

		        North Entrance Signage		5,000.00

		        Unit Number Identification		4,500.00

		    Total Reserve Expenses		57,000.00



		NET RESERVE INCOME

				13,909.00



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE

				13,909.00






OPERATING P&L PERFORMANCE

Budget $ Var Budget
YTD 2025

INCOME
Operating Assessments 34,624.97 34,625.00 (0.03)  138,500.00
Total Income 34,624.97 34,625.00 (0.03) 138,500.00
EXPENSE
Administrative
Licenses & Permits - - 80.00
Office Expenses 20.96 87.47 (66.51) 350.00
Website - - - 300.00
Total Administrative 20.96 87.47 (66.51) 730.00
Insurance 11,445.00 11,445.00 - 62,000.00

Professional Fees

Accounting (CPA) 500.00 600.00 (100.00) 600.00
Legal Services 405.00 - 405.00 -
Property Management 2,160.00  2,160.00 - 8,640.00
Project Management 2,725.55 5,000.00 (2,274.45) 5,000.00
Reserve Study 1,475.00 - 1,475.00 -
Total Professional Fees 7,265.55 7,760.00 (494.45) 14,240.00
Repairs & Maintenance
Buildings 308.75 375.00 (66.25) 1,500.00
Common Area - 375.00 (375.00) 1,500.00
Contract Landscaping - - - 50,000.00
Contract Snow Removal 6,832.50 3,000.00 3,832.50 6,000.00
Project Landscaping - - - -
R & M Supplies - 109.97 (109.97) 440.00

Total Repairs & Maintenance 7,141.25 3,859.97 3,281.28 59,440.00

Taxes . . .
Federal 378.00 378.00 Taxes pald on interest income
State 43.00 43.00 not budgeted in 2025

Total Taxes 421.00 421.00

Utilities
Electric 138.39 150.00 (11.61) 600.00
Water - - - 1,490.00

Total Utilities 138.39 150.00 (11.61) 2,090.00

Total Expense 26,432.15 23,302.44 3,129.71 138,500.00

Net Operating Income 8,192.82 11,322.56 (3,129.74) -




1-Year Reserve Cash Flow

										2025								2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025

										Q1		Q2		Q3		Q4		Q1		Q1		Q1		Q2		Q2		Q2		Q3		Q3		Q3		Q4		Q4		Q4

		Direct Costs		Start		Duration		Estimate										Jan-25		Feb-25		Mar-25		Apr-25		May-25		Jun-25		Jul-25		Aug-25		Sep-25		Oct-25		Nov-25		Dec-25



		Inflationary Factor																0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

																		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%



		Sites & Grounds																																										-

		Concrete Driveways - Repair		8/1/26		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair		9/1/25		2		7,750		-		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		3,875		3,875		-		-				-

		Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		8/1/25		1		6,400		-		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		6,400		-		-		-		-				-

		Asphalt Road - Resurface				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-



		Building Exteriors

		Ext. Lights (Decorative) - Replace		1/1/26		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Trex Decks - Replace		1/1/26		3				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		6/1/25		1		4,300		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		4,300		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Deck - Resurface/Restore		10/1/25		6				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Balcony Rails - Paint 		6/1/25		2		15,000		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		7,500		7,500		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Balcony Rails - Replace 		10/1/25		3				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 1)		1/1/26		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 2)		6/1/26		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 3)		10/1/25		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 4)		6/1/27		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 5)		6/1/25		2		40,000		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		20,000		20,000		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 1)		10/1/26		3				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 2)		1/1/26		3				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 3)		1/1/26		3				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase4)		9/1/25		3				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Metal Siding - Repair/Replace		8/1/25		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 1)		1/1/26		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 2)		6/1/28		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 3)		9/1/25		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 4)		9/1/25		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 1)		8/1/25		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 2)		3/1/27		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 3)		3/1/27		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		Gutters/Dowspouts - Replace		3/1/27		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-



		Mechanicals																																										-

		Irrigation Clocks - Replace		3/1/27		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Total						73,450										-		-		-		-		-		31,800		27,500		6,400		3,875		3,875		-		-				-



		Opening Reserve Balance																155,573		173,495		173,689		173,883		191,805		191,999		160,393		150,815		144,609		140,928		154,975		155,169



		Income

		Quarterly Reserve Income																17,727						17,727						17,727						17,727

		Special Assessment Income

		Interest Earnings (Net of Taxes)																194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194

		Total Reserve Income																17,922		194		194		17,922		194		194		17,922		194		194		17,922		194		194

		Reserve Expense

		Reserve Expenses																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		31,800		27,500		6,400		3,875		3,875		- 0		- 0

		Total Reserve Expenses																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		31,800		27,500		6,400		3,875		3,875		- 0		- 0



		Ending Reserve Balance																173,495		173,689		173,883		191,805		191,999		160,393		150,815		144,609		140,928		154,975		155,169		155,363



		Lowest Reserve Balance Point		140,928





3-Year Reserve Cash Flow

										2025								2026								2027								2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027

										Q1		Q2		Q3		Q4		Q1		Q2		Q3		Q4		Q1		Q2		Q3		Q4		Q1		Q1		Q1		Q2		Q2		Q2		Q3		Q3		Q3		Q4		Q4		Q4		Q1		Q1		Q1		Q2		Q2		Q2		Q3		Q3		Q3		Q4		Q4		Q4		Q1		Q1		Q1		Q2		Q2		Q2		Q3		Q3		Q3		Q4		Q4		Q4

		Direct Costs		Start		Duration		Estimate																										Jan-25		Feb-25		Mar-25		Apr-25		May-25		Jun-25		Jul-25		Aug-25		Sep-25		Oct-25		Nov-25		Dec-25		Jan-26		Feb-26		Mar-26		Apr-26		May-26		Jun-26		Jul-26		Aug-26		Sep-26		Oct-26		Nov-26		Dec-26		Jan-27		Feb-27		Mar-27		Apr-27		May-27		Jun-27		Jul-27		Aug-27		Sep-27		Oct-27		Nov-27		Dec-27



																																		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

																																		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%



		Sites & Grounds																																																																																																										-

		Concrete Driveways - Repair		8/1/26		1		7,674		-		-		-		-		-		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		7,674		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair		9/1/25		2		7,750		-		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		3,875		3,875		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		8/1/25		1		6,400		-		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		6,400		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Asphalt Road - Resurface				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-



		Building Exteriors

		Ext. Lights (Decorative) - Replace		1/1/26		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Trex Decks - Replace		1/1/26		3				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		6/1/25		1		4,300		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		4,300		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Deck - Resurface/Restore		10/1/25		6				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Balcony Rails - Paint 		6/1/25		2		15,000		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		7,500		7,500		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Balcony Rails - Replace 		10/1/25		3				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 1)		1/1/26		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 2)		6/1/26		2		47,910		-		-		-		-		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		23,955		23,955		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 3)		10/1/25		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 4)		6/1/27		2		37,232		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		18,616		18,616		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 5)		6/1/25		2		40,000		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		20,000		20,000		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 1)		10/1/26		3				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 2)		1/1/26		3				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 3)		1/1/26		3				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase4)		9/1/25		3				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Metal Siding - Repair/Replace		8/1/25		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 1)		1/1/26		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 2)		6/1/28		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 3)		9/1/25		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 4)		9/1/25		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 1)		8/1/25		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 2)		3/1/27		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 3)		3/1/27		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		Gutters/Dowspouts - Replace		3/1/27		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-



		Mechanicals																																																																																																										-

		Irrigation Clocks - Replace		3/1/27		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Total						166,266																										-		-		-		-		-		31,800		27,500		6,400		3,875		3,875		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		23,955		23,955		7,674		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		18,616		18,616		-		-		-		-		-				-



		Opening Reserve Balance																																155,573		173,495		173,689		173,883		191,805		191,999		160,393		150,815		144,609		140,928		154,975		155,169		155,363		174,717		174,926		175,135		194,489		194,698		170,951		166,351		158,885		159,094		178,448		178,657		178,866		199,797		200,050		200,304		221,235		221,489		203,126		205,441		205,695		205,949		226,879		227,133



		Income

		Quarterly Reserve Income																																17,727						17,727						17,727						17,727						19,145						19,145						19,145						19,145						20,677						20,677						20,677						20,677

		Special Assessment Income

		Interest Earnings (Net of Taxes)																																194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		254		254		254		254		254		254		254		254		254		254		254		254

		Total Reserve Income																																17,922		194		194		17,922		194		194		17,922		194		194		17,922		194		194		19,354		209		209		19,354		209		209		19,354		209		209		19,354		209		209		20,931		254		254		20,931		254		254		20,931		254		254		20,931		254		254

		Reserve Expense

		Reserve Expenses																																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		31,800		27,500		6,400		3,875		3,875		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		23,955		23,955		7,674		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		18,616		18,616		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		Total Reserve Expenses																																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		31,800		27,500		6,400		3,875		3,875		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		23,955		23,955		7,674		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		18,616		18,616		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		Ending Reserve Balance																																173,495		173,689		173,883		191,805		191,999		160,393		150,815		144,609		140,928		154,975		155,169		155,363		174,717		174,926		175,135		194,489		194,698		170,951		166,351		158,885		159,094		178,448		178,657		178,866		199,797		200,050		200,304		221,235		221,489		203,126		205,441		205,695		205,949		226,879		227,133		227,387



		Lowest Reserve Balance Point		140,928





2025 Operating Cash Flow

										2025								2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025

										Q1		Q2		Q3		Q4		Q1		Q1		Q1		Q2		Q2		Q2		Q3		Q3		Q3		Q4		Q4		Q4

		Direct Costs		Start		Duration		Budget										Jan-25		Feb-25		Mar-25		Apr-25		May-25		Jun-25		Jul-25		Aug-25		Sep-25		Oct-25		Nov-25		Dec-25



																		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

																		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%				TOTALS				NOTES



		Administrative

		  Licenses & Permits		1/1/25		12		80		1		1		1		1		7		7		7		7		7		7		7		7		7		7		7		7				80

		  Office Expenses		1/1/25		12		350		1		1		1		1		29		29		29		29		29		29		29		29		29		29		29		29				350

		  Website		12/1/25		1		300		-		-		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		300				300

																																												-

		Insurance																																										-

		  Hazard Down Payment		6/1/25		1		20,035		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		20,035		-		-		-		-		-		-				20,035

		  Hazard Installments		1/1/25		3		11,445		1		-		-		-		3,815		3,815		3,815		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				11,445

		  Hazard Installments		7/1/25		6		27,955		-		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		4,659		4,659		4,659		4,659		4,659		4,659				27,955

		  Directors & Officers		6/1/25		1		1,516		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		1,516		-		-		-		-		-		-				1,516

		  Excess Liability		6/1/25		1		1,320		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		1,320		-		-		-		-		-		-				1,320

																																												-

		Professional Fees																																										-

		  Accounting (CPA)		12/1/25		1		600		-		-		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		600				600

		  Legal Services		1/1/25		12				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-				Possibly $5,000 for 4th Amendment

		  Project Management		1/1/25		12		5,000		1		1		1		1		417		417		417		417		417		417		417		417		417		417		417		417				5,000

		  Property Management		1/1/25		12		8,640		1		1		1		1		720		720		720		720		720		720		720		720		720		720		720		720				8,640

		  Reserve Study		10/1/25		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

																																												-

		Repairs & Maintenance																																										-

		  Buildings		1/1/25		12		1,500		1		1		1		1		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125				1,500

		  Common Area		1/1/25		12		1,500		1		1		1		1		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125				1,500				Possibly $15,000 for Wildfire Mitigation

		  Contract Landscaping		4/1/25		7		50,000		-		1		1		1		-		-		-		7,143		7,143		7,143		7,143		7,143		7,143		7,143		-		-				50,000

		  Contract Snow Removal		1/1/25		3		6,000		1		-		-		-		2,000		2,000		2,000		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				6,000

		  Project Landscaping		6/1/25		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		  R&M Supplies		1/1/25		12		440		1		1		1		1		37		37		37		37		37		37		37		37		37		37		37		37				440

																																												-

		Taxes																																										-

		  Federal		3/1/25		1		378		1		-		-		-		-		-		378		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				378

		  State		3/1/25		1		43		1		-		-		-		-		-		43		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				43

																																												-

		Utilties																																										-

		  Electric		1/1/25		12		600		1		1		1		1		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50				600

		  Water		6/1/25		1		1,490		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		1,490		-		-		-		-		-		-				1,490

		Total						139,192										7,324		7,324		7,745		8,652		8,652		33,013		13,311		13,311		13,311		13,311		6,168		7,068				139,192



		Opening Operating Account Balance																21,442		48,743		41,419		33,674		59,646		50,994		17,981		39,295		25,984		12,673		33,987		27,818



		Operating Income

		Quarterly Operating Income																34,625						34,625						34,625						34,625

		Reserve Income																17,727						17,727						17,727						17,727

		Interest Earnings (Net of Taxes)

		Total Income																52,352		-		-		52,352		-		-		52,352		-		-		52,352		-		-

		Operating Expense

		Operating Expenses																7,324		7,324		7,745		8,652		8,652		33,013		13,311		13,311		13,311		13,311		6,168		7,068

		Reserve Funding Transfers																17,727						17,727						17,727						17,727

		Total Operating Expenses																25,051		7,324		7,745		26,379		8,652		33,013		31,038		13,311		13,311		31,038		6,168		7,068



		Ending Operating Account Balance																48,743		41,419		33,674		59,646		50,994		17,981		39,295		25,984		12,673		33,987		27,818		20,750



		Lowest Operating Balance Point		12,673





2025 Dues

		The Boundary Association

		2025 Dues Schedule



		Unit		Unit		Unit		Annual		Operating		Reserve		Quarterly		Operating		Reserve

		No.		SF		%		Dues		Portion		Portion		Dues		Portion		Portion

		381		1,740		2.03%		4,252.11		2,812.28		1,439.83		1,799.78		1,439.83		359.96

		383		1,740		2.03%		4,252.11		2,812.28		1,439.83		1,799.78		1,439.83		359.96

		385		2,456		2.87%		6,001.83		3,969.52		2,032.31		2,540.38		2,032.31		508.08

		387		2,456		2.87%		6,001.83		3,969.52		2,032.31		2,540.38		2,032.31		508.08

		391		1,740		2.03%		4,252.11		2,812.28		1,439.83		1,799.78		1,439.83		359.96

		393		1,740		2.03%		4,252.11		2,812.28		1,439.83		1,799.78		1,439.83		359.96

		395		2,456		2.87%		6,001.83		3,969.52		2,032.31		2,540.38		2,032.31		508.08

		397		2,456		2.87%		6,001.83		3,969.52		2,032.31		2,540.38		2,032.31		508.08

		401		2,783		3.25%		6,800.93		4,498.03		2,302.90		2,878.62		2,302.90		575.72

		403		1,684		1.97%		4,115.26		2,721.77		1,393.49		1,741.86		1,393.49		348.37

		405		2,783		3.25%		6,800.93		4,498.03		2,302.90		2,878.62		2,302.90		575.72

		407		1,684		1.97%		4,115.26		2,721.77		1,393.49		1,741.86		1,393.49		348.37

		409		2,920		3.41%		7,135.72		4,719.46		2,416.26		3,020.33		2,416.26		604.07

		411		3,580		4.18%		8,748.59		5,786.19		2,962.40		3,703.00		2,962.40		740.60

		421		2,920		3.41%		7,135.72		4,719.46		2,416.26		3,020.33		2,416.26		604.07

		423		3,580		4.18%		8,748.59		5,786.19		2,962.40		3,703.00		2,962.40		740.60

		431		3,481		4.06%		8,506.66		5,626.18		2,880.48		3,600.60		2,880.48		720.12

		433		2,132		2.49%		5,210.05		3,445.85		1,764.20		2,205.25		1,764.20		441.05

		435		3,608		4.21%		8,817.02		5,831.44		2,985.57		3,731.97		2,985.57		746.39

		441		3,274		3.82%		8,000.81		5,291.61		2,709.19		3,386.49		2,709.19		677.30

		443		2,132		2.49%		5,210.05		3,445.85		1,764.20		2,205.25		1,764.20		441.05

		445		3,407		3.98%		8,325.82		5,506.58		2,819.25		3,524.06		2,819.25		704.81

		451		3,481		4.06%		8,506.66		5,626.18		2,880.48		3,600.60		2,880.48		720.12

		453		2,132		2.49%		5,210.05		3,445.85		1,764.20		2,205.25		1,764.20		441.05

		455		3,608		4.21%		8,817.02		5,831.44		2,985.57		3,731.97		2,985.57		746.39

		461		2,382		2.78%		5,820.99		3,849.92		1,971.07		2,463.84		1,971.07		492.77

		463		2,484		2.90%		6,070.25		4,014.77		2,055.48		2,569.35		2,055.48		513.87

		465		2,387		2.79%		5,833.21		3,858.00		1,975.21		2,469.01		1,975.21		493.80

		471		2,382		2.78%		5,820.99		3,849.92		1,971.07		2,463.84		1,971.07		492.77

		473		2,484		2.90%		6,070.25		4,014.77		2,055.48		2,569.35		2,055.48		513.87

		475		2,387		2.79%		5,833.21		3,858.00		1,975.21		2,469.01		1,975.21		493.80

		481		2,559		2.99%		6,253.53		4,135.99		2,117.54		2,646.92		2,117.54		529.38

		483		2,654		3.10%		6,485.69		4,289.54		2,196.15		2,745.19		2,196.15		549.04

		33		85,692		100%		209,409.00		138,500.00		70,909.00		88,636.25		70,909.00		17,727.25



		Annual Operating Budget										138,500.00

		Annual Reserve Budget										70,909.00

		Total										209,409.00



		Quarterly Operating Budget										70,909.00

		Quarterly Reserve Budget										17,727.25

		Total										88,636.25



		Dues Per SQ FT										2.44



























































































































































































































































































































30-YR Dues Projection

								Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly

		Unit #		Sq Ft		%		2025		2025		2026		2026		2027		2027		2028		2028		2029		2029		2030		2030		2031		2031		2032		2032		2033		2033		2034		2034		2035		2035		2036		2036		2037		2037		2038		2038		2039		2039		2040		2040		2041		2041		2042		2042		2043		20432		2044		2044		2045		2045		2046		2046		2047		2047		2048		2048		2049		2049		2050		2050		2051		2051		2052		2052		2053		2053



		381		1,740		2.03%		4,252.11		1,063.03		4,451.66		1,112.92		4,662.96		1,165.74		4,886.82		1,221.71		5,124.12		1,281.03		5,375.78		1,343.95		5,642.84		1,410.71		5,926.36		1,481.59		6,227.53		1,556.88		6,547.61		1,636.90		6,887.95		1,721.99		7,250.01		1,812.50		7,635.37		1,908.84		8,045.72		2,011.43		8,482.88		2,120.72		8,948.82		2,237.20		9,445.65		2,361.41		9,975.66		2,493.91		10,541.30		2,635.32		11,145.22		2,786.30		10,764.77		2,691.19		10,917.15		2,729.29		11,074.10		2,768.52		11,235.76		2,808.94		11,402.27		2,850.57		11,573.77		2,893.44		11,750.42		2,937.60		11,932.37		2,983.09		12,119.77		3,029.94

		383		1,740		2.03%		4,252.11		1,063.03		4,451.66		1,112.92		4,662.96		1,165.74		4,886.82		1,221.71		5,124.12		1,281.03		5,375.78		1,343.95		5,642.84		1,410.71		5,926.36		1,481.59		6,227.53		1,556.88		6,547.61		1,636.90		6,887.95		1,721.99		7,250.01		1,812.50		7,635.37		1,908.84		8,045.72		2,011.43		8,482.88		2,120.72		8,948.82		2,237.20		9,445.65		2,361.41		9,975.66		2,493.91		10,541.30		2,635.32		11,145.22		2,786.30		10,764.77		2,691.19		10,917.15		2,729.29		11,074.10		2,768.52		11,235.76		2,808.94		11,402.27		2,850.57		11,573.77		2,893.44		11,750.42		2,937.60		11,932.37		2,983.09		12,119.77		3,029.94

		385		2,456		2.87%		6,001.83		1,500.46		6,283.50		1,570.87		6,581.75		1,645.44		6,897.72		1,724.43		7,232.66		1,808.17		7,587.89		1,896.97		7,964.83		1,991.21		8,365.03		2,091.26		8,790.13		2,197.53		9,241.91		2,310.48		9,722.30		2,430.58		10,233.35		2,558.34		10,777.28		2,694.32		11,356.48		2,839.12		11,973.53		2,993.38		12,631.20		3,157.80		13,332.48		3,333.12		14,080.58		3,520.15		14,878.98		3,719.75		15,731.41		3,932.85		15,194.41		3,798.60		15,409.49		3,852.37		15,631.03		3,907.76		15,859.21		3,964.80		16,094.23		4,023.56		16,336.31		4,084.08		16,585.65		4,146.41		16,842.47		4,210.62		17,106.99		4,276.75

		387		2,456		2.87%		6,001.83		1,500.46		6,283.50		1,570.87		6,581.75		1,645.44		6,897.72		1,724.43		7,232.66		1,808.17		7,587.89		1,896.97		7,964.83		1,991.21		8,365.03		2,091.26		8,790.13		2,197.53		9,241.91		2,310.48		9,722.30		2,430.58		10,233.35		2,558.34		10,777.28		2,694.32		11,356.48		2,839.12		11,973.53		2,993.38		12,631.20		3,157.80		13,332.48		3,333.12		14,080.58		3,520.15		14,878.98		3,719.75		15,731.41		3,932.85		15,194.41		3,798.60		15,409.49		3,852.37		15,631.03		3,907.76		15,859.21		3,964.80		16,094.23		4,023.56		16,336.31		4,084.08		16,585.65		4,146.41		16,842.47		4,210.62		17,106.99		4,276.75

		391		1,740		2.03%		4,252.11		1,063.03		4,451.66		1,112.92		4,662.96		1,165.74		4,886.82		1,221.71		5,124.12		1,281.03		5,375.78		1,343.95		5,642.84		1,410.71		5,926.36		1,481.59		6,227.53		1,556.88		6,547.61		1,636.90		6,887.95		1,721.99		7,250.01		1,812.50		7,635.37		1,908.84		8,045.72		2,011.43		8,482.88		2,120.72		8,948.82		2,237.20		9,445.65		2,361.41		9,975.66		2,493.91		10,541.30		2,635.32		11,145.22		2,786.30		10,764.77		2,691.19		10,917.15		2,729.29		11,074.10		2,768.52		11,235.76		2,808.94		11,402.27		2,850.57		11,573.77		2,893.44		11,750.42		2,937.60		11,932.37		2,983.09		12,119.77		3,029.94

		393		1,740		2.03%		4,252.11		1,063.03		4,451.66		1,112.92		4,662.96		1,165.74		4,886.82		1,221.71		5,124.12		1,281.03		5,375.78		1,343.95		5,642.84		1,410.71		5,926.36		1,481.59		6,227.53		1,556.88		6,547.61		1,636.90		6,887.95		1,721.99		7,250.01		1,812.50		7,635.37		1,908.84		8,045.72		2,011.43		8,482.88		2,120.72		8,948.82		2,237.20		9,445.65		2,361.41		9,975.66		2,493.91		10,541.30		2,635.32		11,145.22		2,786.30		10,764.77		2,691.19		10,917.15		2,729.29		11,074.10		2,768.52		11,235.76		2,808.94		11,402.27		2,850.57		11,573.77		2,893.44		11,750.42		2,937.60		11,932.37		2,983.09		12,119.77		3,029.94

		395		2,456		2.87%		6,001.83		1,500.46		6,283.50		1,570.87		6,581.75		1,645.44		6,897.72		1,724.43		7,232.66		1,808.17		7,587.89		1,896.97		7,964.83		1,991.21		8,365.03		2,091.26		8,790.13		2,197.53		9,241.91		2,310.48		9,722.30		2,430.58		10,233.35		2,558.34		10,777.28		2,694.32		11,356.48		2,839.12		11,973.53		2,993.38		12,631.20		3,157.80		13,332.48		3,333.12		14,080.58		3,520.15		14,878.98		3,719.75		15,731.41		3,932.85		15,194.41		3,798.60		15,409.49		3,852.37		15,631.03		3,907.76		15,859.21		3,964.80		16,094.23		4,023.56		16,336.31		4,084.08		16,585.65		4,146.41		16,842.47		4,210.62		17,106.99		4,276.75

		397		2,456		2.87%		6,001.83		1,500.46		6,283.50		1,570.87		6,581.75		1,645.44		6,897.72		1,724.43		7,232.66		1,808.17		7,587.89		1,896.97		7,964.83		1,991.21		8,365.03		2,091.26		8,790.13		2,197.53		9,241.91		2,310.48		9,722.30		2,430.58		10,233.35		2,558.34		10,777.28		2,694.32		11,356.48		2,839.12		11,973.53		2,993.38		12,631.20		3,157.80		13,332.48		3,333.12		14,080.58		3,520.15		14,878.98		3,719.75		15,731.41		3,932.85		15,194.41		3,798.60		15,409.49		3,852.37		15,631.03		3,907.76		15,859.21		3,964.80		16,094.23		4,023.56		16,336.31		4,084.08		16,585.65		4,146.41		16,842.47		4,210.62		17,106.99		4,276.75

		401		2,783		3.25%		6,800.93		1,700.23		7,120.10		1,780.03		7,458.06		1,864.52		7,816.11		1,954.03		8,195.64		2,048.91		8,598.16		2,149.54		9,025.29		2,256.32		9,478.77		2,369.69		9,960.47		2,490.12		10,472.41		2,618.10		11,016.76		2,754.19		11,595.85		2,898.96		12,212.20		3,053.05		12,868.52		3,217.13		13,567.73		3,391.93		14,312.96		3,578.24		15,107.61		3,776.90		15,955.32		3,988.83		16,860.02		4,215.00		17,825.94		4,456.48		17,217.45		4,304.36		17,461.17		4,365.29		17,712.20		4,428.05		17,970.76		4,492.69		18,237.07		4,559.27		18,511.38		4,627.85		18,793.92		4,698.48		19,084.93		4,771.23		19,384.67		4,846.17

		403		1,684		1.97%		4,115.26		1,028.81		4,308.39		1,077.10		4,512.89		1,128.22		4,729.55		1,182.39		4,959.20		1,239.80		5,202.77		1,300.69		5,461.23		1,365.31		5,735.63		1,433.91		6,027.11		1,506.78		6,336.88		1,584.22		6,666.27		1,666.57		7,016.68		1,754.17		7,389.63		1,847.41		7,786.77		1,946.69		8,209.87		2,052.47		8,660.81		2,165.20		9,141.65		2,285.41		9,654.60		2,413.65		10,202.04		2,550.51		10,786.52		2,696.63		10,418.32		2,604.58		10,565.79		2,641.45		10,717.69		2,679.42		10,874.15		2,718.54		11,035.30		2,758.82		11,201.28		2,800.32		11,372.24		2,843.06		11,548.34		2,887.08		11,729.71		2,932.43

		405		2,783		3.25%		6,800.93		1,700.23		7,120.10		1,780.03		7,458.06		1,864.52		7,816.11		1,954.03		8,195.64		2,048.91		8,598.16		2,149.54		9,025.29		2,256.32		9,478.77		2,369.69		9,960.47		2,490.12		10,472.41		2,618.10		11,016.76		2,754.19		11,595.85		2,898.96		12,212.20		3,053.05		12,868.52		3,217.13		13,567.73		3,391.93		14,312.96		3,578.24		15,107.61		3,776.90		15,955.32		3,988.83		16,860.02		4,215.00		17,825.94		4,456.48		17,217.45		4,304.36		17,461.17		4,365.29		17,712.20		4,428.05		17,970.76		4,492.69		18,237.07		4,559.27		18,511.38		4,627.85		18,793.92		4,698.48		19,084.93		4,771.23		19,384.67		4,846.17

		407		1,684		1.97%		4,115.26		1,028.81		4,308.39		1,077.10		4,512.89		1,128.22		4,729.55		1,182.39		4,959.20		1,239.80		5,202.77		1,300.69		5,461.23		1,365.31		5,735.63		1,433.91		6,027.11		1,506.78		6,336.88		1,584.22		6,666.27		1,666.57		7,016.68		1,754.17		7,389.63		1,847.41		7,786.77		1,946.69		8,209.87		2,052.47		8,660.81		2,165.20		9,141.65		2,285.41		9,654.60		2,413.65		10,202.04		2,550.51		10,786.52		2,696.63		10,418.32		2,604.58		10,565.79		2,641.45		10,717.69		2,679.42		10,874.15		2,718.54		11,035.30		2,758.82		11,201.28		2,800.32		11,372.24		2,843.06		11,548.34		2,887.08		11,729.71		2,932.43

		409		2,920		3.41%		7,135.72		1,783.93		7,470.61		1,867.65		7,825.20		1,956.30		8,200.88		2,050.22		8,599.09		2,149.77		9,021.43		2,255.36		9,469.59		2,367.40		9,945.39		2,486.35		10,450.80		2,612.70		10,987.94		2,746.99		11,559.09		2,889.77		12,166.69		3,041.67		12,813.38		3,203.34		13,502.01		3,375.50		14,235.64		3,558.91		15,017.56		3,754.39		15,851.32		3,962.83		16,740.76		4,185.19		17,689.99		4,422.50		18,703.46		4,675.87		18,065.02		4,516.25		18,320.73		4,580.18		18,584.12		4,646.03		18,855.41		4,713.85		19,134.84		4,783.71		19,422.65		4,855.66		19,719.09		4,929.77		20,024.43		5,006.11		20,338.93		5,084.73

		411		3,580		4.18%		8,748.59		2,187.15		9,159.17		2,289.79		9,593.91		2,398.48		10,054.50		2,513.62		10,542.72		2,635.68		11,060.52		2,765.13		11,609.97		2,902.49		12,193.32		3,048.33		12,812.97		3,203.24		13,471.52		3,367.88		14,171.76		3,542.94		14,916.69		3,729.17		15,709.55		3,927.39		16,553.83		4,138.46		17,453.28		4,363.32		18,411.93		4,602.98		19,434.15		4,858.54		20,524.63		5,131.16		21,688.42		5,422.10		22,930.96		5,732.74		22,148.21		5,537.05		22,461.72		5,615.43		22,784.64		5,696.16		23,117.25		5,779.31		23,459.84		5,864.96		23,812.70		5,953.18		24,176.15		6,044.04		24,550.50		6,137.63		24,936.09		6,234.02

		421		2,920		3.41%		7,135.72		1,783.93		7,470.61		1,867.65		7,825.20		1,956.30		8,200.88		2,050.22		8,599.09		2,149.77		9,021.43		2,255.36		9,469.59		2,367.40		9,945.39		2,486.35		10,450.80		2,612.70		10,987.94		2,746.99		11,559.09		2,889.77		12,166.69		3,041.67		12,813.38		3,203.34		13,502.01		3,375.50		14,235.64		3,558.91		15,017.56		3,754.39		15,851.32		3,962.83		16,740.76		4,185.19		17,689.99		4,422.50		18,703.46		4,675.87		18,065.02		4,516.25		18,320.73		4,580.18		18,584.12		4,646.03		18,855.41		4,713.85		19,134.84		4,783.71		19,422.65		4,855.66		19,719.09		4,929.77		20,024.43		5,006.11		20,338.93		5,084.73

		423		3,580		4.18%		8,748.59		2,187.15		9,159.17		2,289.79		9,593.91		2,398.48		10,054.50		2,513.62		10,542.72		2,635.68		11,060.52		2,765.13		11,609.97		2,902.49		12,193.32		3,048.33		12,812.97		3,203.24		13,471.52		3,367.88		14,171.76		3,542.94		14,916.69		3,729.17		15,709.55		3,927.39		16,553.83		4,138.46		17,453.28		4,363.32		18,411.93		4,602.98		19,434.15		4,858.54		20,524.63		5,131.16		21,688.42		5,422.10		22,930.96		5,732.74		22,148.21		5,537.05		22,461.72		5,615.43		22,784.64		5,696.16		23,117.25		5,779.31		23,459.84		5,864.96		23,812.70		5,953.18		24,176.15		6,044.04		24,550.50		6,137.63		24,936.09		6,234.02

		431		3,481		4.06%		8,506.66		2,126.67		8,905.88		2,226.47		9,328.61		2,332.15		9,776.45		2,444.11		10,251.18		2,562.79		10,754.66		2,688.66		11,288.91		2,822.23		11,856.13		2,964.03		12,458.65		3,114.66		13,098.98		3,274.75		13,779.86		3,444.96		14,504.19		3,626.05		15,275.13		3,818.78		16,096.06		4,024.01		16,970.63		4,242.66		17,902.78		4,475.69		18,896.73		4,724.18		19,957.05		4,989.26		21,088.65		5,272.16		22,296.84		5,574.21		21,535.73		5,383.93		21,840.57		5,460.14		22,154.56		5,538.64		22,477.97		5,619.49		22,811.09		5,702.77		23,154.19		5,788.55		23,507.59		5,876.90		23,871.59		5,967.90		24,246.51		6,061.63

		433		2,132		2.49%		5,210.05		1,302.51		5,454.57		1,363.64		5,713.47		1,428.37		5,987.76		1,496.94		6,278.51		1,569.63		6,586.88		1,646.72		6,914.09		1,728.52		7,261.50		1,815.37		7,630.52		1,907.63		8,022.70		2,005.68		8,439.72		2,109.93		8,883.35		2,220.84		9,355.52		2,338.88		9,858.32		2,464.58		10,393.96		2,598.49		10,964.87		2,741.22		11,573.64		2,893.41		12,223.05		3,055.76		12,916.12		3,229.03		13,656.09		3,414.02		13,189.94		3,297.48		13,376.65		3,344.16		13,568.95		3,392.24		13,767.03		3,441.76		13,971.05		3,492.76		14,181.19		3,545.30		14,397.64		3,599.41		14,620.58		3,655.14		14,850.21		3,712.55

		435		3,608		4.21%		8,817.02		2,204.25		9,230.80		2,307.70		9,668.95		2,417.24		10,133.14		2,533.28		10,625.18		2,656.29		11,147.03		2,786.76		11,700.78		2,925.19		12,288.69		3,072.17		12,913.18		3,228.30		13,576.88		3,394.22		14,282.60		3,570.65		15,033.36		3,758.34		15,832.42		3,958.11		16,683.30		4,170.83		17,589.78		4,397.45		18,555.94		4,638.98		19,586.15		4,896.54		20,685.16		5,171.29		21,858.05		5,464.51		23,110.31		5,777.58		22,321.43		5,580.36		22,637.40		5,659.35		22,962.85		5,740.71		23,298.06		5,824.51		23,643.32		5,910.83		23,998.94		5,999.74		24,365.24		6,091.31		24,742.52		6,185.63		25,131.12		6,282.78

		441		3,274		3.82%		8,000.81		2,000.20		8,376.29		2,094.07		8,773.87		2,193.47		9,195.09		2,298.77		9,641.58		2,410.40		10,115.12		2,528.78		10,617.61		2,654.40		11,151.10		2,787.77		11,717.78		2,929.45		12,320.04		3,080.01		12,960.43		3,240.11		13,641.69		3,410.42		14,366.78		3,591.70		15,138.90		3,784.72		15,961.46		3,990.37		16,838.18		4,209.54		17,773.02		4,443.26		18,770.29		4,692.57		19,834.60		4,958.65		20,970.94		5,242.73		20,255.09		5,063.77		20,541.81		5,135.45		20,837.13		5,209.28		21,141.31		5,285.33		21,454.61		5,363.65		21,777.31		5,444.33		22,109.70		5,527.42		22,452.05		5,613.01		22,804.68		5,701.17

		443		2,132		2.49%		5,210.05		1,302.51		5,454.57		1,363.64		5,713.47		1,428.37		5,987.76		1,496.94		6,278.51		1,569.63		6,586.88		1,646.72		6,914.09		1,728.52		7,261.50		1,815.37		7,630.52		1,907.63		8,022.70		2,005.68		8,439.72		2,109.93		8,883.35		2,220.84		9,355.52		2,338.88		9,858.32		2,464.58		10,393.96		2,598.49		10,964.87		2,741.22		11,573.64		2,893.41		12,223.05		3,055.76		12,916.12		3,229.03		13,656.09		3,414.02		13,189.94		3,297.48		13,376.65		3,344.16		13,568.95		3,392.24		13,767.03		3,441.76		13,971.05		3,492.76		14,181.19		3,545.30		14,397.64		3,599.41		14,620.58		3,655.14		14,850.21		3,712.55

		445		3,407		3.98%		8,325.82		2,081.46		8,716.56		2,179.14		9,130.30		2,282.57		9,568.62		2,392.16		10,033.25		2,508.31		10,526.03		2,631.51		11,048.93		2,762.23		11,604.09		2,901.02		12,193.80		3,048.45		12,820.52		3,205.13		13,486.92		3,371.73		14,195.86		3,548.96		14,950.41		3,737.60		15,753.88		3,938.47		16,609.87		4,152.47		17,522.20		4,380.55		18,495.02		4,623.75		19,532.80		4,883.20		20,640.35		5,160.09		21,822.84		5,455.71		21,077.92		5,269.48		21,376.28		5,344.07		21,683.60		5,420.90		22,000.13		5,500.03		22,326.16		5,581.54		22,661.97		5,665.49		23,007.86		5,751.97		23,364.12		5,841.03		23,731.08		5,932.77

		451		3,481		4.06%		8,506.66		2,126.67		8,905.88		2,226.47		9,328.61		2,332.15		9,776.45		2,444.11		10,251.18		2,562.79		10,754.66		2,688.66		11,288.91		2,822.23		11,856.13		2,964.03		12,458.65		3,114.66		13,098.98		3,274.75		13,779.86		3,444.96		14,504.19		3,626.05		15,275.13		3,818.78		16,096.06		4,024.01		16,970.63		4,242.66		17,902.78		4,475.69		18,896.73		4,724.18		19,957.05		4,989.26		21,088.65		5,272.16		22,296.84		5,574.21		21,535.73		5,383.93		21,840.57		5,460.14		22,154.56		5,538.64		22,477.97		5,619.49		22,811.09		5,702.77		23,154.19		5,788.55		23,507.59		5,876.90		23,871.59		5,967.90		24,246.51		6,061.63

		453		2,132		2.49%		5,210.05		1,302.51		5,454.57		1,363.64		5,713.47		1,428.37		5,987.76		1,496.94		6,278.51		1,569.63		6,586.88		1,646.72		6,914.09		1,728.52		7,261.50		1,815.37		7,630.52		1,907.63		8,022.70		2,005.68		8,439.72		2,109.93		8,883.35		2,220.84		9,355.52		2,338.88		9,858.32		2,464.58		10,393.96		2,598.49		10,964.87		2,741.22		11,573.64		2,893.41		12,223.05		3,055.76		12,916.12		3,229.03		13,656.09		3,414.02		13,189.94		3,297.48		13,376.65		3,344.16		13,568.95		3,392.24		13,767.03		3,441.76		13,971.05		3,492.76		14,181.19		3,545.30		14,397.64		3,599.41		14,620.58		3,655.14		14,850.21		3,712.55

		455		3,608		4.21%		8,817.02		2,204.25		9,230.80		2,307.70		9,668.95		2,417.24		10,133.14		2,533.28		10,625.18		2,656.29		11,147.03		2,786.76		11,700.78		2,925.19		12,288.69		3,072.17		12,913.18		3,228.30		13,576.88		3,394.22		14,282.60		3,570.65		15,033.36		3,758.34		15,832.42		3,958.11		16,683.30		4,170.83		17,589.78		4,397.45		18,555.94		4,638.98		19,586.15		4,896.54		20,685.16		5,171.29		21,858.05		5,464.51		23,110.31		5,777.58		22,321.43		5,580.36		22,637.40		5,659.35		22,962.85		5,740.71		23,298.06		5,824.51		23,643.32		5,910.83		23,998.94		5,999.74		24,365.24		6,091.31		24,742.52		6,185.63		25,131.12		6,282.78

		461		2,382		2.78%		5,820.99		1,455.25		6,094.17		1,523.54		6,383.44		1,595.86		6,689.89		1,672.47		7,014.74		1,753.68		7,359.26		1,839.82		7,724.85		1,931.21		8,112.98		2,028.25		8,525.28		2,131.32		8,963.45		2,240.86		9,429.37		2,357.34		9,925.02		2,481.25		10,452.56		2,613.14		11,014.31		2,753.58		11,612.77		2,903.19		12,250.62		3,062.66		12,930.77		3,232.69		13,656.33		3,414.08		14,430.67		3,607.67		15,257.42		3,814.35		14,736.60		3,684.15		14,945.20		3,736.30		15,160.06		3,790.02		15,381.37		3,845.34		15,609.31		3,902.33		15,844.09		3,961.02		16,085.92		4,021.48		16,335.00		4,083.75		16,591.55		4,147.89

		463		2,484		2.90%		6,070.25		1,517.56		6,355.13		1,588.78		6,656.78		1,664.20		6,976.36		1,744.09		7,315.12		1,828.78		7,674.39		1,918.60		8,055.63		2,013.91		8,460.39		2,115.10		8,890.34		2,222.59		9,347.28		2,336.82		9,833.14		2,458.29		10,350.02		2,587.50		10,900.15		2,725.04		11,485.96		2,871.49		12,110.04		3,027.51		12,775.21		3,193.80		13,484.48		3,371.12		14,241.11		3,560.28		15,048.61		3,762.15		15,910.76		3,977.69		15,367.64		3,841.91		15,585.17		3,896.29		15,809.23		3,952.31		16,040.01		4,010.00		16,277.72		4,069.43		16,522.56		4,130.64		16,774.74		4,193.68		17,034.48		4,258.62		17,302.02		4,325.51

		465		2,387		2.79%		5,833.21		1,458.30		6,106.97		1,526.74		6,396.84		1,599.21		6,703.93		1,675.98		7,029.46		1,757.37		7,374.71		1,843.68		7,741.06		1,935.27		8,130.01		2,032.50		8,543.17		2,135.79		8,982.27		2,245.57		9,449.16		2,362.29		9,945.85		2,486.46		10,474.50		2,618.62		11,037.43		2,759.36		11,637.14		2,909.29		12,276.34		3,069.08		12,957.91		3,239.48		13,685.00		3,421.25		14,460.96		3,615.24		15,289.44		3,822.36		14,767.53		3,691.88		14,976.57		3,744.14		15,191.88		3,797.97		15,413.65		3,853.41		15,642.08		3,910.52		15,877.35		3,969.34		16,119.68		4,029.92		16,369.29		4,092.32		16,626.38		4,156.59

		471		2,382		2.78%		5,820.99		1,455.25		6,094.17		1,523.54		6,383.44		1,595.86		6,689.89		1,672.47		7,014.74		1,753.68		7,359.26		1,839.82		7,724.85		1,931.21		8,112.98		2,028.25		8,525.28		2,131.32		8,963.45		2,240.86		9,429.37		2,357.34		9,925.02		2,481.25		10,452.56		2,613.14		11,014.31		2,753.58		11,612.77		2,903.19		12,250.62		3,062.66		12,930.77		3,232.69		13,656.33		3,414.08		14,430.67		3,607.67		15,257.42		3,814.35		14,736.60		3,684.15		14,945.20		3,736.30		15,160.06		3,790.02		15,381.37		3,845.34		15,609.31		3,902.33		15,844.09		3,961.02		16,085.92		4,021.48		16,335.00		4,083.75		16,591.55		4,147.89

		473		2,484		2.90%		6,070.25		1,517.56		6,355.13		1,588.78		6,656.78		1,664.20		6,976.36		1,744.09		7,315.12		1,828.78		7,674.39		1,918.60		8,055.63		2,013.91		8,460.39		2,115.10		8,890.34		2,222.59		9,347.28		2,336.82		9,833.14		2,458.29		10,350.02		2,587.50		10,900.15		2,725.04		11,485.96		2,871.49		12,110.04		3,027.51		12,775.21		3,193.80		13,484.48		3,371.12		14,241.11		3,560.28		15,048.61		3,762.15		15,910.76		3,977.69		15,367.64		3,841.91		15,585.17		3,896.29		15,809.23		3,952.31		16,040.01		4,010.00		16,277.72		4,069.43		16,522.56		4,130.64		16,774.74		4,193.68		17,034.48		4,258.62		17,302.02		4,325.51

		475		2,387		2.79%		5,833.21		1,458.30		6,106.97		1,526.74		6,396.84		1,599.21		6,703.93		1,675.98		7,029.46		1,757.37		7,374.71		1,843.68		7,741.06		1,935.27		8,130.01		2,032.50		8,543.17		2,135.79		8,982.27		2,245.57		9,449.16		2,362.29		9,945.85		2,486.46		10,474.50		2,618.62		11,037.43		2,759.36		11,637.14		2,909.29		12,276.34		3,069.08		12,957.91		3,239.48		13,685.00		3,421.25		14,460.96		3,615.24		15,289.44		3,822.36		14,767.53		3,691.88		14,976.57		3,744.14		15,191.88		3,797.97		15,413.65		3,853.41		15,642.08		3,910.52		15,877.35		3,969.34		16,119.68		4,029.92		16,369.29		4,092.32		16,626.38		4,156.59

		481		2,559		2.99%		6,253.53		1,563.38		6,547.01		1,636.75		6,857.77		1,714.44		7,187.00		1,796.75		7,535.98		1,884.00		7,906.11		1,976.53		8,298.86		2,074.71		8,715.84		2,178.96		9,158.77		2,289.69		9,629.50		2,407.38		10,130.04		2,532.51		10,662.52		2,665.63		11,229.26		2,807.31		11,832.75		2,958.19		12,475.68		3,118.92		13,160.93		3,290.23		13,891.62		3,472.91		14,671.10		3,667.77		15,502.98		3,875.74		16,391.15		4,097.79		15,831.64		3,957.91		16,055.74		4,013.93		16,286.56		4,071.64		16,524.31		4,131.08		16,769.20		4,192.30		17,021.42		4,255.36		17,281.22		4,320.31		17,548.81		4,387.20		17,824.43		4,456.11

		483		2,654		3.10%		6,485.69		1,621.42		6,790.07		1,697.52		7,112.36		1,778.09		7,453.81		1,863.45		7,815.75		1,953.94		8,199.61		2,049.90		8,606.95		2,151.74		9,039.40		2,259.85		9,498.78		2,374.69		9,986.99		2,496.75		10,506.10		2,626.53		11,058.35		2,764.59		11,646.13		2,911.53		12,272.03		3,068.01		12,938.83		3,234.71		13,649.52		3,412.38		14,407.33		3,601.83		15,215.75		3,803.94		16,078.51		4,019.63		16,999.66		4,249.91		16,419.37		4,104.84		16,651.79		4,162.95		16,891.18		4,222.80		17,137.76		4,284.44		17,391.73		4,347.93		17,653.33		4,413.33		17,922.77		4,480.69		18,200.29		4,550.07		18,486.14		4,621.53

				85,692		100.00%		209,409.00		52,352.25		219,236.72		54,809.18		229,642.91		57,410.73		240,667.61		60,166.90		252,353.88		63,088.47		264,748.04		66,187.01		277,899.91		69,474.98		291,863.10		72,965.77		306,695.27		76,673.82		322,458.51		80,614.63		339,219.63		84,804.91		357,050.58		89,262.65		376,028.81		94,007.20		396,237.72		99,059.43		417,767.14		104,441.78		440,713.83		110,178.46		465,182.01		116,295.50		491,283.98		122,820.99		519,140.73		129,785.18		548,882.63		137,220.66		530,146.41		132,536.60		537,650.80		134,412.70		545,380.32		136,345.08		553,341.73		138,335.43		561,541.98		140,385.50		569,988.24		142,497.06		578,687.89		144,671.97		587,648.53		146,912.13		596,877.98		149,219.50



		Reserve						70,909.00				76,581.72				82,708.26				89,324.92				96,470.91				104,188.58				112,523.67				121,525.57				131,247.61				141,747.42				153,087.21				165,334.19				178,560.92				192,845.80				208,273.46				224,935.34				242,930.17				262,364.58				283,353.75				306,022.05				280,000.00				280,000.00				280,000.00				280,000.00				280,000.00				280,000.00				280,000.00				280,000.00				280,000.00

		Operating 						138,500.00				142,655.00				146,934.65				151,342.69				155,882.97				160,559.46				165,376.24				170,337.53				175,447.66				180,711.09				186,132.42				191,716.39				197,467.88				203,391.92				209,493.68				215,778.49				222,251.84				228,919.40				235,786.98				242,860.59				250,146.41				257,650.80				265,380.32				273,341.73				281,541.98				289,988.24				298,687.89				307,648.53				316,877.98

		Total						209,409.00		209,409.00		219,236.72		219,236.72		229,642.91		229,642.91		240,667.61		240,667.61		252,353.88		252,353.88		264,748.04		264,748.04		277,899.91		277,899.91		291,863.10		291,863.10		306,695.27		306,695.27		322,458.51		322,458.51		339,219.63		339,219.63		357,050.58		357,050.58		376,028.81		376,028.81		396,237.72		396,237.72		417,767.14		417,767.14		440,713.83		440,713.83		465,182.01		465,182.01		491,283.98		491,283.98		519,140.73		519,140.73		548,882.63		548,882.63		530,146.41		530,146.41		537,650.80		537,650.80		545,380.32		545,380.32		553,341.73		553,341.73		561,541.98		561,541.98		569,988.24		569,988.24		578,687.89		578,687.89		587,648.53		587,648.53		596,877.98		596,877.98





2025 Budget (New)

		Boundary Association

		2025 Budget



		OPERATING INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		138,500.00

		        Total Operating Income		138,500.00



		OPERATING EXPENSES



		    Administrative

		        Licenses & Permits		80.00

		        Office Expenses		350.00

		        Website		300.00

		            Total Administrative		730.00



		    Insurance		62,000.00

		    Professional Fees

		        Accounting (CPA)		600.00

		        Legal Services		- 0

		        Project Management		5,000.00

		        Property Management		8,640.00

		        Reserve Study		- 0

		            Total Professional Fees		14,240.00



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		1,500.00

		        Common Area		1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		50,000.00

		        Contract Snow Removal		6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0

		        R & M Supplies		440.00

		            Total Repairs & Maintenance		59,440.00



		    Utilities

		        Electric		600.00		 

		        Water		1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		2,090.00



		    Total Operating Expenses		138,500.00



		NET OPERATING INCOME

				- 0



		RESERVE INCOME

		        Reserve Assessments		70,909.00

		        Interest Income		- 0

		    Total Reserve Income		70,909.00

		RESERVE EXPENSES

		        Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8)		40,000.00

		        Roadway Crack Seal		7,500.00

		        North Entrance Signage		5,000.00

		        Unit Number Identification		4,500.00

		    Total Reserve Expenses		57,000.00



		NET RESERVE INCOME

				13,909.00



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE

				13,909.00





Q1 Bal Sheet

		ASSETS

		    Current Assets

		        Operating Funds

		            Alpine Bank Checking		30,246.18

		        Total Operating Funds		30,246.18



		        Reserve Funds

		            Alpine Bank MMA		72,744.90

		            Alpine Bank CD 59854		50,754.19

		            Alpine Bank CD 59853		40,411.36

		        Total Reserve Funds		163,910.45



		        Total Operating/Reserve Funds		194,156.63



		        Accounts Receivable

		            Accounts Receivable		70.55

		        Total Accounts Receivable		70.55



		    Total Current Assets		194,227.18



		TOTAL ASSETS		194,227.18



		LIABILITIES & EQUITY

		    Liabilities

		        Other Current Liabilities

		            Prepaid HOA Dues		16,528.78

		         Total Other Current Liabilities		16,528.78

		    Total Liabilities		16,528.78



		EQUITY

		        Unrestricted Assets		158,034.47

		            Net Income		19,663.93

		        Total Equity		177,698.40



		TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY		194,227.18







								- 0













Q1 - P&L (Operating)

				Actual		Budget		$ Var				Budget

				1st Qrt		YTD		YTD				2025

		INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		34,624.97		34,625.00		(0.03)				138,500.00

		        Total Income		34,624.97		34,625.00		(0.03)				138,500.00



		EXPENSE

		    Administrative

		        Licenses & Permits		- 0				- 0				80.00

		        Office Expenses		20.96		87.47		(66.51)				350.00

		        Website		- 0		- 0		- 0				300.00

		            Total Administrative		20.96		87.47		(66.51)				730.00



		    Insurance		11,445.00		11,445.00		- 0				62,000.00



		    Professional Fees

		        Accounting (CPA)		500.00		600.00		(100.00)				600.00

		        Legal Services		405.00		- 0		405.00				- 0

		        Property Management		2,160.00		2,160.00		- 0				8,640.00

		        Project Management		2,725.55		5,000.00		(2,274.45)				5,000.00

		        Reserve Study		1,475.00		- 0		1,475.00				- 0

		            Total Professional Fees		7,265.55		7,760.00		(494.45)				14,240.00



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		308.75		375.00		(66.25)				1,500.00

		        Common Area		- 0		375.00		(375.00)				1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0				50,000.00

		        Contract Snow Removal		6,832.50		3,000.00		3,832.50				6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		        R & M Supplies		- 0		109.97		(109.97)				440.00

		            Total Repairs & Maintenance		7,141.25		3,859.97		3,281.28				59,440.00



		    Taxes

		        Federal		378.00				378.00

		        State		43.00				43.00

		            Total Taxes		421.00				421.00



		    Utilities

		        Electric		138.39		150.00		(11.61)				600.00

		        Water		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		138.39		150.00		(11.61)				2,090.00



		    Total Expense		26,432.15		23,302.44		3,129.71				138,500.00





		Net Operating Income		8,192.82		11,322.56		(3,129.74)				- 0







Q1 - P&L (Reserve)

				Actual		Budget		$ Var				Budget

				1st Qrt		YTD		YTD				2025

		INCOME

		        Reserve Assessments		17,700.61		17,727.25		(26.64)				70,909.00

		        Interest Income		1,008.65		- 0		1,008.65				- 0

		    Total Income		18,709.26		17,727.25		982.01				70,909.00



		EXPENSE

		        Roof Replacement (Bldgs 6 & 8)		4,325.00				4,325.00

		        Gutter Replacement		5,425.00				5,425.00

		        Exterior Staining (Bldgs 7 & 8)				40,000.00		(40,000.00)				40,000.00

		        Roadway Crack Seal		- 0		7,500.00		(7,500.00)				7,500.00

		        North Entrance Signage		- 0		5,000.00		(5,000.00)				5,000.00

		        Unit Number Identification		1,303.15		4,500.00		(3,196.85)				4,500.00

		    Total Expense		11,053.15		57,000.00		(45,946.85)				57,000.00



		Net Reserve Income		7,656.11		(39,272.75)		46,928.86				13,909.00





		P&L SUMMARY



		Net Operating Profit		8,192.82		11,322.56		(3,129.74)				- 0

		Net Reserve Profit		7,656.11		(39,272.75)		46,928.86				13,909.00



		Net Operating/Reserve Profit		15,848.93		(27,950.19)		43,799.12				13,909.00







Q1 - P&L (Brown)

				Actual		Actual		Budget		$ Var				Budget

				1st Qrt		YTD		YTD		YTD				2025

		OPERATING INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00

		        Total Operating Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00



		OPERATING EXPENSES



		    Administrative

		        Licenses & Permits		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				80.00

		        Office Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				350.00

		        Website		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				300.00

		            Total Administrative		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				730.00



		    Insurance		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				62,000.00

		    Professional Fees

		        Accounting (CPA)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				600.00

		        Legal Services		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		        Project Management												5,000.00

		        Property Management		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				8,640.00

		        Reserve Study		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		            Total Professional Fees		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				14,240.00



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,500.00

		        Common Area		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				50,000.00

		        Contract Snow Removal		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		        R & M Supplies		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				440.00

		            Total Repairs & Maintenance		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				59,440.00

		    Utilities

		        Electric		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				600.00

		        Water		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				2,090.00



		    Total Operating Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00



		NET OPERATING INCOME

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0



		RESERVE INCOME

		        Reserve Assessments		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				70,909.00

		        Interest Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		    Total Reserve Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				70,909.00

		RESERVE EXPENSES

		        Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				40,000.00

		        Roadway Crack Seal		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				7,500.00

		        North Entrance Signage		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				5,000.00

		        Unit Number Identification		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				4,500.00

		    Total Reserve Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				57,000.00



		NET RESERVE INCOME

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				13,909.00



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				13,909.00





Q1 - P&L (Blue)

				Actual		Actual		Budget		$ Var				Budget

				1st Qrt		YTD		YTD		YTD				2025

		OPERATING INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00

		        Total Operating Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00



		OPERATING EXPENSES



		    Administrative

		        Licenses & Permits		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				80.00

		        Office Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				350.00

		        Website		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				300.00

		            Total Administrative		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				730.00



		    Insurance		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				62,000.00

		    Professional Fees

		        Accounting (CPA)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				600.00

		        Legal Services		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		        Project Management												5,000.00

		        Property Management		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				8,640.00

		        Reserve Study		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		            Total Professional Fees		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				14,240.00



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,500.00

		        Common Area		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				50,000.00

		        Contract Snow Removal		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		        R & M Supplies		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				440.00

		            Total Repairs & Maintenance		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				59,440.00

		    Utilities

		        Electric		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				600.00

		        Water		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				2,090.00



		    Total Operating Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00



		NET OPERATING INCOME

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0



		RESERVE INCOME

		        Reserve Assessments		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				70,909.00

		        Interest Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		    Total Reserve Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				70,909.00

		RESERVE EXPENSES

		        Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				40,000.00

		        Roadway Crack Seal		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				7,500.00

		        North Entrance Signage		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				5,000.00

		        Unit Number Identification		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				4,500.00

		    Total Reserve Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				57,000.00



		NET RESERVE INCOME

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				13,909.00



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				13,909.00





P&L YTD

				Actual		Actual		Budget		$ Var				Actual		Actual		Budget		$ Var				Actual		Actual		Budget		$ Var				Actual		Actual		Budget		$ Var				Budget

				1st Qrt		YTD		YTD		YTD				2nd Qrt		YTD		YTD		YTD				3rd Qrt		YTD		YTD		YTD				4th Qrt		YTD		YTD		YTD				2025

		OPERATING INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00

		        Total Operating Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00



		OPERATING EXPENSES



		    Administrative

		        Licenses & Permits		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				80.00

		        Office Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				350.00

		        Website		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				300.00

		            Total Administrative		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				730.00



		    Insurance		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				62,000.00

		    Professional Fees

		        Accounting (CPA)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				600.00

		        Legal Services		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		        Property/Project Management		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				13,640.00

		        Reserve Study		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		            Total Professional Fees		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				14,240.00



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,500.00

		        Common Area		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				50,000.00

		        Contract Snow Removal		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		        R & M Supplies		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				440.00

		            Total Repairs & Maintenance		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				59,440.00

		    Utilities

		        Electric		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				600.00

		        Water		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				2,090.00



		    Total Operating Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00



		NET OPERATING INCOME

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0



		RESERVE INCOME

		        Reserve Assessments		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				70,909.00

		        Interest Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		    Total Reserve Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				70,909.00

		RESERVE EXPENSES

		        Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				40,000.00

		        Roadway Crack Seal		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				7,500.00

		        North Entrance Signage		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				5,000.00

		        Unit Number Identification		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				4,500.00

		    Total Reserve Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				57,000.00



		NET RESERVE INCOME

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				13,909.00



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				13,909.00





Reserve Status Q1

		THE BOUNDARY ASSOCIATION

		Capital Reserve Activity

		January - September 2024



		Reserve Income				YTD Actual				YTD Budget				Annual Budget

		    Reserve Assessment Income				49,242.06				49,242.00				65,656.00

		    Investment Interest Income				6,242.56				2,750.00				0.00



		Total Reserve Income				55,484.62				51,992.00				65,656.00



		Reserve Bank Balance - January 1, 2024				260,281.78

		    Reserve Dues & Interest				55,484.62

		    Spending				167,311.59



		Reserve Bank Balance - September 30, 2024 				148,454.81





2025 Cash Flow Forecast

		THE BOUNDARY ASSOCIATION

		2025 Monthly Cash Flow Forecast																												 





				January		February		March		April		May		June		July		August		September		October		November		December		Total

		Cash on hand (beginning of month)		156,420.00		207,156.42		205,540.59		203,924.76		249,018.32		232,259.63		182,510.94		226,604.50		210,845.81		203,587.12		248,680.68		248,564.85



		OPERATING INCOME

		Operating Assessments		34,625.00						34,625.00						34,625.00						34,625.00						138,500

		Other Income																										- 0

		Total Operating Income		34,625.00		- 0		- 0		34,625.00		- 0		- 0		34,625.00		- 0		- 0		34,625.00		- 0		- 0		138,500



		OPERATING EXPENSES

		Administrative

		Licenses & Permits																								80.00		80

		Office Expenses		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.24		350

		Website																								300.00		300

		Total General & Administrative		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		409.24		730



		Insurance

		Hazard/D&O/GL		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		709.24		1,030



		Professional Fees

		Accounting (CPA)						600.00																				600

		Legal Services																										- 0

		Project Management		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		5,000

		Property Management		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		8,640

		Reserve Study																										- 0

		Total Professional Fees		1,136.67		1,136.67		1,736.67		1,136.67		1,136.67		1,136.67		1,136.67		1,136.67		1,136.67		1,136.67		1,136.67		1,136.67		14,240



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings												500.00		500.00		500.00										1,500

		        Common Area												500.00		500.00		500.00										1,500

		        Contract Landscaping								7,142.86		7,142.86		7,142.86		7,142.86		7,142.86		7,142.86		7,142.86						50,000

		        Contract Snow Removal		1,500.00		1,500.00		1,500.00																		1,500.00		6,000

		        Project Landscaping																										- 0

		        R&M Supplies		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.63		440

		Total Repairs & Maintenance		1,536.67		1,536.67		1,536.67		7,179.53		7,179.53		8,179.53		8,179.53		8,179.53		7,179.53		7,179.53		36.67		1,536.63		59,440



		    Utilities

		        Electric		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		600

		        Water												1,490.00														1,490

		Total Utilities		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		1,540.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		2,090



		Total Operating Expense		1,615.83		1,615.83		1,615.83		7,258.69		7,258.69		9,748.69		8,258.69		8,258.69		7,258.69		7,258.69		115.83		1,995.87		77,530



		NET OPERATING INCOME		33,009.17		(1,615.83)		(1,615.83)		27,366.31		(7,258.69)		(9,748.69)		26,366.31		(8,258.69)		(7,258.69)		27,366.31		(115.83)		(1,995.87)		60,970

		RESERVE INCOME

		    Reserve Assessments		17,727.25						17,727.25						17,727.25						17,727.25						70,909

		    Other Reserve Income																										- 0

		Total Reserve Income		17,727.25		- 0		- 0		17,727.25		- 0		- 0		17,727.25		- 0		- 0		17,727.25		- 0		- 0		70,909



		RESERVE EXPENSES

		    Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8												40,000.00														40,000

		    North Entrance Signage										5,000.00																5,000

		    Unit Number Identification										4,500.00																4,500

		    Road Maintenance																7,500.00										7,500

		Total Reserve Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		9,500.00		40,000.00		- 0		7,500.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		57,000



		NET RESERVE INCOME		17,727.25		- 0		- 0		17,727.25		(9,500.00)		(40,000.00)		17,727.25		(7,500.00)		- 0		17,727.25		- 0		- 0		13,909



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE		50,736.42		(1,615.83)		(1,615.83)		45,093.56		(16,758.69)		(49,748.69)		44,093.56		(15,758.69)		(7,258.69)		45,093.56		(115.83)		(1,995.87)		74,879

		Cash on hand (end of month)		207,156.42		205,540.59		203,924.76		249,018.32		232,259.63		182,510.94		226,604.50		210,845.81		203,587.12		248,680.68		248,564.85		246,568.98





2024 Qrtly Cash Flow to Budget

		THE BOUNDARY ASSOCIATION

		2024 Quarterly Cash Flow Forecast





				Q1 2024						Q2 2024						Q3 2024						Q4 2024						2024

				YTD Actual		YTD Budget		$ Variance		YTD Actual		YTD Budget		Variance		YTD Actual		YTD Budget		Variance		YTD Actual		YTD Budget		Variance		YTD Actual		YTD Budget		Variance

		OPERATING INCOME

		         Operating Assessments		34,625		34,625		- 0		69,250		69,250		- 0				34,625						34,625				103,875		173,125

		        Other Income						- 0						- 0

		Total Operating Income		34,625		34,625				69,250		69,250		- 0		- 0		34,625		- 0		- 0		34,625		- 0		103,875		173,125		- 0



		OPERATING EXPENSES

		    General & Administrative

		        Insurance		10,752		10,752		- 0		28,816		21,504		7,312

		        Legal Services		- 0		5,000		(5,000)				5,000		(5,000)

		        Licenses & Permits		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0

		        Office Expenses		83		125		(42)		91		250		(159)

		        Property Management		2,265		2,160		105		4,425		4,320		105

		        Reserve Study				3,000		(3,000)		- 0		3,000		(3,000)

		       Income Tax / CPA		385		400		(15)		385		400		(15)

		       Website				150		(1)				150		(150)

		Total General & Administrative		13,485		21,587		(7,953)		33,717		34,624		(907)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		- 0		2,000		(2,000)		- 0		4,000		(4,000)

		        Common Area		- 0		1,000		(1,000)		715		2,000		(1,285)

		        Contract Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0		13,995		14,143		(148)

		        Contract Snow Removal		3,475		2,500		975		3,475		2,500		975

		        Project Landscaping		110		- 0		110		4,595		5,000		(405)

		        R&M Supplies				500		(500)		208		1,000		(792)

		Total Repairs & Maintenance		3,585		6,000		(2,415)		22,988		28,643		(5,655)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		    Utilities

		        Electric		140		150		(10)		278		300		(22)

		        Water				- 0		- 0		1,489		1,500		(11)

		Total Utilities		140		150		(10)		1,767		1,800		(33)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		Total Operating Expense		17,210		27,737		(10,378)		58,472		65,067		(6,595)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		NET OPERATING INCOME		17,415		6,888		10,378		10,778		4,183		6,595		- 0		34,625		- 0		- 0		34,625		- 0		103,875		173,125		- 0



		RESERVE INCOME

		    Reserve Assessments		16,414		16,414		- 0		32,828		32,828		0		16,414						16,414						82,070

		    Other Reserve Income						- 0						- 0

		Total Reserve Income		16,414		16,414		- 0		32,828		32,828		0		16,414		- 0		- 0		16,414		- 0		- 0		82,070		- 0		- 0



		RESERVE EXPENSES

		    Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8						- 0						- 0

		    Re-roof Bldgs 6 & 8						- 0		32,473		89,888		(57,415)

		    Unit Number Identification						- 0						- 0

		    Road Maintenance						- 0						- 0

		Total Reserve Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		32,473		89,888		(57,415)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		NET RESERVE INCOME		16,414		16,414		- 0		355		(57,060)		57,415		16,414		- 0		- 0		16,414		- 0		- 0		82,070		- 0		- 0



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE		33,829		23,302		10,378		11,133		(52,877)		64,010		16,414		34,625		- 0		16,414		34,625		- 0		185,945		173,125		- 0





		Cash on hand (Beginning of Quarter)

		Cash on hand (end of Quarter)





2026 Budget Worksheet

		THE BOUNDARY ASSOCIATION

		2026 Budget Worksheet

				YTD 08/31/25		2025 Budget		2025 Projected		2026 Budget

		OPERATING INCOME/EXPENSE

		  Income

		    Operating Assessments		103,875.00		138,500.00		138,500.00		138,500.00

		    Finance Charges/Late Fees		- 0		- 0		- 0

		  Total Income		103,875.00		138,500.00		138,500.00		138,500.00



		  Expense

		    General & Administration

				62.70		- 0		62.70		- 0

				62.70		- 0		62.70		- 0



		      Insurance		32,631.00		45,000.00		47,891.00		62,000.00

		      Legal		- 0		5,000.00		- 0		- 0

Carl Hostetter: Possible CCIOA Revisions


		      Licenses & Permits		- 0		60.00		80.00		80.00

		      Office Expenses		260.00		500.00		380.00		350.00

		      Property Management		5,865.00		8,640.00		8,640.00		8,640.00

		      Reserve Study		- 0		3,000.00		2,950.00		- 0

		      Income Tax/CPA Fees		385.00		400.00		385.00		600.00

Carl Hostetter: CPA Fees/Tax on Interest Income


		      Website/Bulletin/Email		263.76		300.00		300.00		300.00

		    Total General & Administration		39,404.76		62,900.00		60,626.00		71,970.00

		    Repairs and Maintenance

		      Buildings		766.00		8,000.00		1,500.00		1,500.00

		      Common Area		972.00		4,000.00		3,500.00		1,500.00

Carl Hostetter: Tree pruning (Insurance Mitigation)


		      Contract Landscaping		28,925.00		49,500.00		50,000.00		55,000.00

Carl Hostetter: Add Summer prune
Mulch common area tree bases
(Includes SPM 10%)


		      Contract Snow Removal		3,475.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		6,000.00

Carl Hostetter: Vega Quote $850 Per Event (2" Threshold)


		      Project landscaping		4,595.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		- 0

Carl Hostetter: North Entrance Landscaping


										

Carl Hostetter: Possible CCIOA Revisions
		

Carl Hostetter: CPA Fees/Tax on Interest Income
		

Carl Hostetter: Tree pruning (Insurance Mitigation)
		

Carl Hostetter: Add Summer prune
Mulch common area tree bases
(Includes SPM 10%)
		

Carl Hostetter: Vega Quote $850 Per Event (2" Threshold)
		      R&M Supplies		225.00		2,000.00		500.00		440.00

		    Total Repairs and Maintenance		38,958.00		73,500.00		65,500.00		64,440.00

		    Utilities

		      Electric		364.00		600.00		600.00		600.00

		      Water/Irrigation		1,489.00		1,500.00		1,489.00		1,490.00

		    Total Utilities		1,853.00		2,100.00		2,089.00		2,090.00



		  Total Expense		80,215.76		138,500.00		128,215.00		138,500.00



		Net Operating Income/Expense		23,659.24		- 0		10,285.00		- 0



		RESERVE INCOME/EXPENSE

		  Income

		    Assessments		49,242.00		65,656.00		65,656.00		70,909.00

		  Total Income		49,242.00		65,656.00		65,656.00		70,909.00



		  Expense

		    Exterior Staining - Bldgs 7 & 8		36,460.00		- 0		36,460.00		40,000.00

		    Gutter Replacements - Bldgs 1, 2, 5 & 6						10,000.00		- 0

		    Porch Roof Repair - Units  463 & 473						??

		    Roadway Repair (Bldg 6 )  Crack Seal						8,500.00

		    North Entrance Signage								5,000.00

		    Unit Number Identification								4,500.00

		    Roof Replacements - Bldgs 6 & 8		130,852.00		89,888.00		130,852.00		- 0

		    Crack Seal		- 0		- 0				7,500.00

		  Total Expense		167,312.00		89,888.00		185,812.00		57,000.00



		Net Reserve Income/Expense		(118,070.00)		(24,232.00)		(120,156.00)		13,909.00



		NET OPERATING/RESERVE INCOME		(94,410.76)		(24,232.00)		(109,871.00)		13,909.00





2025 Budget (Old)

		The Boundary Association

		2025 Budget



		OPERATING INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		138,500.00

		        Total Operating Income		138,500.00



		OPERATING EXPENSES



		    General & Administrative

		        Insurance		62,000.00

		        Legal Services		- 0

		        Licenses & Permits		80.00

		        Office Expenses		350.00

		        Property Management		8,640.00

		        Reserve Study		- 0

		        Income Tax / CPA		600.00

		        Website		300.00

		            Total G&A		71,970.00



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		1,500.00

		        Common Area		1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		55,000.00

		        Contract Snow Removal		6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0

		        R&M Supplies		440.00

		            Total R&M		64,440.00



		    Utilities

		        Electric		600.00

		        Water		1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		2,090.00



		        Total Operating Expense		138,500.00		 



		NET OPERATING INCOME		- 0



		RESERVE INCOME

		    Reserve Assessments		70,909.00

		        Total Reserve Assessments		70,909.00



		RESERVE EXPENSES

		    Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8)		40,000.00

		    Roadway Crack Seal		7,500.00

		    North Entrance Signage		5,000.00

		    Unit Number Identification		4,500.00

		        Total Reserve Expenses		57,000.00



		NET RESERVE INCOME		13,909.00



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE		13,909.00





2025 Budget V2

		The Boundary Association

		2025 BUDGET

		OPERATING INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		138,500.00

		        Total Operating Income		138,500.00



		OPERATING EXPENSES

		    General & Administrative

		        Insurance		62,000.00

		        Legal Services		- 0

		        Licenses & Permits		80.00

		        Office Expenses		350.00

		        Property Management		8,640.00

		        Reserve Study		-

		        Income Tax / CPA		600.00

		        Website		300.00

		            Total General & Administrative		71,970.00

		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		1,500.00

		        Common Area		1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		55,000.00

		        Contract Snow Removal		6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0

		        R & M Supplies		440.00

		            Total Repairs & Maintenance		64,440.00

		    Utilities

		        Electric		600.00

		        Water		1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		2,090.00



		    Total Operating Expenses		138,500.00

		NET OPERATING INCOME

				- 0



		RESERVE INCOME

		        Reserve Assessments		70,909.00

		        Interest Income

		    Total Reserve Income		70,909.00



		RESERVE EXPENSES

		        Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8)		40,000.00

		        Roadway Crack Seal		7,500.00

		        North Entrance Signage		5,000.00

		        Unit Number Identification		4,500.00

		    Total Reserve Expenses		57,000.00

		NET RESERVE INCOME

				13,909.00



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE

				13,909.00





2025 Budget V3

		Boundary Association

		2025 Budget

		OPERATING INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		138,500.00

		        Total Operating Income		138,500.00



		OPERATING EXPENSES



		    Administrative

		        Licenses & Permits		80.00

		        Office Expenses		350.00

		        Website		300.00

		            Total Administrative		730.00



		    Insurance		62,000.00

		    Professional Fees

Carl Hostetter: New Category


		        Accounting (CPA)		600.00

		        Legal Services		- 0

		        Property/Project Management		13,640.00

Carl Hostetter: Increased $5,000 to
inclued estimated project
management fees


		        Reserve Study		- 0

		            Total Professional Fees		14,240.00



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		1,500.00

		        Common Area		1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		50,000.00

Carl Hostetter: Reduced from $55,000
and moved the $5,000
to Management Fees


		        Contract Snow Removal		6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0

		        R & M Supplies		440.00

		            Total Repairs & Maintenance		59,440.00

		    Utilities

		        Electric		600.00

		        Water		1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		2,090.00



		    Total Operating Expenses		138,500.00



		NET OPERATING INCOME

				- 0



		RESERVE INCOME

		        Reserve Assessments		70,909.00

		        Interest Income		- 0

		    Total Reserve Income		70,909.00



		RESERVE EXPENSES

		        Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8)		40,000.00

		        Roadway Crack Seal		7,500.00

		        North Entrance Signage		5,000.00

		        Unit Number Identification		4,500.00

		    Total Reserve Expenses		57,000.00



		NET RESERVE INCOME

				13,909.00



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE

				13,909.00






RESERVE P&L PERFORMANCE

INCOME
Reserve Assessments
Interest Income
Total Income

EXPENSE

Actual Budget $ Var Budget
1st Qrt YTD 2025

Roof Replacement (Bldgs 6 & 8)
Gutter Replacement
Exterior Staining (Bldgs 7 & 8)
Roadway Crack Seal
North Entrance Signage
Unit Number Identification

Total Expense

These two expenses

were budgeted in 2024
and paid in 2025

Net Reserve Income

Net Operating Profit
Net Reserve Profit

Net Operating/Reserve Profit

17,700.61 17,727.25 (26.64)  70,909.00
1,008.65 - 1,008.65 -
18,709.26  17,727.25 982.01 70,909.00
4,325.00 4,325.00
5,425.00 5,425.00
40,000.00 (40,000.00) = 40,000.00
- 7,500.00 (7,500.00) 7,500.00
- 5,000.00 (5,000.00) 5,000.00
1,303.15 4,500.00  (3,196.85) 4,500.00
11,053.15 57,000.00 (45,946.85) 57,000.00
7,656.11 (39,272.75) 46,928.86 13,909.00
P&L SUMMARY
12,007.82 7,267.55 4,740.27 -
7,656.11 (39,272.75) 46,928.86 13,909.00
19,663.93 (32,005.20) 51,669.13 13,909.00



3-Year Reserve Cash Flow

										2025								2026								2027								2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027

										Q1		Q2		Q3		Q4		Q1		Q2		Q3		Q4		Q1		Q2		Q3		Q4		Q1		Q1		Q1		Q2		Q2		Q2		Q3		Q3		Q3		Q4		Q4		Q4		Q1		Q1		Q1		Q2		Q2		Q2		Q3		Q3		Q3		Q4		Q4		Q4		Q1		Q1		Q1		Q2		Q2		Q2		Q3		Q3		Q3		Q4		Q4		Q4

		Direct Costs		Start		Duration		Estimate																										Jan-25		Feb-25		Mar-25		Apr-25		May-25		Jun-25		Jul-25		Aug-25		Sep-25		Oct-25		Nov-25		Dec-25		Jan-26		Feb-26		Mar-26		Apr-26		May-26		Jun-26		Jul-26		Aug-26		Sep-26		Oct-26		Nov-26		Dec-26		Jan-27		Feb-27		Mar-27		Apr-27		May-27		Jun-27		Jul-27		Aug-27		Sep-27		Oct-27		Nov-27		Dec-27



																																		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

																																		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%



		Sites & Grounds																																																																																																										-

		Concrete Driveways - Repair		8/1/26		1		7,674		-		-		-		-		-		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		7,674		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair		9/1/25		2		7,750		-		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		3,875		3,875		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		8/1/25		1		6,400		-		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		6,400		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Asphalt Road - Resurface				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-



		Building Exteriors

		Ext. Lights (Decorative) - Replace		1/1/26		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Trex Decks - Replace		1/1/26		3				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		6/1/25		1		4,300		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		4,300		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Deck - Resurface/Restore		10/1/25		6				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Balcony Rails - Paint 		6/1/25		2		15,000		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		7,500		7,500		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Balcony Rails - Replace 		10/1/25		3				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 1)		1/1/26		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 2)		6/1/26		2		47,910		-		-		-		-		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		23,955		23,955		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 3)		10/1/25		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 4)		6/1/27		2		37,232		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		18,616		18,616		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 5)		6/1/25		2		40,000		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		20,000		20,000		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 1)		10/1/26		3				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 2)		1/1/26		3				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 3)		1/1/26		3				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase4)		9/1/25		3				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Metal Siding - Repair/Replace		8/1/25		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 1)		1/1/26		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 2)		6/1/28		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 3)		9/1/25		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 4)		9/1/25		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 1)		8/1/25		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 2)		3/1/27		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 3)		3/1/27		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		Gutters/Dowspouts - Replace		3/1/27		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-



		Mechanicals																																																																																																										-

		Irrigation Clocks - Replace		3/1/27		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Total						166,266																										-		-		-		-		-		31,800		27,500		6,400		3,875		3,875		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		23,955		23,955		7,674		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		18,616		18,616		-		-		-		-		-				-



		Opening Reserve Balance																																155,573		173,495		173,689		173,883		191,805		191,999		160,393		150,815		144,609		140,928		154,975		155,169		155,363		174,717		174,926		175,135		194,489		194,698		170,951		166,351		158,885		159,094		178,448		178,657		178,866		199,797		200,050		200,304		221,235		221,489		203,126		205,441		205,695		205,949		226,879		227,133



		Income

		Quarterly Reserve Income																																17,727						17,727						17,727						17,727						19,145						19,145						19,145						19,145						20,677						20,677						20,677						20,677

		Special Assessment Income

		Interest Earnings (Net of Taxes)																																194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		254		254		254		254		254		254		254		254		254		254		254		254

		Total Reserve Income																																17,922		194		194		17,922		194		194		17,922		194		194		17,922		194		194		19,354		209		209		19,354		209		209		19,354		209		209		19,354		209		209		20,931		254		254		20,931		254		254		20,931		254		254		20,931		254		254

		Reserve Expense

		Reserve Expenses																																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		31,800		27,500		6,400		3,875		3,875		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		23,955		23,955		7,674		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		18,616		18,616		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		Total Reserve Expenses																																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		31,800		27,500		6,400		3,875		3,875		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		23,955		23,955		7,674		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		18,616		18,616		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		Ending Reserve Balance																																173,495		173,689		173,883		191,805		191,999		160,393		150,815		144,609		140,928		154,975		155,169		155,363		174,717		174,926		175,135		194,489		194,698		170,951		166,351		158,885		159,094		178,448		178,657		178,866		199,797		200,050		200,304		221,235		221,489		203,126		205,441		205,695		205,949		226,879		227,133		227,387



		Lowest Reserve Balance Point		140,928





2025 Operating Cash Flow

										2025								2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025

										Q1		Q2		Q3		Q4		Q1		Q1		Q1		Q2		Q2		Q2		Q3		Q3		Q3		Q4		Q4		Q4

		Direct Costs		Start		Duration		Budget										Jan-25		Feb-25		Mar-25		Apr-25		May-25		Jun-25		Jul-25		Aug-25		Sep-25		Oct-25		Nov-25		Dec-25



																		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

																		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%				TOTALS



		Administrative

		  Licenses & Permits		1/1/25		12		80		1		1		1		1		7		7		7		7		7		7		7		7		7		7		7		7				80

		  Office Expenses		1/1/25		12		350		1		1		1		1		29		29		29		29		29		29		29		29		29		29		29		29				350

		  Website		12/1/25		1		300		-		-		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		300				300

																																												-

		Insurance																																										-

		  Hazard Down Payment		6/1/25		1		19,796		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		19,796		-		-		-		-		-		-				19,796

		  Hazard Installments		1/1/25		3		10,752		1		-		-		-		3,584		3,584		3,584		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				10,752

		  Hazard Installments		7/1/25		6		27,955		-		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		4,659		4,659		4,659		4,659		4,659		4,659				27,955

		  Directors & Officers		6/1/25		1		1,516		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		1,516		-		-		-		-		-		-				1,516

		  Excess Liability		6/1/25		1		1,320		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		1,320		-		-		-		-		-		-				1,320

																																												-

		Professional Fees																																										-

		  Accounting (CPA)		12/1/25		1		600		-		-		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		600				600

		  Legal Services		1/1/25		12				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		  Project Management		1/1/25		12		5,000		1		1		1		1		417		417		417		417		417		417		417		417		417		417		417		417				5,000

		  Property Management		1/1/25		12		8,640		1		1		1		1		720		720		720		720		720		720		720		720		720		720		720		720				8,640

		  Reserve Study		10/1/25		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

																																												-

		Repairs & Maintenance																																										-

		  Buildings		1/1/25		12		1,500		1		1		1		1		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125				1,500

		  Common Area		1/1/25		12		1,500		1		1		1		1		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125				1,500

		  Contract Landscaping		4/1/25		7		50,000		-		1		1		1		-		-		-		7,143		7,143		7,143		7,143		7,143		7,143		7,143		-		-				50,000

		  Contract Snow Removal		1/1/25		3		6,000		1		-		-		-		2,000		2,000		2,000		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				6,000

		  Project Landscaping		6/1/25		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		  R&M Supplies		1/1/25		12		440		1		1		1		1		37		37		37		37		37		37		37		37		37		37		37		37				440

																																												-

		Taxes																																										-

		  Federal		3/1/25		1		378		1		-		-		-		-		-		378		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				378

		  State		3/1/25		1		43		1		-		-		-		-		-		43		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				43

																																												-

		Utilties																																										-

		  Electric		1/1/25		12		600		1		1		1		1		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50				600

		  Water		6/1/25		1		1,490		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		1,490		-		-		-		-		-		-				1,490

		Total						138,261										7,093		7,093		7,514		8,652		8,652		32,774		13,311		13,311		13,311		13,311		6,168		7,068				138,261



		Opening Operating Account Balance																21,442		48,974		41,881		34,367		60,339		51,687		18,913		40,227		26,916		13,604		34,918		28,750



		Operating Income

		Quarterly Operating Income																34,625						34,625						34,625						34,625

		Reserve Income																17,727						17,727						17,727						17,727

		Interest Earnings (Net of Taxes)

		Total Income																52,352		-		-		52,352		-		-		52,352		-		-		52,352		-		-

		Operating Expense

		Operating Expenses																7,093		7,093		7,514		8,652		8,652		32,774		13,311		13,311		13,311		13,311		6,168		7,068

		Reserve Funding Transfers																17,727						17,727						17,727						17,727

		Total Operating Expenses																24,820		7,093		7,514		26,379		8,652		32,774		31,038		13,311		13,311		31,038		6,168		7,068



		Ending Operating Account Balance																48,974		41,881		34,367		60,339		51,687		18,913		40,227		26,916		13,604		34,918		28,750		21,681



		Lowest Operating Balance Point		13,604





2025 Dues

		The Boundary Association

		2025 Dues Schedule



		Unit		Unit		Unit		Annual		Operating		Reserve		Quarterly		Operating		Reserve

		No.		SF		%		Dues		Portion		Portion		Dues		Portion		Portion

		381		1,740		2.03%		4,252.11		2,812.28		1,439.83		1,799.78		1,439.83		359.96

		383		1,740		2.03%		4,252.11		2,812.28		1,439.83		1,799.78		1,439.83		359.96

		385		2,456		2.87%		6,001.83		3,969.52		2,032.31		2,540.38		2,032.31		508.08

		387		2,456		2.87%		6,001.83		3,969.52		2,032.31		2,540.38		2,032.31		508.08

		391		1,740		2.03%		4,252.11		2,812.28		1,439.83		1,799.78		1,439.83		359.96

		393		1,740		2.03%		4,252.11		2,812.28		1,439.83		1,799.78		1,439.83		359.96

		395		2,456		2.87%		6,001.83		3,969.52		2,032.31		2,540.38		2,032.31		508.08

		397		2,456		2.87%		6,001.83		3,969.52		2,032.31		2,540.38		2,032.31		508.08

		401		2,783		3.25%		6,800.93		4,498.03		2,302.90		2,878.62		2,302.90		575.72

		403		1,684		1.97%		4,115.26		2,721.77		1,393.49		1,741.86		1,393.49		348.37

		405		2,783		3.25%		6,800.93		4,498.03		2,302.90		2,878.62		2,302.90		575.72

		407		1,684		1.97%		4,115.26		2,721.77		1,393.49		1,741.86		1,393.49		348.37

		409		2,920		3.41%		7,135.72		4,719.46		2,416.26		3,020.33		2,416.26		604.07

		411		3,580		4.18%		8,748.59		5,786.19		2,962.40		3,703.00		2,962.40		740.60

		421		2,920		3.41%		7,135.72		4,719.46		2,416.26		3,020.33		2,416.26		604.07

		423		3,580		4.18%		8,748.59		5,786.19		2,962.40		3,703.00		2,962.40		740.60

		431		3,481		4.06%		8,506.66		5,626.18		2,880.48		3,600.60		2,880.48		720.12

		433		2,132		2.49%		5,210.05		3,445.85		1,764.20		2,205.25		1,764.20		441.05

		435		3,608		4.21%		8,817.02		5,831.44		2,985.57		3,731.97		2,985.57		746.39

		441		3,274		3.82%		8,000.81		5,291.61		2,709.19		3,386.49		2,709.19		677.30

		443		2,132		2.49%		5,210.05		3,445.85		1,764.20		2,205.25		1,764.20		441.05

		445		3,407		3.98%		8,325.82		5,506.58		2,819.25		3,524.06		2,819.25		704.81

		451		3,481		4.06%		8,506.66		5,626.18		2,880.48		3,600.60		2,880.48		720.12

		453		2,132		2.49%		5,210.05		3,445.85		1,764.20		2,205.25		1,764.20		441.05

		455		3,608		4.21%		8,817.02		5,831.44		2,985.57		3,731.97		2,985.57		746.39

		461		2,382		2.78%		5,820.99		3,849.92		1,971.07		2,463.84		1,971.07		492.77

		463		2,484		2.90%		6,070.25		4,014.77		2,055.48		2,569.35		2,055.48		513.87

		465		2,387		2.79%		5,833.21		3,858.00		1,975.21		2,469.01		1,975.21		493.80

		471		2,382		2.78%		5,820.99		3,849.92		1,971.07		2,463.84		1,971.07		492.77

		473		2,484		2.90%		6,070.25		4,014.77		2,055.48		2,569.35		2,055.48		513.87

		475		2,387		2.79%		5,833.21		3,858.00		1,975.21		2,469.01		1,975.21		493.80

		481		2,559		2.99%		6,253.53		4,135.99		2,117.54		2,646.92		2,117.54		529.38

		483		2,654		3.10%		6,485.69		4,289.54		2,196.15		2,745.19		2,196.15		549.04

		33		85,692		100%		209,409.00		138,500.00		70,909.00		88,636.25		70,909.00		17,727.25



		Annual Operating Budget										138,500.00

		Annual Reserve Budget										70,909.00

		Total										209,409.00



		Quarterly Operating Budget										70,909.00

		Quarterly Reserve Budget										17,727.25

		Total										88,636.25



		Dues Per SQ FT										2.44



























































































































































































































































































































30-YR Dues Projection

								Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly

		Unit #		Sq Ft		%		2025		2025		2026		2026		2027		2027		2028		2028		2029		2029		2030		2030		2031		2031		2032		2032		2033		2033		2034		2034		2035		2035		2036		2036		2037		2037		2038		2038		2039		2039		2040		2040		2041		2041		2042		2042		2043		20432		2044		2044		2045		2045		2046		2046		2047		2047		2048		2048		2049		2049		2050		2050		2051		2051		2052		2052		2053		2053



		381		1,740		2.03%		4,252.11		1,063.03		4,451.66		1,112.92		4,662.96		1,165.74		4,886.82		1,221.71		5,124.12		1,281.03		5,375.78		1,343.95		5,642.84		1,410.71		5,926.36		1,481.59		6,227.53		1,556.88		6,547.61		1,636.90		6,887.95		1,721.99		7,250.01		1,812.50		7,635.37		1,908.84		8,045.72		2,011.43		8,482.88		2,120.72		8,948.82		2,237.20		9,445.65		2,361.41		9,975.66		2,493.91		10,541.30		2,635.32		11,145.22		2,786.30		10,764.77		2,691.19		10,917.15		2,729.29		11,074.10		2,768.52		11,235.76		2,808.94		11,402.27		2,850.57		11,573.77		2,893.44		11,750.42		2,937.60		11,932.37		2,983.09		12,119.77		3,029.94

		383		1,740		2.03%		4,252.11		1,063.03		4,451.66		1,112.92		4,662.96		1,165.74		4,886.82		1,221.71		5,124.12		1,281.03		5,375.78		1,343.95		5,642.84		1,410.71		5,926.36		1,481.59		6,227.53		1,556.88		6,547.61		1,636.90		6,887.95		1,721.99		7,250.01		1,812.50		7,635.37		1,908.84		8,045.72		2,011.43		8,482.88		2,120.72		8,948.82		2,237.20		9,445.65		2,361.41		9,975.66		2,493.91		10,541.30		2,635.32		11,145.22		2,786.30		10,764.77		2,691.19		10,917.15		2,729.29		11,074.10		2,768.52		11,235.76		2,808.94		11,402.27		2,850.57		11,573.77		2,893.44		11,750.42		2,937.60		11,932.37		2,983.09		12,119.77		3,029.94

		385		2,456		2.87%		6,001.83		1,500.46		6,283.50		1,570.87		6,581.75		1,645.44		6,897.72		1,724.43		7,232.66		1,808.17		7,587.89		1,896.97		7,964.83		1,991.21		8,365.03		2,091.26		8,790.13		2,197.53		9,241.91		2,310.48		9,722.30		2,430.58		10,233.35		2,558.34		10,777.28		2,694.32		11,356.48		2,839.12		11,973.53		2,993.38		12,631.20		3,157.80		13,332.48		3,333.12		14,080.58		3,520.15		14,878.98		3,719.75		15,731.41		3,932.85		15,194.41		3,798.60		15,409.49		3,852.37		15,631.03		3,907.76		15,859.21		3,964.80		16,094.23		4,023.56		16,336.31		4,084.08		16,585.65		4,146.41		16,842.47		4,210.62		17,106.99		4,276.75

		387		2,456		2.87%		6,001.83		1,500.46		6,283.50		1,570.87		6,581.75		1,645.44		6,897.72		1,724.43		7,232.66		1,808.17		7,587.89		1,896.97		7,964.83		1,991.21		8,365.03		2,091.26		8,790.13		2,197.53		9,241.91		2,310.48		9,722.30		2,430.58		10,233.35		2,558.34		10,777.28		2,694.32		11,356.48		2,839.12		11,973.53		2,993.38		12,631.20		3,157.80		13,332.48		3,333.12		14,080.58		3,520.15		14,878.98		3,719.75		15,731.41		3,932.85		15,194.41		3,798.60		15,409.49		3,852.37		15,631.03		3,907.76		15,859.21		3,964.80		16,094.23		4,023.56		16,336.31		4,084.08		16,585.65		4,146.41		16,842.47		4,210.62		17,106.99		4,276.75

		391		1,740		2.03%		4,252.11		1,063.03		4,451.66		1,112.92		4,662.96		1,165.74		4,886.82		1,221.71		5,124.12		1,281.03		5,375.78		1,343.95		5,642.84		1,410.71		5,926.36		1,481.59		6,227.53		1,556.88		6,547.61		1,636.90		6,887.95		1,721.99		7,250.01		1,812.50		7,635.37		1,908.84		8,045.72		2,011.43		8,482.88		2,120.72		8,948.82		2,237.20		9,445.65		2,361.41		9,975.66		2,493.91		10,541.30		2,635.32		11,145.22		2,786.30		10,764.77		2,691.19		10,917.15		2,729.29		11,074.10		2,768.52		11,235.76		2,808.94		11,402.27		2,850.57		11,573.77		2,893.44		11,750.42		2,937.60		11,932.37		2,983.09		12,119.77		3,029.94

		393		1,740		2.03%		4,252.11		1,063.03		4,451.66		1,112.92		4,662.96		1,165.74		4,886.82		1,221.71		5,124.12		1,281.03		5,375.78		1,343.95		5,642.84		1,410.71		5,926.36		1,481.59		6,227.53		1,556.88		6,547.61		1,636.90		6,887.95		1,721.99		7,250.01		1,812.50		7,635.37		1,908.84		8,045.72		2,011.43		8,482.88		2,120.72		8,948.82		2,237.20		9,445.65		2,361.41		9,975.66		2,493.91		10,541.30		2,635.32		11,145.22		2,786.30		10,764.77		2,691.19		10,917.15		2,729.29		11,074.10		2,768.52		11,235.76		2,808.94		11,402.27		2,850.57		11,573.77		2,893.44		11,750.42		2,937.60		11,932.37		2,983.09		12,119.77		3,029.94

		395		2,456		2.87%		6,001.83		1,500.46		6,283.50		1,570.87		6,581.75		1,645.44		6,897.72		1,724.43		7,232.66		1,808.17		7,587.89		1,896.97		7,964.83		1,991.21		8,365.03		2,091.26		8,790.13		2,197.53		9,241.91		2,310.48		9,722.30		2,430.58		10,233.35		2,558.34		10,777.28		2,694.32		11,356.48		2,839.12		11,973.53		2,993.38		12,631.20		3,157.80		13,332.48		3,333.12		14,080.58		3,520.15		14,878.98		3,719.75		15,731.41		3,932.85		15,194.41		3,798.60		15,409.49		3,852.37		15,631.03		3,907.76		15,859.21		3,964.80		16,094.23		4,023.56		16,336.31		4,084.08		16,585.65		4,146.41		16,842.47		4,210.62		17,106.99		4,276.75

		397		2,456		2.87%		6,001.83		1,500.46		6,283.50		1,570.87		6,581.75		1,645.44		6,897.72		1,724.43		7,232.66		1,808.17		7,587.89		1,896.97		7,964.83		1,991.21		8,365.03		2,091.26		8,790.13		2,197.53		9,241.91		2,310.48		9,722.30		2,430.58		10,233.35		2,558.34		10,777.28		2,694.32		11,356.48		2,839.12		11,973.53		2,993.38		12,631.20		3,157.80		13,332.48		3,333.12		14,080.58		3,520.15		14,878.98		3,719.75		15,731.41		3,932.85		15,194.41		3,798.60		15,409.49		3,852.37		15,631.03		3,907.76		15,859.21		3,964.80		16,094.23		4,023.56		16,336.31		4,084.08		16,585.65		4,146.41		16,842.47		4,210.62		17,106.99		4,276.75

		401		2,783		3.25%		6,800.93		1,700.23		7,120.10		1,780.03		7,458.06		1,864.52		7,816.11		1,954.03		8,195.64		2,048.91		8,598.16		2,149.54		9,025.29		2,256.32		9,478.77		2,369.69		9,960.47		2,490.12		10,472.41		2,618.10		11,016.76		2,754.19		11,595.85		2,898.96		12,212.20		3,053.05		12,868.52		3,217.13		13,567.73		3,391.93		14,312.96		3,578.24		15,107.61		3,776.90		15,955.32		3,988.83		16,860.02		4,215.00		17,825.94		4,456.48		17,217.45		4,304.36		17,461.17		4,365.29		17,712.20		4,428.05		17,970.76		4,492.69		18,237.07		4,559.27		18,511.38		4,627.85		18,793.92		4,698.48		19,084.93		4,771.23		19,384.67		4,846.17

		403		1,684		1.97%		4,115.26		1,028.81		4,308.39		1,077.10		4,512.89		1,128.22		4,729.55		1,182.39		4,959.20		1,239.80		5,202.77		1,300.69		5,461.23		1,365.31		5,735.63		1,433.91		6,027.11		1,506.78		6,336.88		1,584.22		6,666.27		1,666.57		7,016.68		1,754.17		7,389.63		1,847.41		7,786.77		1,946.69		8,209.87		2,052.47		8,660.81		2,165.20		9,141.65		2,285.41		9,654.60		2,413.65		10,202.04		2,550.51		10,786.52		2,696.63		10,418.32		2,604.58		10,565.79		2,641.45		10,717.69		2,679.42		10,874.15		2,718.54		11,035.30		2,758.82		11,201.28		2,800.32		11,372.24		2,843.06		11,548.34		2,887.08		11,729.71		2,932.43

		405		2,783		3.25%		6,800.93		1,700.23		7,120.10		1,780.03		7,458.06		1,864.52		7,816.11		1,954.03		8,195.64		2,048.91		8,598.16		2,149.54		9,025.29		2,256.32		9,478.77		2,369.69		9,960.47		2,490.12		10,472.41		2,618.10		11,016.76		2,754.19		11,595.85		2,898.96		12,212.20		3,053.05		12,868.52		3,217.13		13,567.73		3,391.93		14,312.96		3,578.24		15,107.61		3,776.90		15,955.32		3,988.83		16,860.02		4,215.00		17,825.94		4,456.48		17,217.45		4,304.36		17,461.17		4,365.29		17,712.20		4,428.05		17,970.76		4,492.69		18,237.07		4,559.27		18,511.38		4,627.85		18,793.92		4,698.48		19,084.93		4,771.23		19,384.67		4,846.17

		407		1,684		1.97%		4,115.26		1,028.81		4,308.39		1,077.10		4,512.89		1,128.22		4,729.55		1,182.39		4,959.20		1,239.80		5,202.77		1,300.69		5,461.23		1,365.31		5,735.63		1,433.91		6,027.11		1,506.78		6,336.88		1,584.22		6,666.27		1,666.57		7,016.68		1,754.17		7,389.63		1,847.41		7,786.77		1,946.69		8,209.87		2,052.47		8,660.81		2,165.20		9,141.65		2,285.41		9,654.60		2,413.65		10,202.04		2,550.51		10,786.52		2,696.63		10,418.32		2,604.58		10,565.79		2,641.45		10,717.69		2,679.42		10,874.15		2,718.54		11,035.30		2,758.82		11,201.28		2,800.32		11,372.24		2,843.06		11,548.34		2,887.08		11,729.71		2,932.43

		409		2,920		3.41%		7,135.72		1,783.93		7,470.61		1,867.65		7,825.20		1,956.30		8,200.88		2,050.22		8,599.09		2,149.77		9,021.43		2,255.36		9,469.59		2,367.40		9,945.39		2,486.35		10,450.80		2,612.70		10,987.94		2,746.99		11,559.09		2,889.77		12,166.69		3,041.67		12,813.38		3,203.34		13,502.01		3,375.50		14,235.64		3,558.91		15,017.56		3,754.39		15,851.32		3,962.83		16,740.76		4,185.19		17,689.99		4,422.50		18,703.46		4,675.87		18,065.02		4,516.25		18,320.73		4,580.18		18,584.12		4,646.03		18,855.41		4,713.85		19,134.84		4,783.71		19,422.65		4,855.66		19,719.09		4,929.77		20,024.43		5,006.11		20,338.93		5,084.73

		411		3,580		4.18%		8,748.59		2,187.15		9,159.17		2,289.79		9,593.91		2,398.48		10,054.50		2,513.62		10,542.72		2,635.68		11,060.52		2,765.13		11,609.97		2,902.49		12,193.32		3,048.33		12,812.97		3,203.24		13,471.52		3,367.88		14,171.76		3,542.94		14,916.69		3,729.17		15,709.55		3,927.39		16,553.83		4,138.46		17,453.28		4,363.32		18,411.93		4,602.98		19,434.15		4,858.54		20,524.63		5,131.16		21,688.42		5,422.10		22,930.96		5,732.74		22,148.21		5,537.05		22,461.72		5,615.43		22,784.64		5,696.16		23,117.25		5,779.31		23,459.84		5,864.96		23,812.70		5,953.18		24,176.15		6,044.04		24,550.50		6,137.63		24,936.09		6,234.02

		421		2,920		3.41%		7,135.72		1,783.93		7,470.61		1,867.65		7,825.20		1,956.30		8,200.88		2,050.22		8,599.09		2,149.77		9,021.43		2,255.36		9,469.59		2,367.40		9,945.39		2,486.35		10,450.80		2,612.70		10,987.94		2,746.99		11,559.09		2,889.77		12,166.69		3,041.67		12,813.38		3,203.34		13,502.01		3,375.50		14,235.64		3,558.91		15,017.56		3,754.39		15,851.32		3,962.83		16,740.76		4,185.19		17,689.99		4,422.50		18,703.46		4,675.87		18,065.02		4,516.25		18,320.73		4,580.18		18,584.12		4,646.03		18,855.41		4,713.85		19,134.84		4,783.71		19,422.65		4,855.66		19,719.09		4,929.77		20,024.43		5,006.11		20,338.93		5,084.73

		423		3,580		4.18%		8,748.59		2,187.15		9,159.17		2,289.79		9,593.91		2,398.48		10,054.50		2,513.62		10,542.72		2,635.68		11,060.52		2,765.13		11,609.97		2,902.49		12,193.32		3,048.33		12,812.97		3,203.24		13,471.52		3,367.88		14,171.76		3,542.94		14,916.69		3,729.17		15,709.55		3,927.39		16,553.83		4,138.46		17,453.28		4,363.32		18,411.93		4,602.98		19,434.15		4,858.54		20,524.63		5,131.16		21,688.42		5,422.10		22,930.96		5,732.74		22,148.21		5,537.05		22,461.72		5,615.43		22,784.64		5,696.16		23,117.25		5,779.31		23,459.84		5,864.96		23,812.70		5,953.18		24,176.15		6,044.04		24,550.50		6,137.63		24,936.09		6,234.02

		431		3,481		4.06%		8,506.66		2,126.67		8,905.88		2,226.47		9,328.61		2,332.15		9,776.45		2,444.11		10,251.18		2,562.79		10,754.66		2,688.66		11,288.91		2,822.23		11,856.13		2,964.03		12,458.65		3,114.66		13,098.98		3,274.75		13,779.86		3,444.96		14,504.19		3,626.05		15,275.13		3,818.78		16,096.06		4,024.01		16,970.63		4,242.66		17,902.78		4,475.69		18,896.73		4,724.18		19,957.05		4,989.26		21,088.65		5,272.16		22,296.84		5,574.21		21,535.73		5,383.93		21,840.57		5,460.14		22,154.56		5,538.64		22,477.97		5,619.49		22,811.09		5,702.77		23,154.19		5,788.55		23,507.59		5,876.90		23,871.59		5,967.90		24,246.51		6,061.63

		433		2,132		2.49%		5,210.05		1,302.51		5,454.57		1,363.64		5,713.47		1,428.37		5,987.76		1,496.94		6,278.51		1,569.63		6,586.88		1,646.72		6,914.09		1,728.52		7,261.50		1,815.37		7,630.52		1,907.63		8,022.70		2,005.68		8,439.72		2,109.93		8,883.35		2,220.84		9,355.52		2,338.88		9,858.32		2,464.58		10,393.96		2,598.49		10,964.87		2,741.22		11,573.64		2,893.41		12,223.05		3,055.76		12,916.12		3,229.03		13,656.09		3,414.02		13,189.94		3,297.48		13,376.65		3,344.16		13,568.95		3,392.24		13,767.03		3,441.76		13,971.05		3,492.76		14,181.19		3,545.30		14,397.64		3,599.41		14,620.58		3,655.14		14,850.21		3,712.55

		435		3,608		4.21%		8,817.02		2,204.25		9,230.80		2,307.70		9,668.95		2,417.24		10,133.14		2,533.28		10,625.18		2,656.29		11,147.03		2,786.76		11,700.78		2,925.19		12,288.69		3,072.17		12,913.18		3,228.30		13,576.88		3,394.22		14,282.60		3,570.65		15,033.36		3,758.34		15,832.42		3,958.11		16,683.30		4,170.83		17,589.78		4,397.45		18,555.94		4,638.98		19,586.15		4,896.54		20,685.16		5,171.29		21,858.05		5,464.51		23,110.31		5,777.58		22,321.43		5,580.36		22,637.40		5,659.35		22,962.85		5,740.71		23,298.06		5,824.51		23,643.32		5,910.83		23,998.94		5,999.74		24,365.24		6,091.31		24,742.52		6,185.63		25,131.12		6,282.78

		441		3,274		3.82%		8,000.81		2,000.20		8,376.29		2,094.07		8,773.87		2,193.47		9,195.09		2,298.77		9,641.58		2,410.40		10,115.12		2,528.78		10,617.61		2,654.40		11,151.10		2,787.77		11,717.78		2,929.45		12,320.04		3,080.01		12,960.43		3,240.11		13,641.69		3,410.42		14,366.78		3,591.70		15,138.90		3,784.72		15,961.46		3,990.37		16,838.18		4,209.54		17,773.02		4,443.26		18,770.29		4,692.57		19,834.60		4,958.65		20,970.94		5,242.73		20,255.09		5,063.77		20,541.81		5,135.45		20,837.13		5,209.28		21,141.31		5,285.33		21,454.61		5,363.65		21,777.31		5,444.33		22,109.70		5,527.42		22,452.05		5,613.01		22,804.68		5,701.17

		443		2,132		2.49%		5,210.05		1,302.51		5,454.57		1,363.64		5,713.47		1,428.37		5,987.76		1,496.94		6,278.51		1,569.63		6,586.88		1,646.72		6,914.09		1,728.52		7,261.50		1,815.37		7,630.52		1,907.63		8,022.70		2,005.68		8,439.72		2,109.93		8,883.35		2,220.84		9,355.52		2,338.88		9,858.32		2,464.58		10,393.96		2,598.49		10,964.87		2,741.22		11,573.64		2,893.41		12,223.05		3,055.76		12,916.12		3,229.03		13,656.09		3,414.02		13,189.94		3,297.48		13,376.65		3,344.16		13,568.95		3,392.24		13,767.03		3,441.76		13,971.05		3,492.76		14,181.19		3,545.30		14,397.64		3,599.41		14,620.58		3,655.14		14,850.21		3,712.55

		445		3,407		3.98%		8,325.82		2,081.46		8,716.56		2,179.14		9,130.30		2,282.57		9,568.62		2,392.16		10,033.25		2,508.31		10,526.03		2,631.51		11,048.93		2,762.23		11,604.09		2,901.02		12,193.80		3,048.45		12,820.52		3,205.13		13,486.92		3,371.73		14,195.86		3,548.96		14,950.41		3,737.60		15,753.88		3,938.47		16,609.87		4,152.47		17,522.20		4,380.55		18,495.02		4,623.75		19,532.80		4,883.20		20,640.35		5,160.09		21,822.84		5,455.71		21,077.92		5,269.48		21,376.28		5,344.07		21,683.60		5,420.90		22,000.13		5,500.03		22,326.16		5,581.54		22,661.97		5,665.49		23,007.86		5,751.97		23,364.12		5,841.03		23,731.08		5,932.77

		451		3,481		4.06%		8,506.66		2,126.67		8,905.88		2,226.47		9,328.61		2,332.15		9,776.45		2,444.11		10,251.18		2,562.79		10,754.66		2,688.66		11,288.91		2,822.23		11,856.13		2,964.03		12,458.65		3,114.66		13,098.98		3,274.75		13,779.86		3,444.96		14,504.19		3,626.05		15,275.13		3,818.78		16,096.06		4,024.01		16,970.63		4,242.66		17,902.78		4,475.69		18,896.73		4,724.18		19,957.05		4,989.26		21,088.65		5,272.16		22,296.84		5,574.21		21,535.73		5,383.93		21,840.57		5,460.14		22,154.56		5,538.64		22,477.97		5,619.49		22,811.09		5,702.77		23,154.19		5,788.55		23,507.59		5,876.90		23,871.59		5,967.90		24,246.51		6,061.63

		453		2,132		2.49%		5,210.05		1,302.51		5,454.57		1,363.64		5,713.47		1,428.37		5,987.76		1,496.94		6,278.51		1,569.63		6,586.88		1,646.72		6,914.09		1,728.52		7,261.50		1,815.37		7,630.52		1,907.63		8,022.70		2,005.68		8,439.72		2,109.93		8,883.35		2,220.84		9,355.52		2,338.88		9,858.32		2,464.58		10,393.96		2,598.49		10,964.87		2,741.22		11,573.64		2,893.41		12,223.05		3,055.76		12,916.12		3,229.03		13,656.09		3,414.02		13,189.94		3,297.48		13,376.65		3,344.16		13,568.95		3,392.24		13,767.03		3,441.76		13,971.05		3,492.76		14,181.19		3,545.30		14,397.64		3,599.41		14,620.58		3,655.14		14,850.21		3,712.55

		455		3,608		4.21%		8,817.02		2,204.25		9,230.80		2,307.70		9,668.95		2,417.24		10,133.14		2,533.28		10,625.18		2,656.29		11,147.03		2,786.76		11,700.78		2,925.19		12,288.69		3,072.17		12,913.18		3,228.30		13,576.88		3,394.22		14,282.60		3,570.65		15,033.36		3,758.34		15,832.42		3,958.11		16,683.30		4,170.83		17,589.78		4,397.45		18,555.94		4,638.98		19,586.15		4,896.54		20,685.16		5,171.29		21,858.05		5,464.51		23,110.31		5,777.58		22,321.43		5,580.36		22,637.40		5,659.35		22,962.85		5,740.71		23,298.06		5,824.51		23,643.32		5,910.83		23,998.94		5,999.74		24,365.24		6,091.31		24,742.52		6,185.63		25,131.12		6,282.78

		461		2,382		2.78%		5,820.99		1,455.25		6,094.17		1,523.54		6,383.44		1,595.86		6,689.89		1,672.47		7,014.74		1,753.68		7,359.26		1,839.82		7,724.85		1,931.21		8,112.98		2,028.25		8,525.28		2,131.32		8,963.45		2,240.86		9,429.37		2,357.34		9,925.02		2,481.25		10,452.56		2,613.14		11,014.31		2,753.58		11,612.77		2,903.19		12,250.62		3,062.66		12,930.77		3,232.69		13,656.33		3,414.08		14,430.67		3,607.67		15,257.42		3,814.35		14,736.60		3,684.15		14,945.20		3,736.30		15,160.06		3,790.02		15,381.37		3,845.34		15,609.31		3,902.33		15,844.09		3,961.02		16,085.92		4,021.48		16,335.00		4,083.75		16,591.55		4,147.89

		463		2,484		2.90%		6,070.25		1,517.56		6,355.13		1,588.78		6,656.78		1,664.20		6,976.36		1,744.09		7,315.12		1,828.78		7,674.39		1,918.60		8,055.63		2,013.91		8,460.39		2,115.10		8,890.34		2,222.59		9,347.28		2,336.82		9,833.14		2,458.29		10,350.02		2,587.50		10,900.15		2,725.04		11,485.96		2,871.49		12,110.04		3,027.51		12,775.21		3,193.80		13,484.48		3,371.12		14,241.11		3,560.28		15,048.61		3,762.15		15,910.76		3,977.69		15,367.64		3,841.91		15,585.17		3,896.29		15,809.23		3,952.31		16,040.01		4,010.00		16,277.72		4,069.43		16,522.56		4,130.64		16,774.74		4,193.68		17,034.48		4,258.62		17,302.02		4,325.51

		465		2,387		2.79%		5,833.21		1,458.30		6,106.97		1,526.74		6,396.84		1,599.21		6,703.93		1,675.98		7,029.46		1,757.37		7,374.71		1,843.68		7,741.06		1,935.27		8,130.01		2,032.50		8,543.17		2,135.79		8,982.27		2,245.57		9,449.16		2,362.29		9,945.85		2,486.46		10,474.50		2,618.62		11,037.43		2,759.36		11,637.14		2,909.29		12,276.34		3,069.08		12,957.91		3,239.48		13,685.00		3,421.25		14,460.96		3,615.24		15,289.44		3,822.36		14,767.53		3,691.88		14,976.57		3,744.14		15,191.88		3,797.97		15,413.65		3,853.41		15,642.08		3,910.52		15,877.35		3,969.34		16,119.68		4,029.92		16,369.29		4,092.32		16,626.38		4,156.59

		471		2,382		2.78%		5,820.99		1,455.25		6,094.17		1,523.54		6,383.44		1,595.86		6,689.89		1,672.47		7,014.74		1,753.68		7,359.26		1,839.82		7,724.85		1,931.21		8,112.98		2,028.25		8,525.28		2,131.32		8,963.45		2,240.86		9,429.37		2,357.34		9,925.02		2,481.25		10,452.56		2,613.14		11,014.31		2,753.58		11,612.77		2,903.19		12,250.62		3,062.66		12,930.77		3,232.69		13,656.33		3,414.08		14,430.67		3,607.67		15,257.42		3,814.35		14,736.60		3,684.15		14,945.20		3,736.30		15,160.06		3,790.02		15,381.37		3,845.34		15,609.31		3,902.33		15,844.09		3,961.02		16,085.92		4,021.48		16,335.00		4,083.75		16,591.55		4,147.89

		473		2,484		2.90%		6,070.25		1,517.56		6,355.13		1,588.78		6,656.78		1,664.20		6,976.36		1,744.09		7,315.12		1,828.78		7,674.39		1,918.60		8,055.63		2,013.91		8,460.39		2,115.10		8,890.34		2,222.59		9,347.28		2,336.82		9,833.14		2,458.29		10,350.02		2,587.50		10,900.15		2,725.04		11,485.96		2,871.49		12,110.04		3,027.51		12,775.21		3,193.80		13,484.48		3,371.12		14,241.11		3,560.28		15,048.61		3,762.15		15,910.76		3,977.69		15,367.64		3,841.91		15,585.17		3,896.29		15,809.23		3,952.31		16,040.01		4,010.00		16,277.72		4,069.43		16,522.56		4,130.64		16,774.74		4,193.68		17,034.48		4,258.62		17,302.02		4,325.51

		475		2,387		2.79%		5,833.21		1,458.30		6,106.97		1,526.74		6,396.84		1,599.21		6,703.93		1,675.98		7,029.46		1,757.37		7,374.71		1,843.68		7,741.06		1,935.27		8,130.01		2,032.50		8,543.17		2,135.79		8,982.27		2,245.57		9,449.16		2,362.29		9,945.85		2,486.46		10,474.50		2,618.62		11,037.43		2,759.36		11,637.14		2,909.29		12,276.34		3,069.08		12,957.91		3,239.48		13,685.00		3,421.25		14,460.96		3,615.24		15,289.44		3,822.36		14,767.53		3,691.88		14,976.57		3,744.14		15,191.88		3,797.97		15,413.65		3,853.41		15,642.08		3,910.52		15,877.35		3,969.34		16,119.68		4,029.92		16,369.29		4,092.32		16,626.38		4,156.59

		481		2,559		2.99%		6,253.53		1,563.38		6,547.01		1,636.75		6,857.77		1,714.44		7,187.00		1,796.75		7,535.98		1,884.00		7,906.11		1,976.53		8,298.86		2,074.71		8,715.84		2,178.96		9,158.77		2,289.69		9,629.50		2,407.38		10,130.04		2,532.51		10,662.52		2,665.63		11,229.26		2,807.31		11,832.75		2,958.19		12,475.68		3,118.92		13,160.93		3,290.23		13,891.62		3,472.91		14,671.10		3,667.77		15,502.98		3,875.74		16,391.15		4,097.79		15,831.64		3,957.91		16,055.74		4,013.93		16,286.56		4,071.64		16,524.31		4,131.08		16,769.20		4,192.30		17,021.42		4,255.36		17,281.22		4,320.31		17,548.81		4,387.20		17,824.43		4,456.11

		483		2,654		3.10%		6,485.69		1,621.42		6,790.07		1,697.52		7,112.36		1,778.09		7,453.81		1,863.45		7,815.75		1,953.94		8,199.61		2,049.90		8,606.95		2,151.74		9,039.40		2,259.85		9,498.78		2,374.69		9,986.99		2,496.75		10,506.10		2,626.53		11,058.35		2,764.59		11,646.13		2,911.53		12,272.03		3,068.01		12,938.83		3,234.71		13,649.52		3,412.38		14,407.33		3,601.83		15,215.75		3,803.94		16,078.51		4,019.63		16,999.66		4,249.91		16,419.37		4,104.84		16,651.79		4,162.95		16,891.18		4,222.80		17,137.76		4,284.44		17,391.73		4,347.93		17,653.33		4,413.33		17,922.77		4,480.69		18,200.29		4,550.07		18,486.14		4,621.53

				85,692		100.00%		209,409.00		52,352.25		219,236.72		54,809.18		229,642.91		57,410.73		240,667.61		60,166.90		252,353.88		63,088.47		264,748.04		66,187.01		277,899.91		69,474.98		291,863.10		72,965.77		306,695.27		76,673.82		322,458.51		80,614.63		339,219.63		84,804.91		357,050.58		89,262.65		376,028.81		94,007.20		396,237.72		99,059.43		417,767.14		104,441.78		440,713.83		110,178.46		465,182.01		116,295.50		491,283.98		122,820.99		519,140.73		129,785.18		548,882.63		137,220.66		530,146.41		132,536.60		537,650.80		134,412.70		545,380.32		136,345.08		553,341.73		138,335.43		561,541.98		140,385.50		569,988.24		142,497.06		578,687.89		144,671.97		587,648.53		146,912.13		596,877.98		149,219.50



		Reserve						70,909.00				76,581.72				82,708.26				89,324.92				96,470.91				104,188.58				112,523.67				121,525.57				131,247.61				141,747.42				153,087.21				165,334.19				178,560.92				192,845.80				208,273.46				224,935.34				242,930.17				262,364.58				283,353.75				306,022.05				280,000.00				280,000.00				280,000.00				280,000.00				280,000.00				280,000.00				280,000.00				280,000.00				280,000.00

		Operating 						138,500.00				142,655.00				146,934.65				151,342.69				155,882.97				160,559.46				165,376.24				170,337.53				175,447.66				180,711.09				186,132.42				191,716.39				197,467.88				203,391.92				209,493.68				215,778.49				222,251.84				228,919.40				235,786.98				242,860.59				250,146.41				257,650.80				265,380.32				273,341.73				281,541.98				289,988.24				298,687.89				307,648.53				316,877.98

		Total						209,409.00		209,409.00		219,236.72		219,236.72		229,642.91		229,642.91		240,667.61		240,667.61		252,353.88		252,353.88		264,748.04		264,748.04		277,899.91		277,899.91		291,863.10		291,863.10		306,695.27		306,695.27		322,458.51		322,458.51		339,219.63		339,219.63		357,050.58		357,050.58		376,028.81		376,028.81		396,237.72		396,237.72		417,767.14		417,767.14		440,713.83		440,713.83		465,182.01		465,182.01		491,283.98		491,283.98		519,140.73		519,140.73		548,882.63		548,882.63		530,146.41		530,146.41		537,650.80		537,650.80		545,380.32		545,380.32		553,341.73		553,341.73		561,541.98		561,541.98		569,988.24		569,988.24		578,687.89		578,687.89		587,648.53		587,648.53		596,877.98		596,877.98





Q1 Bal Sheet

		ASSETS

		    Current Assets

		        Operating Funds

		            Alpine Bank Checking		30,246.18

		        Total Operating Funds		30,246.18



		        Reserve Funds

		            Alpine Bank MMA		72,744.90

		            Alpine Bank CD 59854		50,754.19

		            Alpine Bank CD 59853		40,411.36

		        Total Reserve Funds		163,910.45



		        Total Operating/Reserve Funds		194,156.63



		        Accounts Receivable

		            Accounts Receivable		70.55

		        Total Accounts Receivable		70.55



		    Total Current Assets		194,227.18



		TOTAL ASSETS		194,227.18



		LIABILITIES & EQUITY

		    Liabilities

		        Other Current Liabilities

		            Prepaid HOA Dues		16,528.78

		         Total Other Current Liabilities		16,528.78

		    Total Liabilities		16,528.78



		EQUITY

		        Unrestricted Assets		158,034.47

		            Net Income		19,663.93

		        Total Equity		177,698.40



		TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY		194,227.18







								- 0













Q1 - P&L (Operating)

				Actual		Budget		$ Var				Budget

				1st Qrt		YTD		YTD				2025

		INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		34,624.97		34,625.00		(0.03)				138,500.00

		        Total Income		34,624.97		34,625.00		(0.03)				138,500.00



		EXPENSE

		    Administrative

		        Licenses & Permits		- 0				- 0				80.00

		        Office Expenses		20.96		87.47		(66.51)				350.00

		        Website		- 0		- 0		- 0				300.00

		            Total Administrative		20.96		87.47		(66.51)				730.00



		    Insurance		7,630.00		15,500.01		(7,870.01)				62,000.00



		    Professional Fees

		        Accounting (CPA)		500.00		600.00		(100.00)				600.00

		        Legal Services		405.00		- 0		405.00				- 0

		        Property Management		2,160.00		2,160.00		- 0				8,640.00

		        Project Management		2,725.55		5,000.00		(2,274.45)				5,000.00

		        Reserve Study		1,475.00		- 0		1,475.00				- 0

		            Total Professional Fees		7,265.55		7,760.00		(494.45)				14,240.00



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		308.75		375.00		(66.25)				1,500.00

		        Common Area		- 0		375.00		(375.00)				1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0				50,000.00

		        Contract Snow Removal		6,832.50		3,000.00		3,832.50				6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		        R & M Supplies		- 0		109.97		(109.97)				440.00

		            Total Repairs & Maintenance		7,141.25		3,859.97		3,281.28				59,440.00



		    Taxes

		        Federal		378.00				378.00

		        State		43.00				43.00

		            Total Taxes		421.00				421.00



		    Utilities

		        Electric		138.39		150.00		(11.61)				600.00

		        Water		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		138.39		150.00		(11.61)				2,090.00



		    Total Expense		22,617.15		27,357.45		(4,740.30)				138,500.00





		Net Operating Income		12,007.82		7,267.55		4,740.27				- 0







Q1 - P&L (Reserve)

				Actual		Budget		$ Var				Budget

				1st Qrt		YTD		YTD				2025

		INCOME

		        Reserve Assessments		17,700.61		17,727.25		(26.64)				70,909.00

		        Interest Income		1,008.65		- 0		1,008.65				- 0

		    Total Income		18,709.26		17,727.25		982.01				70,909.00



		EXPENSE

		        Roof Replacement (Bldgs 6 & 8)		4,325.00				4,325.00

		        Gutter Replacement		5,425.00				5,425.00

		        Exterior Staining (Bldgs 7 & 8)				40,000.00		(40,000.00)				40,000.00

		        Roadway Crack Seal		- 0		7,500.00		(7,500.00)				7,500.00

		        North Entrance Signage		- 0		5,000.00		(5,000.00)				5,000.00

		        Unit Number Identification		1,303.15		4,500.00		(3,196.85)				4,500.00

		    Total Expense		11,053.15		57,000.00		(45,946.85)				57,000.00



		Net Reserve Income		7,656.11		(39,272.75)		46,928.86				13,909.00





		P&L SUMMARY



		Net Operating Profit		12,007.82		7,267.55		4,740.27				- 0

		Net Reserve Profit		7,656.11		(39,272.75)		46,928.86				13,909.00



		Net Operating/Reserve Profit		19,663.93		(32,005.20)		51,669.13				13,909.00







Q1 - P&L (Brown)

				Actual		Actual		Budget		$ Var				Budget

				1st Qrt		YTD		YTD		YTD				2025

		OPERATING INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00

		        Total Operating Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00



		OPERATING EXPENSES



		    Administrative

		        Licenses & Permits		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				80.00

		        Office Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				350.00

		        Website		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				300.00

		            Total Administrative		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				730.00



		    Insurance		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				62,000.00

		    Professional Fees

		        Accounting (CPA)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				600.00

		        Legal Services		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		        Project Management												5,000.00

		        Property Management		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				8,640.00

		        Reserve Study		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		            Total Professional Fees		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				14,240.00



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,500.00

		        Common Area		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				50,000.00

		        Contract Snow Removal		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		        R & M Supplies		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				440.00

		            Total Repairs & Maintenance		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				59,440.00

		    Utilities

		        Electric		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				600.00

		        Water		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				2,090.00



		    Total Operating Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00



		NET OPERATING INCOME

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0



		RESERVE INCOME

		        Reserve Assessments		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				70,909.00

		        Interest Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		    Total Reserve Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				70,909.00

		RESERVE EXPENSES

		        Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				40,000.00

		        Roadway Crack Seal		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				7,500.00

		        North Entrance Signage		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				5,000.00

		        Unit Number Identification		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				4,500.00

		    Total Reserve Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				57,000.00



		NET RESERVE INCOME

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				13,909.00



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				13,909.00





Q1 - P&L (Blue)

				Actual		Actual		Budget		$ Var				Budget

				1st Qrt		YTD		YTD		YTD				2025

		OPERATING INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00

		        Total Operating Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00



		OPERATING EXPENSES



		    Administrative

		        Licenses & Permits		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				80.00

		        Office Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				350.00

		        Website		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				300.00

		            Total Administrative		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				730.00



		    Insurance		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				62,000.00

		    Professional Fees

		        Accounting (CPA)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				600.00

		        Legal Services		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		        Project Management												5,000.00

		        Property Management		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				8,640.00

		        Reserve Study		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		            Total Professional Fees		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				14,240.00



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,500.00

		        Common Area		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				50,000.00

		        Contract Snow Removal		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		        R & M Supplies		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				440.00

		            Total Repairs & Maintenance		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				59,440.00

		    Utilities

		        Electric		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				600.00

		        Water		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				2,090.00



		    Total Operating Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00



		NET OPERATING INCOME

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0



		RESERVE INCOME

		        Reserve Assessments		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				70,909.00

		        Interest Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		    Total Reserve Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				70,909.00

		RESERVE EXPENSES

		        Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				40,000.00

		        Roadway Crack Seal		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				7,500.00

		        North Entrance Signage		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				5,000.00

		        Unit Number Identification		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				4,500.00

		    Total Reserve Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				57,000.00



		NET RESERVE INCOME

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				13,909.00



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				13,909.00





P&L YTD

				Actual		Actual		Budget		$ Var				Actual		Actual		Budget		$ Var				Actual		Actual		Budget		$ Var				Actual		Actual		Budget		$ Var				Budget

				1st Qrt		YTD		YTD		YTD				2nd Qrt		YTD		YTD		YTD				3rd Qrt		YTD		YTD		YTD				4th Qrt		YTD		YTD		YTD				2025

		OPERATING INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00

		        Total Operating Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00



		OPERATING EXPENSES



		    Administrative

		        Licenses & Permits		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				80.00

		        Office Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				350.00

		        Website		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				300.00

		            Total Administrative		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				730.00



		    Insurance		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				62,000.00

		    Professional Fees

		        Accounting (CPA)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				600.00

		        Legal Services		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		        Property/Project Management		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				13,640.00

		        Reserve Study		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		            Total Professional Fees		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				14,240.00



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,500.00

		        Common Area		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				50,000.00

		        Contract Snow Removal		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		        R & M Supplies		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				440.00

		            Total Repairs & Maintenance		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				59,440.00

		    Utilities

		        Electric		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				600.00

		        Water		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				2,090.00



		    Total Operating Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00



		NET OPERATING INCOME

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0



		RESERVE INCOME

		        Reserve Assessments		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				70,909.00

		        Interest Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		    Total Reserve Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				70,909.00

		RESERVE EXPENSES

		        Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				40,000.00

		        Roadway Crack Seal		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				7,500.00

		        North Entrance Signage		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				5,000.00

		        Unit Number Identification		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				4,500.00

		    Total Reserve Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				57,000.00



		NET RESERVE INCOME

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				13,909.00



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				13,909.00





Reserve Status Q1

		THE BOUNDARY ASSOCIATION

		Capital Reserve Activity

		January - September 2024



		Reserve Income				YTD Actual				YTD Budget				Annual Budget

		    Reserve Assessment Income				49,242.06				49,242.00				65,656.00

		    Investment Interest Income				6,242.56				2,750.00				0.00



		Total Reserve Income				55,484.62				51,992.00				65,656.00



		Reserve Bank Balance - January 1, 2024				260,281.78

		    Reserve Dues & Interest				55,484.62

		    Spending				167,311.59



		Reserve Bank Balance - September 30, 2024 				148,454.81





2025 Cash Flow Forecast

		THE BOUNDARY ASSOCIATION

		2025 Monthly Cash Flow Forecast																												 





				January		February		March		April		May		June		July		August		September		October		November		December		Total

		Cash on hand (beginning of month)		156,420.00		207,156.42		205,540.59		203,924.76		249,018.32		232,259.63		182,510.94		226,604.50		210,845.81		203,587.12		248,680.68		248,564.85



		OPERATING INCOME

		Operating Assessments		34,625.00						34,625.00						34,625.00						34,625.00						138,500

		Other Income																										- 0

		Total Operating Income		34,625.00		- 0		- 0		34,625.00		- 0		- 0		34,625.00		- 0		- 0		34,625.00		- 0		- 0		138,500



		OPERATING EXPENSES

		Administrative

		Licenses & Permits																								80.00		80

		Office Expenses		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.24		350

		Website																								300.00		300

		Total General & Administrative		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		409.24		730



		Insurance

		Hazard/D&O/GL		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		709.24		1,030



		Professional Fees

		Accounting (CPA)						600.00																				600

		Legal Services																										- 0

		Project Management		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		5,000

		Property Management		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		8,640

		Reserve Study																										- 0

		Total Professional Fees		1,136.67		1,136.67		1,736.67		1,136.67		1,136.67		1,136.67		1,136.67		1,136.67		1,136.67		1,136.67		1,136.67		1,136.67		14,240



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings												500.00		500.00		500.00										1,500

		        Common Area												500.00		500.00		500.00										1,500

		        Contract Landscaping								7,142.86		7,142.86		7,142.86		7,142.86		7,142.86		7,142.86		7,142.86						50,000

		        Contract Snow Removal		1,500.00		1,500.00		1,500.00																		1,500.00		6,000

		        Project Landscaping																										- 0

		        R&M Supplies		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.63		440

		Total Repairs & Maintenance		1,536.67		1,536.67		1,536.67		7,179.53		7,179.53		8,179.53		8,179.53		8,179.53		7,179.53		7,179.53		36.67		1,536.63		59,440



		    Utilities

		        Electric		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		600

		        Water												1,490.00														1,490

		Total Utilities		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		1,540.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		2,090



		Total Operating Expense		1,615.83		1,615.83		1,615.83		7,258.69		7,258.69		9,748.69		8,258.69		8,258.69		7,258.69		7,258.69		115.83		1,995.87		77,530



		NET OPERATING INCOME		33,009.17		(1,615.83)		(1,615.83)		27,366.31		(7,258.69)		(9,748.69)		26,366.31		(8,258.69)		(7,258.69)		27,366.31		(115.83)		(1,995.87)		60,970

		RESERVE INCOME

		    Reserve Assessments		17,727.25						17,727.25						17,727.25						17,727.25						70,909

		    Other Reserve Income																										- 0

		Total Reserve Income		17,727.25		- 0		- 0		17,727.25		- 0		- 0		17,727.25		- 0		- 0		17,727.25		- 0		- 0		70,909



		RESERVE EXPENSES

		    Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8												40,000.00														40,000

		    North Entrance Signage										5,000.00																5,000

		    Unit Number Identification										4,500.00																4,500

		    Road Maintenance																7,500.00										7,500

		Total Reserve Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		9,500.00		40,000.00		- 0		7,500.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		57,000



		NET RESERVE INCOME		17,727.25		- 0		- 0		17,727.25		(9,500.00)		(40,000.00)		17,727.25		(7,500.00)		- 0		17,727.25		- 0		- 0		13,909



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE		50,736.42		(1,615.83)		(1,615.83)		45,093.56		(16,758.69)		(49,748.69)		44,093.56		(15,758.69)		(7,258.69)		45,093.56		(115.83)		(1,995.87)		74,879

		Cash on hand (end of month)		207,156.42		205,540.59		203,924.76		249,018.32		232,259.63		182,510.94		226,604.50		210,845.81		203,587.12		248,680.68		248,564.85		246,568.98





2024 Qrtly Cash Flow to Budget

		THE BOUNDARY ASSOCIATION

		2024 Quarterly Cash Flow Forecast





				Q1 2024						Q2 2024						Q3 2024						Q4 2024						2024

				YTD Actual		YTD Budget		$ Variance		YTD Actual		YTD Budget		Variance		YTD Actual		YTD Budget		Variance		YTD Actual		YTD Budget		Variance		YTD Actual		YTD Budget		Variance

		OPERATING INCOME

		         Operating Assessments		34,625		34,625		- 0		69,250		69,250		- 0				34,625						34,625				103,875		173,125

		        Other Income						- 0						- 0

		Total Operating Income		34,625		34,625				69,250		69,250		- 0		- 0		34,625		- 0		- 0		34,625		- 0		103,875		173,125		- 0



		OPERATING EXPENSES

		    General & Administrative

		        Insurance		10,752		10,752		- 0		28,816		21,504		7,312

		        Legal Services		- 0		5,000		(5,000)				5,000		(5,000)

		        Licenses & Permits		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0

		        Office Expenses		83		125		(42)		91		250		(159)

		        Property Management		2,265		2,160		105		4,425		4,320		105

		        Reserve Study				3,000		(3,000)		- 0		3,000		(3,000)

		       Income Tax / CPA		385		400		(15)		385		400		(15)

		       Website				150		(1)				150		(150)

		Total General & Administrative		13,485		21,587		(7,953)		33,717		34,624		(907)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		- 0		2,000		(2,000)		- 0		4,000		(4,000)

		        Common Area		- 0		1,000		(1,000)		715		2,000		(1,285)

		        Contract Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0		13,995		14,143		(148)

		        Contract Snow Removal		3,475		2,500		975		3,475		2,500		975

		        Project Landscaping		110		- 0		110		4,595		5,000		(405)

		        R&M Supplies				500		(500)		208		1,000		(792)

		Total Repairs & Maintenance		3,585		6,000		(2,415)		22,988		28,643		(5,655)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		    Utilities

		        Electric		140		150		(10)		278		300		(22)

		        Water				- 0		- 0		1,489		1,500		(11)

		Total Utilities		140		150		(10)		1,767		1,800		(33)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		Total Operating Expense		17,210		27,737		(10,378)		58,472		65,067		(6,595)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		NET OPERATING INCOME		17,415		6,888		10,378		10,778		4,183		6,595		- 0		34,625		- 0		- 0		34,625		- 0		103,875		173,125		- 0



		RESERVE INCOME

		    Reserve Assessments		16,414		16,414		- 0		32,828		32,828		0		16,414						16,414						82,070

		    Other Reserve Income						- 0						- 0

		Total Reserve Income		16,414		16,414		- 0		32,828		32,828		0		16,414		- 0		- 0		16,414		- 0		- 0		82,070		- 0		- 0



		RESERVE EXPENSES

		    Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8						- 0						- 0

		    Re-roof Bldgs 6 & 8						- 0		32,473		89,888		(57,415)

		    Unit Number Identification						- 0						- 0

		    Road Maintenance						- 0						- 0

		Total Reserve Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		32,473		89,888		(57,415)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		NET RESERVE INCOME		16,414		16,414		- 0		355		(57,060)		57,415		16,414		- 0		- 0		16,414		- 0		- 0		82,070		- 0		- 0



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE		33,829		23,302		10,378		11,133		(52,877)		64,010		16,414		34,625		- 0		16,414		34,625		- 0		185,945		173,125		- 0





		Cash on hand (Beginning of Quarter)

		Cash on hand (end of Quarter)





2026 Budget Worksheet

		THE BOUNDARY ASSOCIATION

		2026 Budget Worksheet

				YTD 08/31/25		2025 Budget		2025 Projected		2026 Budget

		OPERATING INCOME/EXPENSE

		  Income

		    Operating Assessments		103,875.00		138,500.00		138,500.00		138,500.00

		    Finance Charges/Late Fees		- 0		- 0		- 0

		  Total Income		103,875.00		138,500.00		138,500.00		138,500.00



		  Expense

		    General & Administration

				62.70		- 0		62.70		- 0

				62.70		- 0		62.70		- 0



		      Insurance		32,631.00		45,000.00		47,891.00		62,000.00

		      Legal		- 0		5,000.00		- 0		- 0

Carl Hostetter: Possible CCIOA Revisions


		      Licenses & Permits		- 0		60.00		80.00		80.00

		      Office Expenses		260.00		500.00		380.00		350.00

		      Property Management		5,865.00		8,640.00		8,640.00		8,640.00

		      Reserve Study		- 0		3,000.00		2,950.00		- 0

		      Income Tax/CPA Fees		385.00		400.00		385.00		600.00

Carl Hostetter: CPA Fees/Tax on Interest Income


		      Website/Bulletin/Email		263.76		300.00		300.00		300.00

		    Total General & Administration		39,404.76		62,900.00		60,626.00		71,970.00

		    Repairs and Maintenance

		      Buildings		766.00		8,000.00		1,500.00		1,500.00

		      Common Area		972.00		4,000.00		3,500.00		1,500.00

Carl Hostetter: Tree pruning (Insurance Mitigation)


		      Contract Landscaping		28,925.00		49,500.00		50,000.00		55,000.00

Carl Hostetter: Add Summer prune
Mulch common area tree bases
(Includes SPM 10%)


		      Contract Snow Removal		3,475.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		6,000.00

Carl Hostetter: Vega Quote $850 Per Event (2" Threshold)


		      Project landscaping		4,595.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		- 0

Carl Hostetter: North Entrance Landscaping


										

Carl Hostetter: Possible CCIOA Revisions
		

Carl Hostetter: CPA Fees/Tax on Interest Income
		

Carl Hostetter: Tree pruning (Insurance Mitigation)
		

Carl Hostetter: Add Summer prune
Mulch common area tree bases
(Includes SPM 10%)
		

Carl Hostetter: Vega Quote $850 Per Event (2" Threshold)
		      R&M Supplies		225.00		2,000.00		500.00		440.00

		    Total Repairs and Maintenance		38,958.00		73,500.00		65,500.00		64,440.00

		    Utilities

		      Electric		364.00		600.00		600.00		600.00

		      Water/Irrigation		1,489.00		1,500.00		1,489.00		1,490.00

		    Total Utilities		1,853.00		2,100.00		2,089.00		2,090.00



		  Total Expense		80,215.76		138,500.00		128,215.00		138,500.00



		Net Operating Income/Expense		23,659.24		- 0		10,285.00		- 0



		RESERVE INCOME/EXPENSE

		  Income

		    Assessments		49,242.00		65,656.00		65,656.00		70,909.00

		  Total Income		49,242.00		65,656.00		65,656.00		70,909.00



		  Expense

		    Exterior Staining - Bldgs 7 & 8		36,460.00		- 0		36,460.00		40,000.00

		    Gutter Replacements - Bldgs 1, 2, 5 & 6						10,000.00		- 0

		    Porch Roof Repair - Units  463 & 473						??

		    Roadway Repair (Bldg 6 )  Crack Seal						8,500.00

		    North Entrance Signage								5,000.00

		    Unit Number Identification								4,500.00

		    Roof Replacements - Bldgs 6 & 8		130,852.00		89,888.00		130,852.00		- 0

		    Crack Seal		- 0		- 0				7,500.00

		  Total Expense		167,312.00		89,888.00		185,812.00		57,000.00



		Net Reserve Income/Expense		(118,070.00)		(24,232.00)		(120,156.00)		13,909.00



		NET OPERATING/RESERVE INCOME		(94,410.76)		(24,232.00)		(109,871.00)		13,909.00





2025 Budget (New)

		Boundary Association

		2025 Budget



		OPERATING INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		138,500.00

		        Total Operating Income		138,500.00



		OPERATING EXPENSES



		    Administrative

		        Licenses & Permits		80.00

		        Office Expenses		350.00

		        Website		300.00

		            Total Administrative		730.00



		    Insurance		62,000.00

		    Professional Fees

		        Accounting (CPA)		600.00

		        Legal Services		- 0

		        Project Management		5,000.00

		        Property Management		8,640.00

		        Reserve Study		- 0

		            Total Professional Fees		14,240.00



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		1,500.00

		        Common Area		1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		50,000.00

		        Contract Snow Removal		6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0

		        R & M Supplies		440.00

		            Total Repairs & Maintenance		59,440.00



		    Utilities

		        Electric		600.00		 

		        Water		1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		2,090.00



		    Total Operating Expenses		138,500.00



		NET OPERATING INCOME

				- 0



		RESERVE INCOME

		        Reserve Assessments		70,909.00

		        Interest Income		- 0

		    Total Reserve Income		70,909.00

		RESERVE EXPENSES

		        Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8)		40,000.00

		        Roadway Crack Seal		7,500.00

		        North Entrance Signage		5,000.00

		        Unit Number Identification		4,500.00

		    Total Reserve Expenses		57,000.00



		NET RESERVE INCOME

				13,909.00



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE

				13,909.00





2025 Budget (Old)

		The Boundary Association

		2025 Budget



		OPERATING INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		138,500.00

		        Total Operating Income		138,500.00



		OPERATING EXPENSES



		    General & Administrative

		        Insurance		62,000.00

		        Legal Services		- 0

		        Licenses & Permits		80.00

		        Office Expenses		350.00

		        Property Management		8,640.00

		        Reserve Study		- 0

		        Income Tax / CPA		600.00

		        Website		300.00

		            Total G&A		71,970.00



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		1,500.00

		        Common Area		1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		55,000.00

		        Contract Snow Removal		6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0

		        R&M Supplies		440.00

		            Total R&M		64,440.00



		    Utilities

		        Electric		600.00

		        Water		1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		2,090.00



		        Total Operating Expense		138,500.00		 



		NET OPERATING INCOME		- 0



		RESERVE INCOME

		    Reserve Assessments		70,909.00

		        Total Reserve Assessments		70,909.00



		RESERVE EXPENSES

		    Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8)		40,000.00

		    Roadway Crack Seal		7,500.00

		    North Entrance Signage		5,000.00

		    Unit Number Identification		4,500.00

		        Total Reserve Expenses		57,000.00



		NET RESERVE INCOME		13,909.00



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE		13,909.00





2025 Budget V2

		The Boundary Association

		2025 BUDGET

		OPERATING INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		138,500.00

		        Total Operating Income		138,500.00



		OPERATING EXPENSES

		    General & Administrative

		        Insurance		62,000.00

		        Legal Services		- 0

		        Licenses & Permits		80.00

		        Office Expenses		350.00

		        Property Management		8,640.00

		        Reserve Study		-

		        Income Tax / CPA		600.00

		        Website		300.00

		            Total General & Administrative		71,970.00

		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		1,500.00

		        Common Area		1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		55,000.00

		        Contract Snow Removal		6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0

		        R & M Supplies		440.00

		            Total Repairs & Maintenance		64,440.00

		    Utilities

		        Electric		600.00

		        Water		1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		2,090.00



		    Total Operating Expenses		138,500.00

		NET OPERATING INCOME

				- 0



		RESERVE INCOME

		        Reserve Assessments		70,909.00

		        Interest Income

		    Total Reserve Income		70,909.00



		RESERVE EXPENSES

		        Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8)		40,000.00

		        Roadway Crack Seal		7,500.00

		        North Entrance Signage		5,000.00

		        Unit Number Identification		4,500.00

		    Total Reserve Expenses		57,000.00

		NET RESERVE INCOME

				13,909.00



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE

				13,909.00





2025 Budget V3

		Boundary Association

		2025 Budget

		OPERATING INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		138,500.00

		        Total Operating Income		138,500.00



		OPERATING EXPENSES



		    Administrative

		        Licenses & Permits		80.00

		        Office Expenses		350.00

		        Website		300.00

		            Total Administrative		730.00



		    Insurance		62,000.00

		    Professional Fees

Carl Hostetter: New Category


		        Accounting (CPA)		600.00

		        Legal Services		- 0

		        Property/Project Management		13,640.00

Carl Hostetter: Increased $5,000 to
inclued estimated project
management fees


		        Reserve Study		- 0

		            Total Professional Fees		14,240.00



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		1,500.00

		        Common Area		1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		50,000.00

Carl Hostetter: Reduced from $55,000
and moved the $5,000
to Management Fees


		        Contract Snow Removal		6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0

		        R & M Supplies		440.00

		            Total Repairs & Maintenance		59,440.00

		    Utilities

		        Electric		600.00

		        Water		1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		2,090.00



		    Total Operating Expenses		138,500.00



		NET OPERATING INCOME

				- 0



		RESERVE INCOME

		        Reserve Assessments		70,909.00

		        Interest Income		- 0

		    Total Reserve Income		70,909.00



		RESERVE EXPENSES

		        Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8)		40,000.00

		        Roadway Crack Seal		7,500.00

		        North Entrance Signage		5,000.00

		        Unit Number Identification		4,500.00

		    Total Reserve Expenses		57,000.00



		NET RESERVE INCOME

				13,909.00



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE

				13,909.00






1t Quarter Operating Expenses

Taxes
$421

[ _—

Utilities
$138

Office Expenses
$21

Contract Snow Removal

$6,833 Insurance

$7,630

Reserve Study
$1,475

Project Management
$2,726

~ Property Management

$2,160

Building Maintenance
$309

\.Accounting

$500
Legal Services
$405




1t Quarter Reserve Expenses

Unit Number Identification
$1,303

Gutter Replacements $5,425
Roof Replacements (Bldgs 6 & 8)

$4,325

~__




CAP|TAL RESE RVE 5-Year History

300,000
,\
250,000 $160,494 - Reroof Bldgs 1,2, &4 AN
$36,570 - Restain Bldgs 5 & 6 ’ \\
/ \
200,000 N
$130,852 - Reroof Bldgs 6 & 8
$36,460 - Restain Bldgs 1 & 2
150,000
100,000
50,000

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Income Expense === Cash Balance

The Bo%?&ary

ASSOCIATI



MAJOR FUTURE RESERVE EXPENSES

2025-2054 Exterior Painting $1,884,615
2051 Replace Wood Siding $1,149,032
2031-2051 Replace Steel Roofs $345,711
2037 Resurface Asphalt Roadway $156,834
2051-2054 Replace Asphalt Roofs $1,347,990
2025-2054 Projected Total Reserve Expenses $5,634,196

Average Cost Per Owner $170,733




Association Reserves Funding Recommendation

30-Year Reserve Plan Summary Report # 22010-1 With-Site-Visit

Fiscal Year Start: 2025

Starting  Fully Funded Special % Increase In Loan or This plan would require a Special
Reserve Balance Percent Assmt  Annual Reserve Rese_rve Special Interest A
Funded * ¢ Funding Expenses ssessment that could average $4,800
Year Balance Risk Funding Ass

2025 172,000 1,337,159 12.9% High 224.36 % 230,000 - 3435 119,200 per owner.
2026 286,235 1,421,530 20.1% I High 3.00 % 236,900 - 6,054 7,674
2027 521,515 1,628,316 320%  Medium 3.00 % 244,007 - 9,186 70,603
2028 704,106 1,781,649 395%  Medium 3.00 % 251,327 - 12,497 4,699
2029 963,231 2,012,780 47.9%  Medium 3.00 % 258,867 - 16,151 46,596
2030 1,191,653 2,213,166 538%  Medium 3.00 % 266,633 - 19,062 125,781
2031 1,351,567 2,343,643 577%  Medium 3.00 % 274,632 - 21,462 135,823
2032 1,511,837 2,473,499 61.1%  Medium 3.00 % 282,871 - 24,291 89,904
2033 1,729,096 2,660,532 65.0%  Medium 3.00 % 291,357 - 28,255 8,107
2034 2,040,600 2,943,590 69.3%  Medium 3.00 % 300,098 - 32,064 135,435
2035 2,237,326 3,110,338 71.9% Low 3.00 % 309,101 - 35,025 145,815
2036 2,435,637 3,277,937 74.3 % Low 3.00 % 318,374 - 39,113 10,313
2037 2,782,811 3,596,865 774 % Low 3.00 % 327,925 - 41,995 332,559
2038 2,820,173 3,600,384 78.3 % Low 3.00 % 337,763 - 39,778 710,770
2039 2,486,943 3,221,595 772 % Low 3.00 % 347,896 - 39,789 52,941
2040 2,821,687 3,516,366 80.2 % Low 3.00 % 358,333 - 43,996 175,739
2041 3,048,277 3,701,077 82.4 % Low 3.00 % 369,082 - 46,417 319,096
2042 3,144,681 3,751,479 83.8 % Low 3.00 % 380,155 - 47,630 362,387
2043 3,210,080 3,766,844 85.2 % Low 3.00 % 391,560 - 51,385 7,320
2044 3,645,704 4,156,671 87.7 % Low 3.00 % 403,306 - 55,062 284,243
2045 3,820,729 4,281,493 89.2 % Low 3.00 % 415,406 - 59,276 207,522
2046 4,087,889 4,497,869 90.9 % Low 3.00 % 427,868 - 64,808 21,858
2047 4,558,706 4,921,021 92.6 % Low 3.00 % 440,704 - 71,123 140,067
2048 4,930,466 5,244,434 94.0 % Low 3.00 % 453,925 - 76,383 200,319
Reserve Balance at 2049 5,260,454 5,525,091 95.2 % Low 3.00 % 467,543 - 82,281 92,899
2050 5,717,379 5,934,701 96.3 % Low 3.00 % 481,569 - 88,274 227,175
the end of 30 years 2051 6,060,047 6,228,481 973% Low 3.00 % 496,016 - 86,475 1,165,008
2052 5,477,440 5,575,505 98.2 % Low 3.00 % 510,896 - 84,551 269,553
5,803,335 5,836,158 99.4 % Low 3.00 % 526,223 - 91,514 14,643
2054 6,406,430 6,378,319 1004 % Low 3.00 % 542,010 - 100,230 82,480
10,942,347 1418462  5566,619

The Bo%%my

ASSOCIATION




Silver Mountain & BOD Funding Recommendation

Starting
Reserve Funded |Percent| Assmt | Annual
Year| Balance | Balance |Funded Funding

2025 155,573 1,154,546 13.5% [[JHGEE 8.0%
2026 155,363 1,256,957 12.4% [[JHGEN 8.0%
2027 178,866 1,385,145 12.9% |G 80% This plan maintains the 8% annual increase
2028 227,387 1,540,513 14.8% - 8.0% 89,325 3,771 44,739 approvedin 2022 and does not requirea
2020 275744 1,697,376 16.2% [JHGHMN 8.0% 96,471 - 4,498 52,333 Special Assessment.
2030 324,380 1,855,824 17.5% |G 80% 104,189 - 5137 72,744
2031 360,961 2,002,844 18.0% (G 8.0% 112,524 - 4856 191,364
2032 286,977 2,037,085 14.1% [N 8.0% 121,526 - 4865 51,218
2033 362,150 2,221,841 16.3% |G 80% 131,248 - 6,049 54,524
2034 444,922 2,414,027 18.4% [[JHGEE 8.0% 141,747 - 6717 142,086
2035 451,301 2,527,240 17.9% [[JHGHN 8.0% 153,087 - 7,335 84,331
2036 527,392 2,708,952 19.5% |G 80% 165,334 - 8650 74,701
2037 626,675 2,911,818 21.5% [[JHGHE 8.0% 178,561 - 8641 287,712
2038 526,165 2,907,324 18.1% [[JNGEM 8.0% 192,846 - 8454 125768
2039 601,697 3,075,631 19.6% |G 80% 208,273 - 10,203 60,650
2040 759,523 3,322,378 22.9% [[JGEE 8.0% 224,935 - 12,381 104,462
2041 892,378 3,537,910 25.2% [[JHGEN 8.0% 242,930 - 14581 96,868
2042 1,053,021 3,774,434 27.9% [N 80% 262,365 - 17,448 58,007
2043 1,274,826 4,064,985 31.4% Medium  8.0% 283,354 - 20868 69,701
2044 1,509,347 4,359,319 34.6% Medium  8.0% 306,022 - 24577 70,310
2045 1,769,636 4,669,181 37.9% Medium  8.0% 330,504 - 28281 124,892
2046 2,003,529 4,939,664 40.6% Medium  8.0% 356,944 - 32,137 108,390
2047 2,284,220 5,243,031 43.6% Medium  8.0% 385,500 - 36808 79,79
2048 2,626,732 5,592,955 47.0% Medium  8.0% 416,340 - 40,758 272,635
2049 2,811,194 5762998 48.8% Medium  8.0% 449,647 - 45075 103,260
2050 3,202,656 6,121,090 52.3% Medium  8.0% 485,619 - 51,047 131,385
Reserve Balance at 2051 3,607,937 6,469,703 55.8% Medium  8.0% 524,468 - 47,187 1,491,855
2052 2,687,737 5436500 49.4% Medium  8.0% 566,425 - 41,118 497,114
the end of 30 years _
'\205}2,798,166 5,406,164 51.8% Medium  8.0% 611,739 - 41,815 671,031
2054 2,780,690 5,205,340 53.4% Medium  8.0% 660,679 44,374 346,054
| 8032799 | - | 585512 5,634,196

M%y

ASSOCIATION



30-Year Cash Flow 

		Fiscal Year		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		2034		2035		2036		2037		2038		2039		2040		2041		2042		2043		2044		2045		2046		2047		2048		2049		2050		2051		2052		2053		2054		TOTAL

		Starting Balance		155,573		155,363		178,866		227,387		275,744		324,380		360,961		286,977		362,150		444,922		451,301		527,392		626,675		526,165		601,697		759,523		892,378		1,053,021		1,274,826		1,509,347		1,769,636		2,003,529		2,284,220		2,626,732		2,811,194		3,202,656		3,607,937		2,687,737		2,798,166		2,780,690

		Fully Funded Balance		1,154,546		1,256,957		1,385,145		1,540,513		1,697,376		1,855,824		2,002,844		2,037,085		2,221,841		2,414,027		2,527,240		2,708,952		2,911,818		2,907,324		3,075,631		3,322,378		3,537,910		3,774,434		4,064,985		4,359,319		4,669,181		4,939,664		5,243,031		5,592,955		5,762,998		6,121,090		6,469,703		5,436,500		5,406,164		5,205,340

		Percent Funded		13.5%		12.4%		12.9%		14.8%		16.2%		17.5%		18.0%		14.1%		16.3%		18.4%		17.9%		19.5%		21.5%		18.1%		19.6%		22.9%		25.2%		27.9%		31.4%		34.6%		37.9%		40.6%		43.6%		47.0%		48.8%		52.3%		55.8%		49.4%		51.8%		53.4%

		INCOME

		Reserve Funding		70,909		76,582		82,708		89,325		96,471		104,189		112,524		121,526		131,248		141,747		153,087		165,334		178,561		192,846		208,273		224,935		242,930		262,365		283,354		306,022		330,504		356,944		385,500		416,340		449,647		485,619		524,468		566,425		611,739		660,679		8,032,799

		Interest Income		2,331		2,505		3,045		3,771		4,498		5,137		4,856		4,865		6,049		6,717		7,335		8,650		8,641		8,454		10,203		12,381		14,581		17,448		20,868		24,577		28,281		32,137		36,808		40,758		45,075		51,047		47,187		41,118		41,815		44,374		585,512

		Total Income		73,240		79,087		85,753		93,096		100,969		109,326		117,380		126,391		137,297		148,464		160,422		173,984		187,202		201,300		218,476		237,316		257,511		279,813		304,222		330,599		358,785		389,081		422,308		457,098		494,722		536,666		571,655		607,543		653,554		705,053		6,652,161

		EXPENSE

		Reserve Expenses		73,450		55,584		37,232		44,739		52,333		72,744		191,364		51,218		54,524		142,086		84,331		74,701		287,712		125,768		60,650		104,462		96,868		58,007		69,701		70,310		124,892		108,390		79,796		272,635		103,260		131,385		1,491,855		497,114		671,031		346,054		5,634,196

		Ending Reserve Balance		155,363		178,866		227,387		275,744		324,380		360,961		286,977		362,150		444,922		451,301		527,392		626,675		526,165		601,697		759,523		892,378		1,053,021		1,274,826		1,509,347		1,769,636		2,003,529		2,284,220		2,626,732		2,811,194		3,202,656		3,607,937		2,687,737		2,798,166		2,780,690		3,139,688



		Sites & Grounds

		Concrete Driveways - Repair				7,674										8,896										10,313										11,955										13,859										16,067								68,764

		Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair		7,750										8,984										10,415										12,074										13,997										16,227										69,447

		Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		6,400								7,203								8,107								9,125								10,270								11,559								13,010								14,643				80,317

		Asphalt Road - Resurface																										156,834																																				156,834

		Building Exteriors

		Ext. Lights (Decorative) - Replace																										65,585																																				65,585

		Trex Decks - Replace																				24,138																																										24,138

		Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		4,300						4,699						5,134						5,611						6,131						6,699						7,320						7,999						8,741						9,552						66,186

		Wood Deck - Resurface/Restore																				60,020																																										60,020

		Balcony Rails - Paint 		15,000										17,389										20,159										23,370										27,092										31,407										134,417

		Balcony Rails - Replace 																																																								112,175						112,175

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 1)										45,130										52,317										60,650										70,310										81,509										94,491		404,407

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 2)				47,910										55,541										64,388										74,643										86,532										100,314								429,328

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 3)								40,040										46,417										53,810										62,381										72,316										83,834				358,798

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 4)						37,232										43,162										50,037										58,007										67,246										77,956						333,640

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 5)		40,000										46,371										53,757										62,319										72,244										83,751										358,442

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 1)																																																						1,149,032								1,149,032

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 2)																																																														-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 3)																																																														-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase4)																																																														-

		Metal Siding - Repair/Replace																																																														-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 1)																																																								297,431						297,431

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 2)																																																												251,563		251,563

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 3)																																																										572,554				572,554

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 4)																																																						226,442								226,442

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 1)														73,434																																																73,434

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 2)																												71,958																																		71,958

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 3)																																																200,319														200,319

		Gutters/Dowspouts - Replace														48,359																																																48,359

		Mechanicals

		Irrigation Clocks - Replace																8,056																														12,550																20,606

		  TOTAL		73,450		55,584		37,232		44,739		52,333		72,744		191,364		51,218		54,524		142,086		84,331		74,701		287,712		125,768		60,650		104,462		96,868		58,007		69,701		70,310		124,892		108,390		79,796		272,635		103,260		131,385		1,491,855		497,114		671,031		346,054		5,634,196







10-Yr Sources & Uses

		2025						2026						2027						2028						2029						2030						2031						2032						2033						2034						2035						2036						2037						2038						2039						2040						2041						2042						2043						2044						2045						2046						2047						2048						2049						2050						2051						2052						2053						2054

		Starting Reserve Balance		155,573				Starting Reserve Balance		155,363				Starting Reserve Balance		178,866				Starting Reserve Balance		227,387				Starting Reserve Balance		275,744				Starting Reserve Balance		324,380				Starting Reserve Balance		360,961				Starting Reserve Balance		286,977				Starting Reserve Balance		362,150				Starting Reserve Balance		444,922				Starting Reserve Balance		451,301				Starting Reserve Balance		527,392				Starting Reserve Balance		626,675				Starting Reserve Balance		526,165				Starting Reserve Balance		601,697				Starting Reserve Balance		759,523				Starting Reserve Balance		892,378				Starting Reserve Balance		1,053,021				Starting Reserve Balance		1,274,826				Starting Reserve Balance		1,509,347				Starting Reserve Balance		1,769,636				Starting Reserve Balance		2,003,529				Starting Reserve Balance		2,284,220				Starting Reserve Balance		2,626,732				Starting Reserve Balance		2,811,194				Starting Reserve Balance		3,202,656				Starting Reserve Balance		3,607,937				Starting Reserve Balance		2,687,737				Starting Reserve Balance		2,798,166				Starting Reserve Balance		2,780,690



		INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME

		Reserve Income		70,909				Reserve Income		76,582				Reserve Income		82,708				Reserve Income		89,325				Reserve Income		96,471				Reserve Income		104,189				Reserve Income		112,524				Reserve Income		121,526				Reserve Income		131,248				Reserve Income		141,747				Reserve Income		153,087				Reserve Income		165,334				Reserve Income		178,561				Reserve Income		192,846				Reserve Income		208,273				Reserve Income		224,935				Reserve Income		242,930				Reserve Income		262,365				Reserve Income		283,354				Reserve Income		306,022				Reserve Income		330,504				Reserve Income		356,944				Reserve Income		385,500				Reserve Income		416,340				Reserve Income		449,647				Reserve Income		485,619				Reserve Income		524,468				Reserve Income		566,425				Reserve Income		611,739				Reserve Income		660,679

		Interest Income		2,331				Interest Income		2,505				Interest Income		3,045				Interest Income		3,771				Interest Income		4,498				Interest Income		5,137				Interest Income		4,856				Interest Income		4,865				Interest Income		6,049				Interest Income		6,717				Interest Income		7,335				Interest Income		8,650				Interest Income		8,641				Interest Income		8,454				Interest Income		10,203				Interest Income		12,381				Interest Income		14,581				Interest Income		17,448				Interest Income		20,868				Interest Income		24,577				Interest Income		28,281				Interest Income		32,137				Interest Income		36,808				Interest Income		40,758				Interest Income		45,075				Interest Income		51,047				Interest Income		47,187				Interest Income		41,118				Interest Income		41,815				Interest Income		44,374

		Total		73,240				Total		79,087				Total		85,753				Total		93,096				Total		100,969				Total		109,326				Total		117,380				Total		126,391				Total		137,297				Total		148,464				Total		160,422				Total		173,984				Total		187,202				Total		201,300				Total		218,476				Total		237,316				Total		257,511				Total		279,813				Total		304,222				Total		330,599				Total		358,785				Total		389,081				Total		422,308				Total		457,098				Total		494,722				Total		536,666				Total		571,655				Total		607,543				Total		653,554				Total		705,053



		EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE

		Reserve Expenses		73,450				Reserve Expenses		55,584				Reserve Expenses		37,232				Reserve Expenses		44,739				Reserve Expenses		52,333				Reserve Expenses		72,744				Reserve Expenses		191,364				Reserve Expenses		51,218				Reserve Expenses		54,524				Reserve Expenses		142,086				Reserve Expenses		84,331				Reserve Expenses		74,701				Reserve Expenses		287,712				Reserve Expenses		125,768				Reserve Expenses		60,650				Reserve Expenses		104,462				Reserve Expenses		96,868				Reserve Expenses		58,007				Reserve Expenses		69,701				Reserve Expenses		70,310				Reserve Expenses		124,892				Reserve Expenses		108,390				Reserve Expenses		79,796				Reserve Expenses		272,635				Reserve Expenses		103,260				Reserve Expenses		131,385				Reserve Expenses		1,491,855				Reserve Expenses		497,114				Reserve Expenses		671,031				Reserve Expenses		346,054

		Total		73,450				Total		55,584				Total		37,232				Total		44,739				Total		52,333				Total		72,744				Total		191,364				Total		51,218				Total		54,524				Total		142,086				Total		84,331				Total		74,701				Total		287,712				Total		125,768				Total		60,650				Total		104,462				Total		96,868				Total		58,007				Total		69,701				Total		70,310				Total		124,892				Total		108,390				Total		79,796				Total		272,635				Total		103,260				Total		131,385				Total		1,491,855				Total		497,114				Total		671,031				Total		346,054



		Ending Reserve Balance		155,363				Ending Reserve Balance		178,866				Ending Reserve Balance		227,387				Ending Reserve Balance		275,744				Ending Reserve Balance		324,380				Ending Reserve Balance		360,961				Ending Reserve Balance		286,977				Ending Reserve Balance		362,150				Ending Reserve Balance		444,922				Ending Reserve Balance		451,301				Ending Reserve Balance		527,392				Ending Reserve Balance		626,675				Ending Reserve Balance		526,165				Ending Reserve Balance		601,697				Ending Reserve Balance		759,523				Ending Reserve Balance		892,378				Ending Reserve Balance		1,053,021				Ending Reserve Balance		1,274,826				Ending Reserve Balance		1,509,347				Ending Reserve Balance		1,769,636				Ending Reserve Balance		2,003,529				Ending Reserve Balance		2,284,220				Ending Reserve Balance		2,626,732				Ending Reserve Balance		2,811,194				Ending Reserve Balance		3,202,656				Ending Reserve Balance		3,607,937				Ending Reserve Balance		2,687,737				Ending Reserve Balance		2,798,166				Ending Reserve Balance		2,780,690				Ending Reserve Balance		3,139,688



		Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses

		Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair		7,750				Concrete Driveways - Repair		7,674				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 4)		37,232				Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		4,699				Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		7,203				Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair		8,984				Concrete Driveways - Repair		8,896				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 4)		43,162				Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		8,107				Trex Decks - Replace		24,138				Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair		10,415				Concrete Driveways - Repair		10,313				Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		9,125				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 3)		53,810				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 1)		60,650				Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair		12,074				Concrete Driveways - Repair		11,955				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 4)		58,007				Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		7,320				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 1)		70,310				Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair		13,997				Concrete Driveways - Repair		13,859				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 4)		67,246				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 3)		72,316				Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		13,010				Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair		16,227				Concrete Driveways - Repair		16,067				Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		9,552				Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		14,643				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 1)		94,491

		Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		6,400				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 2)		47,910				Total		37,232				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 3)		40,040				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 1)		45,130				Balcony Rails - Paint 		17,389				Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		5,134				Irrigation Clocks - Replace		8,056				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 3)		46,417				Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		5,611				Balcony Rails - Paint 		20,159				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 2)		64,388				Asphalt Road - Resurface		156,834				Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 2)		71,958				Total		60,650				Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		6,699				Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		10,270				Total		58,007				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 3)		62,381				Total		70,310				Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		11,559				Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		7,999				Irrigation Clocks - Replace		12,550				Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 3)		200,319				Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		8,741				Balcony Rails - Paint 		31,407				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 2)		100,314				Balcony Rails - Replace 		112,175				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 3)		83,834				Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 2)		251,563

		Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		4,300				Total		55,584										Total		44,739				Total		52,333				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 5)		46,371				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 2)		55,541				Total		51,218				Total		54,524				Wood Deck - Resurface/Restore		60,020				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 5)		53,757				Total		74,701				Ext. Lights (Decorative) - Replace		65,585				Total		125,768										Balcony Rails - Paint 		23,370				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 2)		74,643										Total		69,701										Balcony Rails - Paint 		27,092				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 2)		86,532				Total		79,796				Total		272,635				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 1)		81,509				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 5)		83,751				Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 1)		1,149,032				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 4)		77,956				Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 3)		572,554				Total		346,054

		Balcony Rails - Paint 		15,000																												Total		72,744				Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 1)		73,434																Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 1)		52,317				Total		84,331										Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		6,131																Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 5)		62,319				Total		96,868																						Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 5)		72,244				Total		108,390																Total		103,260				Total		131,385				Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 4)		226,442				Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 1)		297,431				Total		671,031

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 5)		40,000																																		Gutters/Dowspouts - Replace		48,359																Total		142,086																Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 4)		50,037																Total		104,462																												Total		124,892																																		Total		1,491,855				Total		497,114

		Total		73,450																																		Total		191,364																																		Total		287,712































































% Funded

				Starting		Fully				Special		% Increase		Annual		Loan or

				Reserve		Funded		Percent		Assmt		Annual		Reserve		Special		Interest		Reserve

		Year		Balance		Balance		Funded		Risk		Funding		Funding		Assmt		Income		Expenses

		2025		155,573		1,154,546		13.5%		High		8.0%		70,909				2,331		73,450

		2026		155,363		1,256,957		12.4%		High		8.0%		76,582		-		2,505		55,584

		2027		178,866		1,385,145		12.9%		High		8.0%		82,708		-		3,045		37,232

		2028		227,387		1,540,513		14.8%		High		8.0%		89,325		-		3,771		44,739

		2029		275,744		1,697,376		16.2%		High		8.0%		96,471		-		4,498		52,333

		2030		324,380		1,855,824		17.5%		High		8.0%		104,189		-		5,137		72,744

		2031		360,961		2,002,844		18.0%		High		8.0%		112,524		-		4,856		191,364

		2032		286,977		2,037,085		14.1%		High		8.0%		121,526		-		4,865		51,218

		2033		362,150		2,221,841		16.3%		High		8.0%		131,248		-		6,049		54,524

		2034		444,922		2,414,027		18.4%		High		8.0%		141,747		-		6,717		142,086

		2035		451,301		2,527,240		17.9%		High		8.0%		153,087		-		7,335		84,331

		2036		527,392		2,708,952		19.5%		High		8.0%		165,334		-		8,650		74,701

		2037		626,675		2,911,818		21.5%		High		8.0%		178,561		-		8,641		287,712

		2038		526,165		2,907,324		18.1%		High		8.0%		192,846		-		8,454		125,768

		2039		601,697		3,075,631		19.6%		High		8.0%		208,273		-		10,203		60,650

		2040		759,523		3,322,378		22.9%		High		8.0%		224,935		-		12,381		104,462

		2041		892,378		3,537,910		25.2%		High		8.0%		242,930		-		14,581		96,868

		2042		1,053,021		3,774,434		27.9%		High		8.0%		262,365		-		17,448		58,007

		2043		1,274,826		4,064,985		31.4%		Medium		8.0%		283,354		-		20,868		69,701

		2044		1,509,347		4,359,319		34.6%		Medium		8.0%		306,022		-		24,577		70,310

		2045		1,769,636		4,669,181		37.9%		Medium		8.0%		330,504		-		28,281		124,892

		2046		2,003,529		4,939,664		40.6%		Medium		8.0%		356,944		-		32,137		108,390

		2047		2,284,220		5,243,031		43.6%		Medium		8.0%		385,500		-		36,808		79,796

		2048		2,626,732		5,592,955		47.0%		Medium		8.0%		416,340		-		40,758		272,635

		2049		2,811,194		5,762,998		48.8%		Medium		8.0%		449,647		-		45,075		103,260

		2050		3,202,656		6,121,090		52.3%		Medium		8.0%		485,619		-		51,047		131,385

		2051		3,607,937		6,469,703		55.8%		Medium		8.0%		524,468		-		47,187		1,491,855

		2052		2,687,737		5,436,500		49.4%		Medium		8.0%		566,425		-		41,118		497,114

		2053		2,798,166		5,406,164		51.8%		Medium		8.0%		611,739		-		41,815		671,031

		2054		2,780,690		5,205,340		53.4%		Medium		8.0%		660,679				44,374		346,054

														8,032,799		- 0		585,512		5,634,196







PERCENT FUNDED



2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033	2034	2035	2036	2037	2038	2039	2040	2041	2042	2043	2044	2045	2046	2047	2048	2049	2050	2051	2052	2053	2054	0.13474820405596658	0.12360247804817508	0.12913140501535941	0.14760471193686778	0.1624530427012047	0.17479017809481934	0.18022441691437338	0.14087633232589084	0.16299529467273957	0.18430706814457848	0.17857451524002496	0.19468483403427481	0.21521779869791388	0.18097913579032793	0.19563360617092163	0.22860831804314985	0.25223298111095233	0.27898772454318432	0.31361157134560252	0.3462346022426917	0.37900353968182626	0.4056002466014571	0.43566785156345772	0.46965006790983588	0.48780067444270997	0.52321663234962212	0.55766649934280821	0.49438731420978166	0.5175880873013835	0.53419941274717986	





FUNDING PLAN



2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033	2034	2035	2036	2037	2038	2039	2040	2041	2042	2043	2044	2045	2046	2047	2048	2049	2050	2051	2052	2053	2054	70909	76581.72	82708.257600000012	89324.918208000017	96470.911664640022	104188.58459781123	112523.67136563614	121525.56507488704	131247.610280878	141747.41910334825	153087.21263161613	165334.18964214544	178560.92481351708	192845.79879859847	208273.46270248634	224935.33971868525	242930.16689618008	262364.58024787449	283353.74666770449	306022.04640112084	330503.81011321052	356944.11492226738	385499.64411604882	416339.61564533273	449646.78489695938	485618.52768871613	524468.00990381348	566425.45069611864	611739.4867518082	660678.6456919529	





ANNUAL RESERVE EXPENSES



2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033	2034	2035	2036	2037	2038	2039	2040	2041	2042	2043	2044	2045	2046	2047	2048	2049	2050	2051	2052	2053	2054	73450	55584	37232	44739	52333	72744	191364	51218	54524	142086	84331	74701	287712	125768	60650	104462	96868	58007	69701	70310	124892	108390	79796	272635	103260	131385	1491855	497114	671031	346054	







Staining

		EXTERIOR STAINING SCHEDULE

		Bldg#		#Units		Yr Built		Yr Painted		Sq Ft		Last Cost		Cost SF		Est Cost		Cost (SF)		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		2034		2035		2036		2037		2038		2039		2040		2041		2042		2043		2044		2045		2046		2047		2048		2049		2050		2051		2052		2053		2054		2055		Total

		1		4		2001		2024		6,720		17,720

Carl Hostetter: Western Slope
		2.64		17,808		2.65										20,542										23,814										27,607										32,004										37,102										43,011				184,081

		2		4		2002		2024		6,720		17,720

Carl Hostetter: Western Slope

		2.64		17,808		2.65										20,542										23,242										26,296										29,751										33,661										38,084				171,577

		3		4		2021		2021		6,858						18,174		2.65						19,859										23,022										26,689										30,940										35,867										41,580								177,956

		4		2		2001		2021		11,340		27,500

Carl Hostetter: Colorful Colorado		2.43		30,051		2.65						32,838										38,068										44,131										51,160										59,308										68,755								294,259

		5		2		2007		2022		11,340		16,840

Carl Hostetter: Mid Valley		1.49		30,051		2.65								33,823										39,210										45,455										52,695										61,087										70,817						303,086

		6		3		2008		2022		11,340		16,840

Carl Hostetter: Mid Valley
		1.49		30,051		2.65								33,823										- 0										- 0										- 0										- 0										- 0						33,823

		7		3		2019		2019		14,175						37,564		2.65		37,564										43,547										50,483										58,523										67,844										78,650										91,177		427,788

		8		3		2011		2019		14,175		19,625

Carl Hostetter: Blackwell
		1.38		37,564		2.65		37,564										43,547										50,483										58,523										67,844										78,650										91,177		427,788

		9		3		2019		2019		14,175						37,564		2.65				38,691										44,853										51,997										60,279										69,880										81,010										346,709

		10		3		2020		2020		14,175						37,564		2.65				38,691										44,853										51,997										60,279										69,880										81,010										346,709

		11		2		2020		2020		7,598						20,135		2.65				20,739										24,042										27,871										32,310										37,456										43,422										185,841

		Total								118,616.00						314,332.40				75,128		98,120		52,696		67,645		41,085		87,093		113,748		61,090		39,210		47,056		100,965		131,865		70,820		45,455		53,903		117,046		152,868		82,099		52,695		61,756		135,689		177,216		95,176		61,087		70,763		157,300		205,442		110,335		70,817		81,095		182,354		2,899,616







Roofing

		ASPHALT ROOF REPLACEMENT SCHEDULE

		Bldg#		Built		#Units		Roof Yr		Roof Age		RPL Yr		GSF		RPL Cost		Cost (SF)		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		2034		2035		2036		2037		2038		2039		2040		2041		2042		2043		2044		2045		2046		2047		2048		2049		2050		2051		2052		2053		2054		2055		Total



		1		2001		4		2022		3		2052		5,153		40,700

Carl Hostetter: ICM
		7.90																																																								93,119								93,119

		2		2002		4		2022		3		2052		5,153		40,700

Carl Hostetter: ICM
		7.90																																																								93,119								93,119

		3		2021		4		2021		4		2051		5,980		52,325		8.75																																																						116,229										116,229

		4		2001		2		2022		3		2052		5,002		39,000

Carl Hostetter: ICM
		7.80																																																								89,229								89,229

		5		2007		2		2022		3		2052		5,002		34,000		6.80																																																								77,790								77,790

		6		2008		3		2024		1		2054		7,229		65,000

Carl Hostetter: ICM
		8.99																																																														157,772		157,772

		7		2019		3		2019		6		2049		5,844		51,135		8.75																																																		81,657														81,657

		8		2011		3		2024		1		2054		5,844		65,000

Carl Hostetter: ICM
		

Carl Hostetter: ICM
		

Carl Hostetter: ICM
		

Carl Hostetter: ICM
		

Carl Hostetter: ICM
		11.12																																																														157,772		157,772

		9		2019		3		2019		6		2049		5,844		51,135		8.75																																																		107,065														107,065

		10		2020		3		2020		5		2050		5,844		51,135		8.75																																																				110,277												110,277

		11		2021		2		2021		4		2051		5,220		45,675		8.75																																																						101,457										101,457

		Total												62,115		535,805				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		188,723		110,277		217,686		353,256		-		-		315,544		1,185,486



		METAL ROOF REPLACEMENT SHEDULE

		Bldg#		Built		#Units		Roof Yr		Age		RPL Yr		GSF		RPL Cost		Cost (SF)		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		2034		2035		2036		2037		2038		2039		2040		2041		2042		2043		2044		2045		2046		2047		2048		2049		2050		2051		2052		2053		2054		2055		Total



		1		2001		4		2001		24		2031		1,784		19,446		10.90														23,219																																																		23,219

		2		2002		4		2002		23		2032		1,784		19,446		10.90														23,219																																																		23,219

		3		2021		4		2021		4		2051		??																																																																				-

		4		2001		2		2001		24		2031		2,085		22,727		10.90														27,137																																																		27,137

		5		2007		2		2007		18		2037		2,085		22,727		10.90																												34,376																																				34,376

		6		2008		3		2008		17		2038		2,407		26,236		10.90																												38,529																																				38,529

		7		2019		3		2019		6		2049		1,945		20,812		10.70																																																41,073																41,073

		8		2011		3		2011		14		2041		1,945		20,812		10.70																																																41,073																41,073

		9		2019		3		2019		6		2049		1,945		20,812		10.70																																																41,073																41,073

		10		2020		3		2020		5		2050		1,945		20,812		10.70																																																41,073																41,073

		11		2021		2		2021		4		2051		1,738		18,597		10.70																																																36,702																36,702

		Total												16,095		173,532				-		-		-		-		-		-		73,575		-		-		-		-		-		-		72,905		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		200,995		-		-		-		-		-						347,475





Siding

		EXTERIOR WOOD SIDING REPLACEMENT SCHEDULE

		Bldg#		Built		#Units		Siding Yr		Age		RPL Yr		GSF		RPL Cost		Cost (SF)		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		2034		2035		2036		2037		2038		2039		2040		2041		2042		2043		2044		2045		2046		2047		2048		2049		2050		2051		2052		2053		2054		2055		Total



		1		2001		4		2001		24		2051		6,720		144,480		21.50																																																						311,584										311,584

		2		2002		4		2002		23		2052		6,720		144,480		21.50																																																						311,584										311,584

		3		2021		4		2021		4		2071		??																																																																				-

		4		2001		2		2001		24		2051		11,340		243,810		21.50																																																						525,799										525,799

		5		2007		2		2007		18		2057		11,340		243,810		21.50																																																																-

		6		2008		3		2008		17		2058		11,340		243,810		21.50																																																																-

		7		2019		3		2019		6		2069		14,175		304,763		21.50																																																																-

		8		2011		3		2011		14		2061		14,175		304,763		21.50																																																																-

		9		2019		3		2019		6		2069		14,174		304,741		21.50																																																																-

		10		2020		3		2020		5		2070		14,175		304,763		21.50																																																																-

		11		2021		2		2021		4		2071		7,598		163,357		21.50																																																																-

		Total												98,317		2,113,816				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		1,148,967		-		-						1,148,967





Assoc Reserves 2025 Study Orig

		Fiscal Year		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		2034		2035		2036		2037		2038		2039		2040		2041		2042		2043		2044		2045		2046		2047		2048		2049		2050		2051		2052		2053		2054		TOTAL

		Starting Balance		172,000		286,235		521,515		704,105		963,230		1,191,652		1,351,566		1,511,837		1,729,095		2,040,600		2,237,326		2,435,637		2,782,811		2,820,171		2,486,942		2,821,686		3,048,276		3,144,679		3,210,077		3,645,702		3,820,726		4,087,886		4,558,704		4,930,464		5,260,453		5,717,378		6,060,046		5,477,438		5,803,332		6,406,426

		Fully Funded Balance		1,337,159		1,421,530		1,628,316		1,781,649		2,012,780		2,213,166		2,343,643		2,473,499		2,660,532		2,943,590		3,110,338		3,277,937		3,596,865		3,600,384		3,221,595		3,516,366		3,701,077		3,751,479		3,766,844		4,156,671		4,281,493		4,497,869		4,921,021		5,244,434		5,525,091		5,934,701		6,228,481		5,575,505		5,836,158		6,378,319

		Percent Funded		12.9%		20.1%		32.0%		39.5%		47.9%		53.8%		57.7%		61.1%		65.0%		69.3%		71.9%		74.3%		77.4%		78.3%		77.2%		80.2%		82.4%		83.8%		85.2%		87.7%		89.2%		90.9%		92.6%		94.0%		95.2%		96.3%		97.3%		98.2%		99.4%		100.4%

		INCOME

		Reserve Funding		230,000		236,900		244,007		251,327		258,867		266,633		274,632		282,871		291,357		300,098		309,101		318,374		327,925		337,763		347,896		358,333		369,082		380,155		391,560		403,306		415,406		427,868		440,704		453,925		467,543		481,569		496,016		510,896		526,223		542,010		10,942,347

		Interest Income		3,435		6,054		9,186		12,497		16,151		19,062		21,462		24,291		28,255		32,064		35,025		39,113		41,995		39,778		39,789		43,996		46,417		47,630		51,385		55,962		59,276		64,808		71,123		76,383		82,281		88,274		86,475		84,551		91,514		100,230		1,418,462

		Total Income		233,435		1,950,719		2,403,024		2,749,579		3,251,029		3,690,514		3,991,304		4,292,499		4,709,240		5,316,353		5,691,791		6,071,062		6,749,597		6,798,097		6,096,223		6,740,382		7,164,853		7,323,944		7,419,867		8,261,642		8,576,902		9,078,432		9,991,553		10,705,207		11,335,369		12,221,923		12,871,019		11,648,391		12,257,228		13,426,986		175,685,560

		EXPENSE

		Reserve Expenses		119,200		7,674		70,603		4,699		46,596		125,781		135,823		89,904		8,107		135,436		145,815		10,313		332,560		710,770		52,941		175,739		319,096		362,387		7,320		284,244		207,522		21,858		140,067		200,319		92,899		227,175		1,165,099		269,553		14,643		82,480		5,566,623

		Ending Reserve Balance		286,235		521,515		704,105		963,230		1,191,652		1,351,566		1,511,837		1,729,095		2,040,600		2,237,326		2,435,637		2,782,811		2,820,171		2,486,942		2,821,686		3,048,276		3,144,679		3,210,077		3,645,702		3,820,726		4,087,886		4,558,704		4,930,464		5,260,453		5,717,378		6,060,046		5,477,438		5,803,332		6,406,426		6,966,186



		Sites & Grounds

		Concrete Driveways - Repair				7,674										8,896										10,313										11,955										13,859										16,067								68,764

		Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair		7,750										8,984										10,415										12,074										13,997										16,227										69,447

		Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		6,400								7,203								8,107								9,125								10,270								11,559								13,010								14,643				80,317

		Asphalt Road - Resurface																										156,834																																				156,834

		Building Exteriors

		Ext. Lights (Decorative) - Replace																										65,585																																				65,585

		Trex Decks - Replace																				24,138																																										24,138

		Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		4,300						4,699						5,134						5,611						6,131						6,699						7,320						7,999						8,741						9,552						66,186

		Wood Deck - Resurface/Restore																				60,020																																										60,020

		Balcony Rails - Paint 		15,000										17,389										20,159										23,370										27,092										31,407										134,417

		Balcony Rails - Replace 																																																								112,175						112,175

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Ph 1 - Bldgs 1,2 & 4)										39,393										45,667										52,941										61,373										71,148												270,522

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Ph 2 - Bldgs 5 & 6)						35,646										41,324										47,906										55,536										64,381										74,635				82,480		401,908

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Ph 3 - Bldgs 7,8,9,10 &11)		85,750										99,408										115,241										133,596										154,874										179,541										768,410

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Ph 4 - Bldg 3)						34,957										40,524										46,979										54,461										63,136										73,191						313,248

		Wood Siding - Replace (Ph 1 - Bldgs 1,2 & 4)																																																						1,149,032								1,149,032

		Wood Siding - Replace (Ph 2 - Bldgs 5 & 6)																																																														-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Ph 3 - Bldgs 7,8,9,10 & 11)																																																														-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Ph 4 - Bldg 3)																																																														-

		Metal Siding - Repair/Replace (Bldgs 3,7,8,9,10 &11)																																																														-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Ph 1 - Bldgs 1,2 & 4)																																				252,390																										252,390

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Ph 2 - Bldgs 5 & 6)																																								222,871																						222,871

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Ph 3 - Bldgs 7,8,9,10 & 11)																												638,812																																		638,812

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Ph 4 - Bldg 3)																																		296,871																												296,871

		Metal Roof - Replace (Ph 1 - Bldgs 1,2 & 4)														73,434																																																73,434

		Metal Roof - Replace (Ph 2 - Bldgs 5 & 6)																												71,958																																		71,958

		Metal Roof - Replace (Ph 3 - Bldgs 7,8,9,10 &11)																																																200,319														200,319

		Gutters/Dowspouts - Replace														48,359																																																48,359

		Mechanicals

		Irrigation Clocks - Replace																8,056																														12,550																20,606

		  TOTAL		119,200		7,674		70,603		4,699		46,596		125,781		135,823		89,904		8,107		135,436		145,815		10,313		332,560		710,770		52,941		175,739		319,096		362,387		7,320		284,244		207,522		21,858		140,067		200,319		92,899		227,175		1,165,099		269,553		14,643		82,480		5,566,623





Assoc Reserves 2021 Study

		ASSOCIATION RESERVES

		The Boundary Association

		Full Reserve Study (Beginning January 1, 2022)



		Fiscal Year		2022		2023		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		2034		2035		2036		2037		2038		2039		2040		2041		2042		2043		2044		2045		2046		2047		2048		2049		2050		2051



		Starting Balance		238,985		89,225		323,449		461,044		561,935		808,235		1,078,968		1,033,584		1,164,298		1,446,535		1,498,556		1,620,887		1,923,545		2,110,387		2,309,059		2,433,662		2,514,616		1,959,329		2,030,895		2,317,251		2,317,964		2,035,843		2,118,911		2,397,709		2,521,040		2,536,616		2,832,281		2,499,394		2,619,144		2,634,459

		Annual Contribution		230,400		237,312		244,431		251,764		259,317		267,097		275,110		283,363		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		8,239,402

		Recommended Special Assessments

		Interest Earnings (Rate 1.00%)		1,640		2,062		3,921		5,113		6,848		9,432		10,558		10,985		13,049		14,719		15,591		17,715		20,161		22,088		23,704		24,731		22,360		19,943		21,731		23,166		21,760		20,765		22,573		24,583		25,278		26,833		26,647		25,582		26,257		27,792		537,587

		  Total Income		471,025		328,599		571,801		717,921		828,100		1,084,764		1,364,635		1,327,932		1,469,210		1,753,118		1,806,011		1,930,466		2,235,570		2,424,339		2,624,627		2,750,257		2,828,840		2,271,136		2,344,490		2,632,281		2,631,588		2,348,472		2,433,348		2,714,156		2,838,182		2,855,313		3,150,792		2,816,840		2,937,265		2,954,115		61,445,192



		Sites & Grounds

		Concrete Driveways - Repair										7,653										8,872										10,286										11,924										13,823										16,025		68,583

		Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair								7,704										8,931										10,353										12,002										13,914										16,130				69,034

		Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		5,850								6,584								7,411								8,341								9,388								10,566								11,892								13,384				73,416

		Asphalt Road - Resurface																																156,108																														156,108

		Building Exteriors

		Exterior Lights - Replace																																65,590																														65,590

		Trex Decks - Replace																										24,666																																				24,666

		Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		3,950						4,316						4,717						5,154						5,632						6,154						6,725						7,348						8,030						8,774						60,800

		Wood Deck - Resurface/Restore																										60,025																																				60,025

		Balcony Rails - Paint 						14,428										16,726										19,390										22,479										26,059										30,210						129,292

		Balcony Rails - Replace 

		Wood Siding - Paint/Replace		114,450				91,025		138,503						79,345		140,759				111,950		170,341						97,584		173,116				137,684		209,498						120,016		212,911				169,334		257,657						147,605		261,853		- 0		2,633,631

		Wood Siding - Paint/Replace																																																														- 0

		Metal Siding - Repair/Replace																																																														- 0

		Metal Roof - Repair/Replace																				73,720														72,051																				205,307								351,078

		Wood Shingle Roof - Repair/Replace		252,550												241,019																												456,133												435,308								1,385,010

		Asphalt Roof - Repair/Replace																																		642,364						293,625																						935,989

		Gutters/Dowspouts - Replace																				48,342																																										48,342

		Mechanicals

		Irrigation Clocks - Replace																						8,063																														12,563										20,626

		Contingency

		Contingency Funding		5,000		5,150		5,305		5,464		5,628		5,796		5,970		6,149		6,334		6,524		6,720		6,921		7,129		7,343		7,563		7,790		8,024		8,264		8,512		8,768		9,031		9,301		9,581		9,868		10,164		10,469		10,783		11,106		11,440		11,783		237,877

		  TOTAL		381,800		5,150		110,758		155,987		19,865		5,796		331,051		163,634		22,676		254,562		185,124		6,921		125,183		115,280		190,965		235,642		869,511		240,241		27,239		314,317		595,746		229,560		35,640		193,116		301,566		23,032		651,398		197,695		302,807		27,808		6,320,067



		Ending Balance		89,225		323,449		461,044		561,935		808,235		1,078,968		1,033,584		1,164,298		1,446,535		1,498,556		1,620,887		1,923,545		2,110,387		2,309,059		2,433,662		2,514,616		1,959,329		2,030,895		2,317,251		2,317,964		2,035,843		2,118,911		2,397,709		2,521,040		2,536,616		2,832,281		2,499,394		2,619,144		2,634,459		2,926,307






RESERVE FUNDING PLAN 205 - 2034

Starting Reserve Balance

INCOME
Reserve Income
Interest Income
Total

EXPENSE
Reserve Expenses
Total

Ending Reserve Balance

Reserve Expenses

Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair
Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair

Wood Deck -Seal/Repair

Balcony Rails - Paint

Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 5)
Total

Starting Reserve Balance

INCOME
Reserve Income
Interest Income
Total

EXPENSE
Reserve Expenses
Total

Ending Reserve Balance

Reserve Expenses

Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair
Balcony Rails - Paint

Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 5)
Total

2025 N 226 | 2027 202 B 202 |
155,673  Starting Reserve Balance 155,363  Starting Reserve Balance 178,866  Starting Reserve Balance 227,387  Starting Reserve Balance 275,744
INCOME INCOME INCOME INCOME
70,909 Reserve Income 76,582 Reserve Income 82,708 Reserve Income 89,325 Reserve Income 96,471
2,331 Interest Income 2,505 Interest Income 3,045 Interest Income 3,771 Interest Income 4,498
73,240 Total 79,087 Total 85,7563 Total 93,096 Total 100,969
EXPENSE EXPENSE EXPENSE EXPENSE
73,450 Reserve Expenses 55,584  Reserve Expenses 37,232  Reserve Expenses 44739  Reserve Expenses 52,333
73,450 Total 55,684 Total 37,232  Total 44,739 Total 52,333
155,363 Ending Reserve Balance 178,866 Ending Reserve Balance 227,387 Ending Reserve Balance 275,744 Ending Reserve Balance 324,380
Reserve Expenses Reserve Expenses Reserve Expenses Reserve Expenses
7,750  Concrete Driveways - Repair 7,674  Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 4) 37,232  Wood Deck -Seal/Repair 4,699  Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair 7,203
6,400 Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 2) 47,910 Total 37,232  Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 3) 40,040 Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 1) 45,130
4,300 Total 55,584 Total 44,739 Total 52,333
15,000
40,000
73,450
324,380  Starting Reserve Balance 360,961 Starting Reserve Balance 286,977  Starting Reserve Balance 362,150  Starting Reserve Balance 444,922
INCOME INCOME INCOME INCOME
104,189 Reserve Income 112,524 Reserve Income 121,526 Reserve Income 131,248 Reserve Income 141,747
5,137 Interest Income 4,856 Interest Income 4,865 Interest Income 6,049 Interest Income 6,717
109,326  Total 117,380 Total 126,391 Total 137,297  Total 148,464
EXPENSE EXPENSE EXPENSE EXPENSE
72,744 Reserve Expenses 191,364 Reserve Expenses 51,218 Reserve Expenses 54,524 Reserve Expenses 142,086
72,744  Total 191,364  Total 51,218 Total 54,524 Total 142,086
360,961 Ending Reserve Balance 286,977 Ending Reserve Balance 362,150 Ending Reserve Balance 444,922 Ending Reserve Balance 451,301
Reserve Expenses Reserve Expenses Reserve Expenses Reserve Expenses
8,984  Concrete Driveways - Repair 8,896 Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 4) 43,162 Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair 8,107  Trex Decks - Replace 24,138
17,389  Wood Deck -Seal/Repair 5,134 Irrigation Clocks - Replace 8,056 Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 3) 46,417  Wood Deck -Seal/Repair 5,611
46,371 Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 2) 55,541 Total 51,218 Total 54,524  Wood Deck - Resurface/Restore 60,020
72,744  Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 1) 73,434 Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 1) 52,317
Gutters/Dowspouts - Replace 48,359 Total 142,086
Total 191,364

M%y

ASSOCIATION




RESERVE FUNDING PLAN 2035 - 204

2035 N 203 | 2037 208 4 203 |
Starting Reserve Balance 451,301 Starting Reserve Balance 527,392  Starting Reserve Balance 626,675  Starting Reserve Balance 526,165  Starting Reserve Balance 601,697
INCOME INCOME INCOME INCOME INCOME
Reserve Income 153,087 Reserve Income 165,334 Reserve Income 178,561 Reserve Income 192,846 Reserve Income 208,273
Interest Income 7,335 Interest Income 8,650 Interest Income 8,641 Interest Income 8,454 Interest Income 10,203
Total 160,422 Total 173,984 Total 187,202 Total 201,300 Total 218,476
EXPENSE EXPENSE EXPENSE EXPENSE EXPENSE
Reserve Expenses 84,331 Reserve Expenses 74,701 Reserve Expenses 287,712  Reserve Expenses 125,768 Reserve Expenses 60,650
Total 84,331 Total 74,701 Total 287,712  Total 125,768  Total 60,650
Ending Reserve Balance 527,392 Ending Reserve Balance 626,675 Ending Reserve Balance 526,165 Ending Reserve Balance 601,697 Ending Reserve Balance 759,523
Reserve Expenses Reserve Expenses Reserve Expenses Reserve Expenses Reserve Expenses
Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair 10,415  Concrete Driveways - Repair 10,313  Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair 9,125  Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 3) 53,810  Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 1) 60,650
Balcony Rails - Paint 20,159  Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 2) 64,388  Asphalt Road - Resurface 156,834  Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 2) 71,958 Total 60,650
Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 5) 53,757  Total 74,701 Ext. Lights (Decorative) - Replace 65,585 Total 125,768
Total 84,331 Wood Deck -Seal/Repair 6,131

Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 4) 50,037

Total 287,712
Starting Reserve Balance 759,523  Starting Reserve Balance 892,378  Starting Reserve Balance 1,053,021 Starting Reserve Balance 1,274,826  Starting Reserve Balance 1,509,347
INCOME INCOME INCOME INCOME INCOME
Reserve Income 224,935 Reserve Income 242,930 Reserve Income 262,365 Reserve Income 283,354 Reserve Income 306,022
Interest Income 12,381 Interest Income 14,581 Interest Income 17,448 Interest Income 20,868 Interest Income 24,577
Total 237,316  Total 257,511  Total 279,813  Total 304,222 Total 330,599
EXPENSE EXPENSE EXPENSE EXPENSE EXPENSE
Reserve Expenses 104,462 Reserve Expenses 96,868 Reserve Expenses 58,007 Reserve Expenses 69,701 Reserve Expenses 70,310
Total 104,462 Total 96,868 Total 58,007 Total 69,701  Total 70,310
Ending Reserve Balance 892,378 Ending Reserve Balance 1,053,021 Ending Reserve Balance 1,274,826  Ending Reserve Balance 1,509,347 Ending Reserve Balance 1,769,636
Reserve Expenses Reserve Expenses Reserve Expenses Reserve Expenses Reserve Expenses
Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair 12,074 Concrete Driveways - Repair 11,955  Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 4) 58,007  Wood Deck -Seal/Repair 7,320 Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 1) 70,310
Wood Deck -Seal/Repair 6,699  Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair 10,270  Total 58,007 Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 3) 62,381 Total 70,310
Balcony Rails - Paint 23,370  Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 2) 74,643 Total 69,701
Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 5) 62,319 Total 96,368
Total 104,462

M%y

ASSOCIATION




RESERVE FUNDING PLAN 2045 - 2054

. 2¢5 N 2046 | 2047 2048 . 2000 |
Starting Reserve Balance 1,769,636  Starting Reserve Balance 2,003,529  Starting Reserve Balance 2,284,220  Starting Reserve Balance 2,626,732  Starting Reserve Balance 2,807,244
INCOME INCOME INCOME INCOME INCOME
Reserve Income 330,504 Reserve Income 356,944  Reserve Income 385,500 Reserve Income 416,340  Reserve Income 449,647
Interest Income 28,281 Interest Income 32,137  Interest Income 36,808 Interest Income 36,808 Interest Income 36,808
Total 358,785 Total 389,081 Total 422,308 Total 453,148  Total 486,455
EXPENSE EXPENSE EXPENSE EXPENSE EXPENSE
Reserve Expenses 124,892  Reserve Expenses 108,390 Reserve Expenses 79,796  Reserve Expenses 272,635 Reserve Expenses 103,260
Total 124,892 Total 108,390 Total 79,796  Total 272,635 Total 103,260
Ending Reserve Balance 2,003,529 Ending Reserve Balance 2,284,220 Ending Reserve Balance 2,626,732 Ending Reserve Balance 2,807,244 Ending Reserve Balance 3,190,439
Reserve Expenses Reserve Expenses Reserve Expenses Reserve Expenses Reserve Expenses
Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair 13,997  Concrete Driveways - Repair 13,859  Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 4) 67,246  Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 3) 72,316  Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair 13,010
Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair 11,559  Wood Deck -Seal/Repair 7,999 Irrigation Clocks - Replace 12,550  Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 3) 200,319  Wood Deck -Seal/Repair 8,741
Balcony Rails - Paint 27,092  Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 2) 86,532 Total 79,796 Total 272,635 Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 1) 81,509
Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 5) 72,244  Total 108,390 Total 103,260
Total 124,892
Starting Reserve Balance 3,190,439  Starting Reserve Balance 3,581,481  Starting Reserve Balance 2,650,902 Starting Reserve Balance 2,757,021  Starting Reserve Balance 2,734,538
INCOME INCOME INCOME INCOME INCOME
Reserve Income 485,619 Reserve Income 524,468 Reserve Income 566,425 Reserve Income 611,739  Reserve Income 660,679
Interest Income 36,808 Interest Income 36,808 Interest Income 36,808 Interest Income 36,808 Interest Income 36,808
Total 522,427 Total 561,276  Total 603,233 Total 648,547 Total 697,487
EXPENSE EXPENSE EXPENSE EXPENSE EXPENSE
Reserve Expenses 131,385 Reserve Expenses 1,491,855 Reserve Expenses 497,114  Reserve Expenses 671,031  Reserve Expenses 346,054
Total 131,385  Total 1,491,855 Total 497,114 Total 671,031 Total 346,054
Ending Reserve Balance 3,581,481 Ending Reserve Balance 2,650,902 Ending Reserve Balance 2,757,021 Ending Reserve Balance 2,734,538 Ending Reserve Balance 3,085,970
Reserve Expenses Reserve Expenses Reserve Expenses Reserve Expenses Reserve Expenses
Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair 16,227  Concrete Driveways - Repair 16,067  Wood Deck -Seal/Repair 9,552  Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair 14,643  Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 1) 94,491
Balcony Rails - Paint 31,407  Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 2) 100,314  Balcony Rails - Replace 112,175  Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 3) 83,834  Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 2) 251,563
Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 5) 83,751  Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 1) 1,149,032  Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 4) 77,956  Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 3) 572,554  Total 346,054
Total 131,385 Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 4) 226,442  Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 1) 297,431  Total 671,031

Total 1,491,855 Total 497,114

M%y

ASSOCIATION



ry

7%eEg§%L

ASSOCIATI

¥S0¢
€50¢
¢S0¢
150¢
050¢
6v0¢
810¢
LY0¢
9t0¢
Sv0¢
¥0¢
13374014
[47{014
Tv0¢
ov0¢
6€0¢
8¢€0¢
LEOC
9€0¢
S€0¢
7€0¢
€€e0c¢
(43014
T€0¢
0€0¢
6¢0¢
8¢0¢
£¢0¢
9¢0¢
ST4014

B Funding =——Balance

Z
<
]
o
L
=
oc
LLJ
)
L
oc

I Expenses

.-;41uIJJIIJ‘IJ‘J]]JJJJ']]\II‘

3,500,000
3,000,000
2,500,000
2,000,000
1,500,000
1,000,000

500,000




COTTONWOOD HAZARD REDUCTION

Shared Expense with Golf at RVR

500

’

— Our Contribution $1

Total Project Cost $4,000

ry

The Bo%%a

ASSOCIATION



WILDFIRE RISK ASSESSMENT

Date: Sept. 24, 2024
Inspector: Karl Oliver/Kent Oliver
Carbondale & Rural Fire Protection District
433 Boundary Ln.
Carbondale, CO 81623




WILDFIRE RISK ASSESSMENT

About RVR

River Valley Ranch has been thoughtfully designed around the award-winning Jay
Morrish Championship Golf Course, the Crystal River, and the Ranch House Swim and
Tennis Club. Recreational pursuits of all types can be experienced, even for the most
passionate.

One and a half miles of the Crystal River flows through River Valley Ranch, a landscape
filed with abundant parks and paths for everyday enjoyment. To preserve our scenic
beauty, half of our development is comprised of natural open spaces, recreational parks
and a golf course.

History of The Boundary Association
The HOA was founded in May of 1999
Hydrants:

Total of three hydrants with one hydrant on the South side of Boundary Ln homes. One hydrant
on the North side of all homes, and one in the middle of all homes on the road.

The Bo%%my

ASSOCIATION



WILDFIRE RISK ASSESSMENT

Priority of Vegetation Management:

Mitigation of shrubs, trees and grasses
1. Work on thinning back the vegetation along front and back side of homes. Trees and
vegetation should not be against the structures or overhanging roof lines. Larger trees
should be trimmed up 6 to 10 feet from the ground (1/3 of the tree height).

2. Continue to improve flower and decorative beds around the structures. Ornamental grasses are
ok, as long and they are kept healthy and watered. These grasses should not be to close to each
other or wood siding. In the spring or fall should be cut down.

M%y

ASSOCIATION



WILDFIRE RISK ASSESSMENT

3. The more difficult areas to treat will be the individual homes. Several home owners have done
a good job of removing vegetation while others have not. The issues that arise from a home
catching fire is that the house itself will have significant effects and risk to other home in the
vicinity. To reduce this risk is accomplished by decreasing the heat release components that will
affect fire behavior.

M%y

ASSOCIATION



WILDFIRE RISK ASSESSMENT

Mitigation recommendation for Grasses and weeds

4. It was brough up that there are grasses and weeds close to some of the structures, but outside
of the home boundary and on the golf course grounds property. If you could work with the golf
course super intendent and owners about cutting back some would help. Keep grass cut down

6in or less.

Grasses and Wood Chips

5. Accumulation of pine needles, leaves and wood chips should be removed from Zone one 1. The
use of wood chips under trees should also not be used.




WILDFIRE RISK ASSESSMENT

Structure Mitigation:

Siding, Vents & Openings
6. Siding Condition: Are siding free of gaps, holes, or other areas where embers could accumulate,
lodge, or penetrate?

1/8” wire mesh should be placed just inside vents. NOTE: Do NOT put wire mesh over
dryer vents.

We will submit our funding application
once we have received bids from both
arborists and landscape contractors.

Funding:

With a Fire Wise designation and proper planning and implementation, there should be funding

opportunities available to help the HOA’s or individual home owners through the state of Colorado
and/or the Roaring Fork Wildfire Collaborative, if needed.




WILDFIRE RISK CHECKLIST

LIVE
WILDFIRE
READY

PREPARE YOUR HOME AND PROPERTY
FOR WILDFIRE

Wildfire is a part of nature in Colorado. Grasses, shrubs and trees provide fuel for wildfires. If your home is located in or
near the natural vegetation of Colorado’s grasslands, shrublands, foothills or mountains, you live in the wildland-urban
interface (WUI) and are at risk from a wildfire. If you live in the WUI, take action to prepare your home and property.

Start living wildfire ready with these simple, practical, low-cost actions.
@ Regularly clear leaves, pine needles and other debris from your deck, roof and gutters.
@ Rake and remove pine needles and leaves 5 feet from your home.
@ Store firewood at least 30 feet from your home, preferably uphill, and never on or under your deck.
@ Move items under your deck or porch to a storage area.
@ Prune branches hanging over your roof and within 10 feet of your chimney.
@ Remove flammable material within 6 vertical inches of your home's siding.
@ Mow grasses to 4 inches or less within 30 feet of your home.
@ Clear brush, shrubs and other plants within 10 feet of propane tanks and gas meters.

@ Screen attic, roof, eaves and foundation vents and wall-in areas below decks and stilt foundations with
1/8-inch metal mesh.

The more you do to prepare and plan ahead, the more likely your home will survive a wildfire.

o ohm e Live Wildfire Ready is generously funded
alocal natural resource by the State of Colorado.

professional, fire

department or organization

trained in wildfire mitigation /)‘“(\
practices where you live, or COLORADO STATE

visit LiveWildfireReady.org. FORESTSERVICE S
COLORADD STATE URIVERSITY

The Bo%%my

ASSOCIATION




WILDFIRE RISK MITIGATION

NFPA - Preparing homes for wildfire

Immediate zone

The home and the area 0-5' from the furthest attached exterior point of the home; defined as a non-
combustible area. Science tells us this is the most important zone to take immediate action on as it is the
most vulnerable to embers. START WITH THE HOUSE ITSELF then move into the landscaping section of the
Immediate Zone.

Clean roofs and gutters of dead leaves, debris and pine needles that could catch embers.

Replace or repair any loose or missing shingles or roof tiles to prevent ember penetration.

Reduce embers that could pass through vents in the eaves by installing 1/8 inch metal mesh screening.
Clean debris from exterior attic vents and install 1/8 inch metal mesh screening to reduce embers.
Repair or replace damaged or loose window screens and any broken windows Screen or box-in areas
below patios and decks with wire mesh to prevent debris and combustible materials from accumulating.

https://www.nfpa.org/en/education-and-research/wildfire/preparing-homes-for-wildfire[2/22/2025 6:55:29 AM]

The Bo%%afy

ASSOCIATION




WILDFIRE RISK MITIGATION

NFPA - Preparing homes for wildfire

® Move any flammable material away from wall exteriors — mulch, flammable plants, leaves and needles,
firewood piles — anything that can burn. Remove anything stored underneath decks or porches.

Intermediate zone

5-30" from the furthest exterior point of the home. Landscaping/hardscaping- employing careful landscaping
or creating breaks that can help influence and decrease fire behavior

Clear vegetation from under large stationary propane tanks.

Create fuel breaks with driveways, walkways/paths, patios, and decks.

Keep lawns and native grasses mowed to a height of four inches.

Remove ladder fuels (vegetation under trees) so a surface fire cannot reach the crowns. Prune trees up
to six to ten feet from the ground; for shorter trees do not exceed 1/3 of the overall tree height

® Space trees to have a minimum of eighteen feet between crowns with the distance increasing with the

percentage of slope.

® Tree placement should be planned to ensure the mature canopy is no closer than ten feet to the edge of
the structure

® Tree and shrubs in this zone should be limited to small clusters of a few each to break up the continuity
of the vegetation across the landscape.

60 t0 100 feet:
Treesfclumps of trees
should have a minimum
of 6 feet between
tree tops

S to 30 feet:
Trees/ciumps of trees
shoutd have a minimum of
18 teet between tree tops.

of 12 feet batween
tree tops.

Extended zone

30-100 feet, out to 200 feet. Landscaping — the goal here is not to eliminate fire but to interrupt fire's path and
keep flames smaller and on the ground.

® Dispose of heavy accumulations of ground litter/debris.
® Remove dead plant and tree material.
® Remove small conifers growing between mature trees

hitps://www.nfpa.org/en/education-and h/wildfire/preparing-homes-for-wildfire[2/22/2025 6:55:29 AM]

The Bo%%my

ASSOCIATION




EXISTING WILDFIRE RISK MITIGATION

* All cedar shake roofs have been replaced with fire-resistant asphalt shingles
e Spring and Fall landscape cleanup to remove dry vegetation
* Lawns maintained at 3 inches to reduce fire spread risk

e Gutter cleaning to prevent debris buildup

* Irrigation is maintained to ensure a lush, fire-resistant environment




WILDFIRE RISK MITIGATION CONSIDERATIONS

* Discontinue the use of wood mulch

* Allow hardscaping with decorative rock (subject to DRC Approval)

* Remove highly flammable shrubs, such as Junipers

 Remove trees identified by the fire department as wildfire risk

* Prune all trees for ground and roof clearance

* Thin back shrubs around all buildings to create a defensible space
* Install wire mesh on inside vents (not dryer vents)

* Fill and repair gaps and holes in siding during scheduled painting
* Add gutter guards




BOUNDARY WILDFIRE RISK MITIGATION PLAN

4 : 11 : Remove Spruce
< 3 Remove Spruce Remove Spruce & Junipers Bldg 8 - Unit 453
Prune Spruce Bldg 6 - Unit 431 Bldg 6 - Unit 433

Bldg 1 - Unit 381

401
/ 301 393 403
383 395 397
2

8
381

385 387

runeJuniper : 3 e
Bldg 1 - Unit 433 =lIOS apILce
Bldg 4 - Unit 409

RVR Golf Survey Stakes

Expand Lawn Maintenance Line to 18th Fairway Berm

M%y

ASSOCIATION







	QUARTERLY BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S MEETING�April 17, 2025, at 3:00 p.m.�RVR Ranch House Conference Room & Zoom
	Thank You Nancy���Welcome Cathy
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28
	Slide Number 29
	Slide Number 30
	Slide Number 31
	questions

